
PI]BLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, April 8, 2074 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COT]NCIL AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.
A. Minutes - March 25 Regular Council Meeting
B. Payment of Bills
C. Financial Report for March
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
E. Licenses

1. One- and/or Two-year Operators' Licenses
F. Permits

1. Walk/Run Permit - Southwest Health Center Nightingales Fundraiser Event
May 10,2014

2. Walk/Run Permit-Health and Human Performance Dept. UWP }l{ay 3,2014
3. Street Closure Request - Chamber of Commerce Discover Wisconsin Premier

& Kickstart Tourism Festival }l4ay 3,2014

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than fiveminutes

V. REPORTS_
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

1. Commission on Aging (Bonin) 2.21.14
2. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 3.lI.l4
3. Museum Board (Stockhauserù 2.19.14
4. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 2.24.14
5. Tourism Committee (Steiner) 70.17.13, 11.21.13, 1130.14

B. Other Reports
1. Airport Financial Report for March 2014
2. City Attorney Itemized Statement
3. Water/Sewer Revenue and Expenditures for March2}l4
4. Department Progress Reports

VI. ACTION ITEMS -A. Resolution 14-12 - Amending Addendum C of Mutual Aid Box Alarm System
(MABAS) Agreement to lnclude Fire Protection [3.25.14]

B. Extend Term of Housing Authority Board Member [3.2s.t4)

[] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: +.2.1+



C. Resolution 14-13 - Authorizing the Salaries of Full-Time Persorurel, Excluding
Library Personnel, City Clerk, and City Manager for 201413.25.141

VII. INFORMATION AI\D DISCUSSION _
A. Conditional Use Permit-Asphalt Plant at 110 E Mineral Street
B. Ordinance Amending the Official Traffic Map - Senior Center, Restricted Parking
C. Ordinance Amending City Room Tax
D. Zonng Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Overlay Dishict
E. Contract 3-14 Sidewalk Repair
F. Fiscal Software Package

VIII. CLOSED SESSION
A. Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(l)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public
business, whenever competitive orbargaining reasons require a closed session. -
Kallenbach Properties

IX. ADJOURNMENT

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: +.2.1+



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MARCH 25,2014

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Dick Bonin, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Patrice
Steiner, and Barb Stockhausen. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to approve the March ll, 2014 Council Minutes with a
correction in the date of the minutes from January 25 to February25 Payment of Bills in the amount of
$420,382j8; Temporary Class "8" Retailer's License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages to St
Augustine University Parish, 135 S Hickory Street for Fish Fry on April I1,2014 and Parish Festival on
ld.ay 4,2014; One-Year Operator License to Amanda K Coker; Two-Year Operator License to Shannon
M Davey and Mark A Lewis; Taxi Vehicle License to Good Plan Van, 2007 Chrysler T&C Van, Plate
#206-TRT; Taxi Driver License to John W Gard and Mark W Henry; Banner Permit ($125 fee waived)
for Platteville Fire Dept from March 31 to April 13,2014; Street Closing Permit to Delta Sigma for
Charity Band Festival on May 2; Cancel 2013 Budget Year Uncollectible Bills in the amount of
$3,524.92; Cancel2013 Budget Year Uncollectible Ambulance Bills in the amount of $30,000; and 2013
FY to 2014 FY Budget Carr)¡overs totaling $196,994.86. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS. AND PETITIONS
Dan Winch of 345 S Bayley Avenue was present again to object to a sidewalk snow removal fee that he
and his neighbor received and threatened a class action lawsuit if the Council did not do as he requested.

Patrice Steiner of 730 N Water Street announced that artwork (including "That Tree") was purchased with
the funds that were left over from the now defunct Arts Board and was on public display in City Hall.

Barbara Daus of 135 Preston Drive announced that the Council was in receipt of the Annual Museum
Board Report and Tourism Entity Report. Both are available on the City website.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Airport Commission, Board of

Zoning Appeals, Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund Committee, Historic Preservation
Commission, Public Library Board, Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee, Police & Fire
Commission, and Water & Sewer Commission.

B. Other Reports
l. Building Inspection Department
2. Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and

activities were submitted by the Director of Administration, City Attorney, City Manager,
Community Planning & Development, EMS, Public Library, Museum, Police, Public
Works, Recreation, and Senior Center.

City Clerk Jan Martin announced that the Spring Election was April I and that the last
day to vote absentee in the Clerk's office was Friday, March 28 until 5 PM.

Public Works Director Howard Crofoot invited the public to look at the new GIS
interactive voting map now out on the City webpage www.platteville.org. This map
provides information such as Council representation, district and ward, where to vote,
date of the next election, etc.

Page I of3



ACTION ITEMS
A. Request to Purchase Zoll AutoPulses for EMS from Beining Trust Donation - Request by the

EMS Department to purchase two Zoll AutoPulses and all necessary extras (batteries, charger,
case, bands) for a total cost of approximately $31,047 using funds from the Beining Trust
donation. Steiner questioned the amount of Act 102 funds available, to which Director of
Administration Duane Borgen replied the balance was $2,100. Daus stated that she wasn't clear
on the funding sources for the other departments; discussion ensued. Nickels noted that there was
another account noted in the staff report that consisted of donations, but that EMS Administrator
Brian Allen was reluctant to deplete the account since it has taken a number of years to reach the
combined total of $76,313.72. Daus noted that the theater was required to raise 50% of their
funds in the past. She hopes that the townships are made aware of the gift that they would be
receiving from the Trust Fund if the City of Platteville picks up the entire cost. Motion by Daus,
second by Stockhausen to allow the expense of one half of the amount for each of two Zoll
AutoPulses from the Beining Trust donation, with the other half of each raised by EMS. Motion
by Denn, second by Kilian to amend the motion to allow the expense of 1 Zoll AutoPulse, with
the second one to be raised by EMS. Motion failed 2-5 on a roll call vote with Nickels, Steiner,
Daus, Stockhausen, and Bonin voting against. The parent motion by Daus carried 7-0 on a roll
call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Lean Government Presentation by Southwest Tech - Charlie Draheim from Southwest Tech

delivered a presentation on the Lean Government" business strategy based on satisf,ing the
customer by delivering quality products and services that are just what the customer needs, when
the customer needs them, in the amount required, at the right price, while using minimum of
materials, equipment, space, labor, and time. The City is interested in forming a consortium with
Grant County and other local governments with Southwest Tech providing the required training.
The State of Wisconsin is encouraging the initiative and providing funding of up to $2,000 to
help offset startup costs.

B. Resolution Amending Addendum C to Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement - Fire
Chief Ryan Simmons explained the proposed resolution to include fire protection as well as
emergency medical services in the Grant County MABAS Division 108 mutual aid agreement.
The impact of adopting the proposal is added protection and resources becoming available to the
City while eliminating liabilþ issues of resources coming from outside Grant County. Action at
next meeting.

C. New Stormwater Regulations Presentation - Public Works Director Howard Crofoot provided a
PowerPoint presentation overview of the impact of upcoming DNR stormwater regulations that
will affect due to the City being over 10,000 in population. Crofoot explained basic
requirements, actions needed in 2014 and beyond, and cost estimates. By summer of 2014 the
City will be required to have a DNR stormwater permit, will need to budget an additional
estimated $155,000 in 2015 for stormwater compliance, within 18 months will need to have the
initial program and ordinances to DNR for review and approval, and by March 31,2076 submit
first annual report to DNR.

D. Housing Authority Board Recommendation Regarding Appointmenls - Housing Authority Board
member Marilyn Gottschalk requested permission to extend the term of one board member for an
additional 5 years for purposes of continuity with a new director. They have a five member
board, with one is in the first year, one has resigned, and another's term will be up next year.
Action at next meeting.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)( c)
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibilily - Discussion of

Page2 of3



Reryis,ed Merit P'ry Reeamnendatìans - and per S/ieconsin Statute I9.S5(1)(e) deliberati-ng or.negotlati4g
the purchasirg of pub'lio plorpertieo, the iivesting of public ftrnds, or conduotiug other specified pubtic
buslness, whenwer competitive or bargaini¡g- rç.asons require a elosed ¡ession - P,ossíbte- Lard
Aequísltioa- and to eone bapk into open session to adjourn. Motion canied 7-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOUR}TÄÆNT
Motion þr Süei.ner, second by Stoekhausen to adjourn. Motion eorried on a roli eall vote" The mee.ting
was adjourned at 9:55 PM.

llysubmitted

Cìp ebrk

Page 3 of3



3t21t2014
3121t2014
3t21t2014
3128t2014
4t2t2014

MOUND GITY BANK:

Payroll (Net Checks)
Payroll(ACH Deposits)
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills

Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(#547e5-54805)
(#134662-134781)
(#54806-54813)
(#548r4-54831)
(#54832-54927 V OtD #54009)

$ 5,928.02
$ 98,242.01
$224,286.53
$ 7,596.04
$243,778.84
$ 579,831.44



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 1

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

04t14 . O4t\2t2o14 54009 VO|D - GARDNER MEDTA I BOOKS-L|BRARY 11-4893 1 168.47 - 168.47 -l\l

03t14 03t21t2014 54806 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS PR0315140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
03115t2014

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PR03'15140 2 367.84 857.65
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
03t15t2014

Total 54806 857.65

03114 0312112014 54807 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO31514O 1 9,477.20
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 03l'1512014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO315140 2 9,477.20
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 03/1 5/201 4

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO315140 3 2,216,41
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0311512014

FEDERAL INCOMÊ TAX PRO315140 4 2,216.41
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0311512014

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0315140 5 14,522.39 37,909.61
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
03t15t2014

ïotal 54807 37,909.6'l

03t14 03t21t2014 54808 VANTAGE TRANSFERAG |CMA DEFERRED COMP PR0315140 1 270.00 270.00
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Petiod'. 03h512014

03114 0312112014 54809 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR0315140 1 2,535.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 03/1 5/201 4

DEFERRED PR0315140 2 225.00 2,760.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
03t15t2014

Total 54809 2,760.00

03t14 03t21t2014 548't0 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0315140 1 7,844.65 7,844.65
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0311512014

03114 0312112014 54811 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT PRO3'I5140 1 125,00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
03t15t2014

WRS RETIREMENT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check Issue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 2

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

EERC GEN RETIRE Pay PR0315140 2 6,252'89
Period'. 0311512014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO315140 3 3,005.'11
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0311512014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO31514O 4 1,575,32
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 03/1 5/201 4

WRS RETIREMENT PRO31514O 5 6,252.89
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 03/15/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO31514O 6 4,426,09
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0311512014

wRS RETTREMENT PR0315't40 7 1,575.32 23,212.62
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 03/15/2014

Total 548'1 1 23,212.62

03t14 03t21t2014 54812 WTSCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHILD PR0315140 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 03/15/2014

03t14 03t21t2014 54813 TR|-COUNTY TTTLE SERV PURCHASE HARMS 312012014 1 151,214.00 151,214.00
REAL ESTATE

03t14 03t28t2014 54814 BUCHHOLTZ, BRUCE FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM R 032814 1 135.21 135.21

o3t't4 0312812014 54815 CHIROPRACTICASSOCIA CHIROCHGS 032814 1 45.00

cHlRo CHGS 1213',1113 1 43.00 88.00

Total 54815 88.00

03t14 03t2812014 54816 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100575396 01-02 1 8',1.99

ACCT #100736139 01-02 2 262.63 344.62

Total 54816 344.62

03t14 ogt28t2o14 54817 DJO LLC ACCT #860975 020514 1 132.73 132.73

03t14 03t28t2014 54818 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C{ BOND-ELA KAKDE 11770804 1 200.50

BOND-BLAKE S. 11780085 1 500.00
GARDNER

FINES & FORFEITURES 2OO77O9 1 1O.OO

FINES & FORFEITURES 2007721 1 175.30 885.80

Total 54818 885.80

03t14 03t28t2014 54819 HAAS, JEFFERY FLEX MEDICAL Cl-AlM 032814 1 405.00 405.00
REIMB.

03t14 03t28t2014 54820 HOME HEALTH UNTTED ACCT #07255 112613 1 44.24 44.24

03t14 0312812014 54821 K-MART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION 032814 1 1.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTION 032814 2 2.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 032814 3 10.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 032814 4 24.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Pâge: 3

Apr 02,2014 1'l:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54821

03t14 03t2812014

03114 03128t2014

03t14 03t2812014
o3t14 03t2812014

Total 54825

03t14 0312812014

03t14 0312812014

03t14 0312812014

Total 54828

o3t't4 0312812014

Total 54829

03t14 0312812014

Total 54830

o3t14 03t2812014

Total 54831

04t14 0410212014

54826 MINERAL POINT MEDICAI
54827 PLATTEVILLE EMER MED

54828 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

CO.PAYS
PRESCRIPTION
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION
CO.PAYS

ACCT #42031

ACCT #375890

ACCT #848043

ACCT #846695
ACCT #846695
ACCT #852408
ACCT #850439
ACCT #848043

TJT PROPERTIES, LLC
CLOSING

TJT PROPERTIES, LLC
CLOSING

032814
032814

032814

112913
012514
01 17-30

01 17-30
01 1 7-30
032814
032814
032814

549575176
549654578
549679850
549712975
549712975
549727003

0't0614
012214

3t27120'14

3t27120',14

212.00
11.20

279.12
45.77

259.39
753.59
255.40

52.98
52.99
16.28

16.28

5

6

6.00
20.97

5.00 68.97

212.00
11.20

279.12

1.452.68

201.98
152.40

1,047.86

1,042.39

137.55

68.97

54822 KONECNY, MONIE FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 032814

54823 MADTSON RADIOLOGISTS ACCT#31762 123013

54824 MASKT & MASKI MD ACCT#1633 020514
54825 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Ct ACCT #74-93885 032814

ACCT #74-93885 032814
ACCT#79-30597 032814
ACCT#77-20451 032814
ACCT#82-36283 032814
ACCT#82-36283 032814
ACCT#65-93230 032814
ACCT#65-93230 032814

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6
7
I

1

1

1

2

3

1

2

3

1,452.68

201.98
't52.40

247,59
216.48
2't6.48

1 34.1 5
't 11.86

121.30

1,047.86

54829 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#500053105
ACCT #500139215

ACCT #5000531 05

ACCT #500122991

ACCT #500122991
ACCï #5001 10352

54830 STMARYS DEANVENTUF ACCT#900064080
ACCT #900069779

54831 TRI-COUNTY TITLE SERV

1

1

1

1

2

1

14',1.59

135.21

190.17
99.75
99.76

375.91

1,042.39

51.00
86.55

137.55

2.71 -

957.00 954.29

954.29

54832 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY 41212014
HALL

1 2,885.88

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-POLI

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 4

Apr02,2O'14 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

DEPT 41212014

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 4I2I2O'14
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 4I2I2O1 4
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STRÍ 41212014

DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STOI 4I2I2O'I 4
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-PARI 4 I2I2O1 4

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 41212014

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

117,25

3,191 .63

1.31

I,049.01

609.79

26.95

381.21 8,263.03

Total 54832

04t14 0410212014

8,263.03

54833 AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O-3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O.3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O-3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 APf
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O-3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O-3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O.3OO43API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O.3OO43APf
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10.30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 APf
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE ,I0-30043 APf
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API
PREMIUM

DENTALINSURANCE 1O-3OO43APf
PREMIUM

37.76

167.90

72.72

240.62

39.04 -

2,613.00

72.72

37.76

91.60

250.45

1,085.32

3.78

133.92 -

38.25

69.87

334,94

205.66

175.93

47.59

7.27

149,02

DENTAL INSURANCE

M = Manual Check. V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 5

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PREMIUM 10-30043 APt 22 1,427.18

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 API 23 807.38
PREMIUM

DENTAL TNSURANCE 10-30043 APt 24 245.52 8,009.28
PREMIUM

Total 54833 8,009.28

04t14 04t02t2014 54834 AppLtED MTCRO tNC COMPUTER CHARGES 17763 1 148.20 148.20

04t14 04t02t2014 54835 AUTOMOTTVETNDUSTRTA SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 114728 1 175.00 175.00

04t14 04t02t2014 54836 B L MURRAY CO INC SUPPLIES-FIRE 83002 1 135.42 135.42

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54837 BADGER WELDTNG SUPP REFTLL OXYGEN - PD 223312 1 29.25 29.25

04114 O4IO2I2O14 54838 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES MARCH 2014 1 9O3.OO

LIBRARY CHARGES MARCH 2014 2 65,74

LIBRARY CHARGES MARCH 2014 3 57'1.28

LIBRARY CHARGES MARCH 2014 4 988.98

LIBRARY CHARGES MARCH 2014 5 96.87 2,625.87

Total 54838 2,625.87

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54839 BARNES & NOBLE tNC BOOKS-LIBRARY 1N2772015 1 703.60 703.60

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54840 BROWN, JACOB SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 3t2512014 1 9.87 9,87

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54841 BROWN, LAURA BETH FINAL FLEX MEDICAL 040214 1 584.00 584.00
REIMB

04t14 o4lo2l2o'14 54842 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER KF90038 I 1,290.49
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

CoMPUTER KH11676 1 20.23
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

CoMPUTER KH34131 1 151.13
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

CoMPUTER KH89663 1 165.09 '1,626.94

SUPPLIES.LIBRARY

Tolal 54842 1,626.94

04t14 04t02t2014 54843 CHTLDREN'S PLUS tNC BOOKS-LIBRARY 99010 1 361.23 361.23

04t14 04t02t2014 54844 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCTA CHTRO CHGS 011514 1 178.00

cHlRo CHGS 011514 2 45.00

cHlRo cHGs 0115'14 3 101.00 324.00

Total 54844 324.00

04t14 04t02t2014 54845 CTNTAS CORPORATTON # BROWN MATS - POLICE 446513565 I 88.90 88.90
DEPT

04t14 04t02t2014 54846 COLONTAL L|FE & ACCIDE TNSURANCE PREMIUMS APRIL 2014 1 43.36 43.36

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54847 COMELEC SERVTCES tNC POLICE DEPT CHARGE 423033-lN 1 2,304.00

POLICE DEPT CHARGE 426167-IN 1 77.00

POLICE DEPT CHARGE 426250.IN 1 392.00

EMS CHARGE 426251-lN 1 234.50

MAINTENANCE 426450-lN 1 2,177.55 5,185.05
CONTRACT-PD

Total 54847 5,185.05

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54848 COMMUNTTY FOUNDATTO LEGION PARK 3124t2014 1 3,700.00 3,700.00
ENDOWMENT FUND

o4l.14 o4l02l20.14 54849 COMPUNET |NTERNATIOI lT SERVICES 44138 1 1,875.00 1,875.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 6

AprQ2,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

04t14 04t02t2014 54850 CORE TECHNOLOGY COt SUPPORT TALON
INCIDENT
SYSTEM-POLICE DEPT

O4I'14 O4IO2I2O14 54851 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-COBRA

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HËALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-RETIREES

30021 1

1566881 COE I

1566881 GEN 1

1566881 GEN 2

1566881 GEt\ 3

1566881 GEN 4

1566881 GEN 5

1566881 GEÌ\ 6

1566881 GEf\ 7

1566881 GEN I

1566881 GEt\ I

1566881 GEN 10

1566881 GEN 11

1566881 GEN 12

1566881 GEN 13

1566881 GEt\ 14

1566881 GEN 15

1566881 GEN '16

1566881 GEN 17

156688'l GEN 18

1566881 GEN 19

1566881 GEÌ\ 20

1566881 RET 1

8158 3128114

8255

8255

60,449.43

9,877.63

1,639.60

1 ,639.59 1 3,1 56.82

1,700.00

521.34

469.22

1,829.93

2,369.51

20,191.95

't,008.80

469.22

1,243.41

1 ,513.20

4,269.82

46.92

23.46

23.46

656.91

1,947.24

1,407.66

1,008.80

504.40

1,595.32

8,469.24

5,952.96

4,926.66

1,700.00

60,449.43

Total 54851

o4r14 0410212014 54852 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I¡ INDUSTRY PARK
IMPROVEMENTS

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

1

,|

2

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 7

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54852

04114 0410212014

Total 54853

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

13,156.82

54853 DEMCO
190.25

190.25

327.21

Total 54856

04t14 0410212014

327.21

SUPPLIES.LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

54854 DOUBLEDAY I-CRGE PRIN LARGE PRINT
BOOKS-LIBRARY

54855 DROESSLER, ANDREA FLEX DEPENDENT CARE
REIMB

54856 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

54857 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE SERVICE

RECYCLING CHGS.

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

UWP GARBAGE
SERVICE

5239437
5240392

73297459

040214

1 631 634
1 633059
1 633687

90.09

1 00.1 6

81 938
81 938
81 938

81 938

81 938

81 938

81 938

81 938

81944

15,078.40
8,832.00

38.55

58.75

33.23

105.09

26.85

105.09

9,383.07

1

1

1

I
1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

1

'l

I
1

52.46

840.00

147.86
1.76

't77.59

52.46

840.00

33,661.03

216.82

11.87

109.74

Total 54857

04t14 04t0212014 54858

04t14 0410212014 54859

Total 54859

04t't4 04102t2014

Total 54860

04t14 0410212014

FAMILY HEALTH OF LAFA ACCT #43439

FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-ST
SUPPLIES-ST
SUPPLIES-EMS

33,661.03

10102-12t24
wtPtA65598
wtPtA65647
wrPtA65735

51717042
51 800037

I 66231 0

1 676938
'1676938

216.82
5.31

4.56
2.00

11.87

54860 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI¡

54861 GALLS LLC

BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY

UNIFORM
ITEMS-HARCUS, MATT

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
UNIFORM
ITEMS-DROESSLER,
ANDREA

UNIFORM
ITEMS-BUCHHOLTZ,

70.82

38.92

109.74

1

1

2

53.78

85.90
78.30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: I
Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54861

04t14 0410212014

04r14 0410212014

04r14 04t0212014

Total 54864

04t14 04102t2014

04t14 0410212014

04t't4 0410212014

04t14 04102t2014

04t14 04102t2014
04114 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 04t0212014

Tolal 54872

04t14 04t0212014

Total 54873

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

54862 GARDNER MEDIA LLC

54863 GAYLORD BROS INC

54864 GECRB/AMAZON

54873 HEISER HARDWARE

54874 IMAGE TREND INC

54875 ISABELL, ERIN

54876 IWI MOTOR PARTS

BRUCE

BOOKS-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
EMS CHARGE
EMS CHARGE
STREET DEPT CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES

ANNUAL FIELD BRIDGE
SUPPORT-EMS

MILEAGE

SUPPLIES.POLICE
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

1725691

1 1 -4893
2262256
4t2t2014
4t2t2014
4t2t2014

I 060

243.25

25.27 243.25

168.47
112.47

902.35

80.00

3.57
241.79

24.74

398.00
200.50
100.00

711.20

800.00

232.12

I
1

1

2

3

I
1

1

1

,|

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

168.47

112.47
76.32
11.98

814.05

902.35

54865 GEIER HOMAR & ROY LLT LIBRARY BLOCK
PROJECT

54866 GOFFINET, JILL SUPPLIES-SENIOR CTR 312812014

54867 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPIES/LIBRARY IN10733451

54868 GRABANDT, JOSHUA REIMB TRAINING 315-317114
EXPENSES-POLICE
DEPT

54869 GRANT CTY CLERK DOG LICENSE REPORT 312612014

54870 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFEITURES 312712014

54871 HARLEY'S CAR CARE CEl TOW TO IMPOUND - PD 2089

54872 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-PARKS 89045

FUEL - ST 89376

GALLONS OF FUEL 89377

FUEL OIL-PARKS 89714

DIESEL-STREET 89950
FUEL - ST 89951

80.00

3.57
241.79

24.74

398.00
200.50
100.00
254.60

4,451.73
6,052.16

303.03
2,827.23
2,942.08 16,830.83

16,830.83

3t26r2014
3t2612014
3t26t2014
3t26120'14

3t26t2014
3t26t2014
3t26t2014
3t26t2014
3t26t2014

,|

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

1

'l

1

1

1

44.36

263.08
13.56
2.27

50.90
20.52
47.98
35.76

232.77

711.20

2901 I

3t24t2014
1-263169
st0-169112
s1-1 67857
s 1 -1 67867

800.00

232.12
159.98

7.55

174.51

7.77 349.81

Total 54876

04t14 0410212014

349.81

54877 JACOBSON, TIMOTHY UNIFORM 312412014 1

REIMBURSEMENT-EMS

04114 O4IO2I2O14 54878 LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TI REPAIRS . MUSEUM 54569 1 70.00 70.00

O4l14 04102/2014 54879 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE MONTHLY DISABILITY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

114.80 114.80



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: I
Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

INSURANCE 019686 4/14

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4114

INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 0I9686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY O.I 9686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 019686 4/14
INSURANCE

ACCT #150
ACCT #1 50

022814
022814

54880 MASKI & MASKI MD

54881 MASTERGRAPHICS INC

54882 MCGRAW, BRIAN

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

t0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

71.80
70.94

53.75

90.86

4.31

986.01

25.07

33.87

50.29

101.77

222.81

4.30

16.84

16,84

39.09

181.12

94.57

83.12

42.33

3.33

67.78

419.33

Total 54879

04t14 04t0212014

Total 54880

04t14 04102t2014

04t14 0410212014

2,680.13

2,680.13

88.71

68.58

4,791.23

79.84
8.87

88.71

PAPER - DPW
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES

rNVg3316

3t31t2014
3t3'U2014

68.58
4,378.73

4'12.50

1

1

2

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54882

04t14 0410212014

4,791.23

54883 MEDTCALASSOCIATES Cl ACCT#65-93230
ACCT #65-93230

ACCT #84-0071 5

ACCT #84-0071 5

ACCT #75-86977

02t14
02t14
022814
022814
123013

1

2

1

2

1

72.62
72.62
78.43
78.43
37.13 339.23

Total 54883

04t14 04102t2014

339.23

Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 10

Apr02,2014 11:34am

54884 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES HI HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

100925487

100925487

100925487

100925487

100925487

100925487

't00925487

100925487

1 00925487

100925487

100925487

100925487

100925487

1 00925488

2000362.002
011714
34230
0228't4
265326

265326
265326
265327
265583

972.07

452.1'.!

195.99

9,263.90

1,306.62

4,863.22

653.31

486.03

756.05

1,326.97

97.21

6,533.10

3,229.62

502.35

10

11

12

r3

Total 54884

04rt4 0410212014

04rt4 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

54885 MEIS, DEB

54886 MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF

54887 MENARDS
54888 MERCY RADIOLOGISTS C

54889 MIDWEST BUSINESS PRC

REFUND REC FEES

ACCT #1078470
SUPPLIES - LIBRARY

ACCT #MRD 349484049
coPtEs-coMM
SPECIALIST

COPIES-REC
COPIES-ENG
COPIES - PD

COPIES - MUSEUM

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

1

1

30,638.55

30,638.55

45.00

362.54
3.51

28.00

360.37

45.00
362.54

3.51

28.00

32.80

62.63
59.51

177.13
28.30

Total 54889

04114 O4IO2I2O14 54890 MILESTONE MATERIALS BREAKER RUN-ST 350515090 I 55.52 55.52

O4l14 04102/2014 54891 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM SUPPLIES FOR GIFT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

360.37



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 11

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

SHoP-MUSEUM 2916 1 17.99 17.99

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54892 PLATTEVTLLE VETERTNAF MONTHLY 312712014 1 '106.68 106.68
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54893 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CITY 312712014 1 147.52
HALL

WATERySEWER-POLICE 3127t2014 2 150.58

WATER/SEWER-FIRE 312712014 3 114.59
DEPT

WATEFYSEWER-EMS 312712014 4 77,46

WATER/SEWER-STREET 312712014 5 48.36
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-CEMETEI 312712014 6 18.80

WATEFYSEWER-LIBRARY 312712014 7 146,45

WATEFYSEWER-MUSEUM 312712014 8 164.48

WATEFYSEWER-SR CTR 312712014 9 94.36

WATER/SEWER-PARKS 3127I2O'14 1O 677,10

WATER/SEWER-POOL 312712014 11 730.67 2,370.37

Total 54893

04t14 04t02t2014 54894 PREC|SION AUTOMOTIVE TOW TO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND.POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND.POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND.POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO
IMPOUND.POLICE DEPT

Total 54894

2,370.37

21808 1 60.00

21817 1 150.00

21853 1 150.00

22166 1 127.50

22167 1 76.50

22245 1 150.00

22386 1 150.00

22453 1 150"00

22454 1 150.00

22455 I 150.00

22479 1 150.00

22480 1 150.00

22575 1 150.00 1,764.00

1,764.00

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54895 PURKAPTLE, KR|ST|NE TRAINING 3113-3114114 1 15.46 15.46
REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI

04t14 04t02t2014 54896 QUILL CORPORATTON LIBRARY OFFICE 1322169 1 22.99
SUPPLIES

LTBRARY OFFICE 1327164 1 35.99
SUPPLIES

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-COMM

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Descr¡ption

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 12

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

SPEC|AL|ST 1402763 1 9,99

oFFtcE 1477999 1 263.55
SUPPLIES-FINANCE
DEPT

oFFtcE 1516912 1 62.13
SUPPLIES-COMM PLAN &
DEV

oFFtcE 8778139 1 49.98 444.63
SUPPLIES-ELECTION

Total 54896 444.63

04114 O4IO2I2O14 54897 RELIANT FIRE APPARATL SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 114.12245 1 106.02

SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 114-12273 1 194.06 300.08

Total 54897 300.08

04t14 04t02t2014 54898 RICOH USA tNC COPIES-FINANCE DEPT 5030030428 1 26.50

coPtEs-PoLlcE DEPT 5030030428 2 33.00

coPrEs-coMM 5030030428 3 20.00
SPECIALIST

coPlEs-MUSEUM 5030030428 4 66.00 145.50

Total 54898 145.50

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54899 RUNDE CHEVROLET BUt( POLICE DEPT CHARGES 236846 1 224.47 224.47

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54900 RURAL EXCAVATTNG LLC SECTTONS OF CURB 3095 1 400.00 400.00
BRUSHESPSTREET
DEPT

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54901 S & A CLEAN|NG MONTHLY CLEANTNG 466540 1 1,712.20
SERVICES.CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 466540 2 1,31'I.52
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANING 466540 3 233.10 3,256.82
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

Total 54901 3,256.82

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54902 SCHM|D, JENNTFER FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 040214 1 566.26 566.26
REIMB

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54903 SCHULER, CAROLYN MTLEAGE JAN - MAR 2( 1 325.64 325.64

04t14 04t02t2014 54904 sEcURtTy PRODUCTS Ot QTRLY ALARM 426679-lN 1 81.00 81.00
MONITORING-MUSEUM

04t14 04t02t2014 54905 STMPLEXGRTNNELL LP SERVTCE ON 69945323 1 799.00 799.00
SPRINKLERS.POLICE
DEPT

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54906 SLOAN TMPLEMENT PARTS - PARKS DEPT 13 5031449 1 54.52 54.52

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54907 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & 850225 1 23.00
ALCOHOL
TESTING-STREET DEPT

EMS SUPPLIES 870999 1 293.00 316.00

Total 54907 316.00

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54908 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #864527 01-14 1 1,643.27

ACCT #853381 012414 1 710.01

ACCT#853381 123013 1 469.54 2'822.82

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s)r 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 13

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54908

04t14 04t0212014 54909

04t14 04t0212014 54910

o4rt4 04t0212014 54911

o4t't4 04t0212014 54912

Total 54912

04t14 0410212014 54913

SOUTHWEST TECHNICAL

SOUTHWEST WI LIBRARI
SPORTVIDEOS
ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF

TAPCO

DISPATCH TRAINING
BARCODES
VIDEOS.LIBRARY
ACCT #500235751
ACCT #5000881 83

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREEÏ DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES FOR STOP
LIGHTS-STREET DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

2,822.82

891 I
162

5097
549727766
549766076

1434033

t435735
t435943
t436580
t441659

t448946

204.00
72.00

104.00
252.51

339.1 0

204.00
72.00

104.00

591.61

214.00
49.00

109.30

16,153.33

119.27

144.56

194.41

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

1

1

I

1

591 .6 t

730.00

354.50
1,020.85

746.25
't,447.51

561.26 4,860.37

4,860.37Total 5491 3

04t14 04t02t2014
04t14 04t0212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

04t14 0410212014

Total 54918

04t14 0410212014 54919

04t14 04t0212014 54920

54914 TDS MEDIA DIRECT INC

54915 TERPSTRA, TERRENCE

54916 TIMMERMAN, MIKE

54917 TOP HAT INC

54918 UPSTART

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
REIMBURSE TRAINING
EXP.POLICE DEPT

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

MONTHLY CAB
PAYMENT

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES.LIBRARY

03t2412014
3t27114

040214

PLT0331 14

5233122
5233122

214.00
49.00

109.30

f 6,153.33

104.32
14.95

119.27

US CELLULAR
WALMART COMMUNITY/C

CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD

SUPPLIES.MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES.SR CENTER

SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

31 084382
3t16t2014 Cl1

3t16t2014 Cl1
3t16t2014 Cl1
3t16t2014 Cl1

3t16t20't4 ct-l
3t16t2014 Ct-l

3t16t2014 Cl1

3t't6t2014 Cl1

3t't6t2014 Cl1
3t16t2014 Cl1

1

1

2
3

4

5

6
7
I
9

10

144.56
'15.13

25.40
9.14
5.88
5.47

27.59

8.97
58.72
32.14

5.97

Total 54920

o4t14 0410212014

194.41

54921 WALMART COMMUNITY/C MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

3t1612014 LtB

3t16t2014 LIB

1

2

21.80

55.89 77.69

Total 54921

04114 O4IO2I2O14 54922 WAYNES LOCK & KEY LL( SERVICE CALL-STREET 6422
DEPT

77.69

o4l14 04102/2014 54923 WEBER PAPER COMPAN' SUPPLIES-CITY HALL 562914 1 45.05 45.05

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1 370.87 370.87



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 04114

Check lssue Date(s): 0312012014 - 0410212014

Page: 14

Apr02,2014 11:34am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

04114 O4IO2I2O'14 54924 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

SALES TAX

SALES TAX

SALES TAX
SALES TAX

Toial 54924

MAR 2014 1 149.73

MAR 2014 2 4.38

MAR 2014 3 6.92

MAR 2014 4 6.24

MAR 2014 5 15.44

MAR 2014 6 112.91

MAR 2014 7 4.09

MAR 2014 I 13.07 312.78

312.78

04t14 04t02t2014 54925 Wt ECONOMTC DEVELOPT CONFERENCE-CITY MGR 200001215 1 250.00 250.00

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54926 WOODWARD COMMUNTT' ADVERTTSING-LIBRARY ',15592',1-1403 1 325.00 325.00

04t14 o4to2t2o14 54927 WOOLFORD, KATHY TRATNING REIMB -FIRE 212112014 1 89.93 89.93
DEPT

Totals: 475,661.41 475,661.4',1

Report Griteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI,ATTE|\¡ILLE

FINAI{CTAL REPORT

I{ARCH 2OL4

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND
FUND 105 DEBT SERVICB FUND

FUND J.1O CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
FUND 115 _ TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

FUND T24 _ TTF DTSTRICT #4
FUND 125 _ TIF DTSTRICT #5
FUND 726 _ TIF DISTRICT #6
FUND 127 _ TIF DISTRICT #7
FUND 128 _ TIF DTSTRICT #8

FUND 130 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORTTY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTMIry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-1 000't

1 00-1 0091

100-'t1111

100-11112

100-11113

100-11115

100-1 1405

100-12111

100-12115

100-12311

I 00-1 3900

I 00-1 390r

I 00-1 391 1

100-13912

1 00-l 391 3

100-141 1 1

I 00-1 5000

1 00-1 5001

I 00-1 501 0

1 00- 1 5020

I 00-1 5030

100-15112

1 00-1 5800

1 00-1 71 03

100-17104

1 00-1 71 05

1 00-1 71 06

100-17107

1 00-l 71 08

100-17200

100-17201

100-17202

100-17203

1 00-1 8000

1 00-1 9900

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

PETry CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

PARKING FUND

HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM-

TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY UNPAID TAXROLL CHARGES

DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX

ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER-MEDICAL

DUE FROM AIRPORT - OTHER

DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

SPEC-ASSESS-CU RB/G UTTER/S

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #5

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #7

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

NOTES REC. ECON, DEV,

NOTES REC. PAIDC

NOTES REC, AIRPORT

NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

CAPITAL ASSETS

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL ASSETS

894,300.88 )

700.00

7,714,018.89 (

402,475.50

1 37,655.09

.00

1,000.00

448.00 (

5,575.65

22.8e (

.00

22,000.00 )

318,073.78

157,1't4.84 (

10,823.00 (

.00

.00

5,734.47

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

122,826.28

563.1 0

570,966.48

902,485.45

381,952.89

.00

.00

1 28,334.00

.00

55,483,633.00

415,323.93

247,593.46 3,559,908.54 2,665,607.66

.00 .00 700.00

745,521.23)( 5,099,368.12) 2,614,650.77

24.20 50-21 402,525.71

8-28 17.18 137 ,672.27

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 1,000.00

360.00 ) 1,460,049.24 1,460,497.24

.00 .00 5,575.65

2,203.48 ) 9,753.04 9,775.93

.00 .00 .00

.oo .oo ( 22,000.00 )

1,87s.66 ( 297,952.78) 20,121.00

r,683.21 )( 31,241.83) 125,873.01

2,840.64) ( 7,172.68) 3,650.32

.00 .00 .00

2,452.55 4,719.92 4,719.92

1,409.98 ( 3,273.46) 2,461.01

592.22) 493.34 493.34

.48 .48 .48

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 122,826.28

.00 .00 563.10

.00 .00 570,966.48

.00 .00 902,485.45

.00 .00 381,952.89

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 128,334.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 55,483,633.00

.00 .00 415,323.93

65,843,426.36 ( 503,836.17)( 404,016.92) 65,439,409.44



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-21211

100-21220

100-21291

100-21311

100-21312

1 00-21 31 3

100-21314

100-21315

100-2't316

100-21341

100-21343

100-21520

100-21521

100-21522

100-21523

100-21524

100-21525

100-21528

100-21529

1 00-21 530

I 00-21 531

100-21532

I 00-21 533

100-21534

1 00-21 536

100-21537

1 00-21 538

100-21551

1 00-21 555

100-21562

I 00-21 563

100-21571

100-21575

100-21582

1 00-21 585

I 00-21 586

100-21587

1 00-21 588

1 00-21 589

1 00-21 590

100-2't592

'too-21611

100-21612

1 00-21700

100-2171'l

100-21712

1 00-21 835

1 00-21 836

100-21837

1 00-21 838

1 00-21 840

100-22211

100-22215

100-23141

307,364.41 )

109,665.44 )

3,177 .26 )

.00

.00

289.99 )

67.82)
289.99 )

67.82)
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,605.68 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

r,000.14 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,261,5s9.43 )
.00

.00

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

DELINQ..UTIL BILL ON TAX

FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.200lo soc. sEc. ERs

r.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU

WS HEALTH INS. ERS

GEN WRF EES

W/S WRF EES

GEN WRF ERS

W/S WRF ERS

WRF PROTECTIVE EES

WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

ADDITIONAL LIFE

DENTAL INS

HEALTH rNS (EES)

DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

W/S LIFE INS. ERS

HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

COLONIAL LIFE INS.

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

ITÏ LIFE INS

UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

FORFEITURES

CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT

DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

DIRECT DEPOSIT

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

UNITED WAY

NEWYORK LIFE INS.

UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

DENTAL INS ERS PORT

MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

COUNTY & STATE TAXES

COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT

0

PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

VO.TECH SCHOOL TAXES

D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROW AC

B.HOLZER INS. ESCROW ACCOUNT

P.ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

S UDELHOFEN INS. ESCROWACCT

H. MCPHAIL

ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS

ADVANCE HEALTH INS, DEDUC

MUN, UTILITYAVAILABLE BA

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

5,622.31 307,364.41 .00

330.06 109,665.44 .00

.00 ( 9,s60.02 ) ( 12,737 .28 )

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 289.99 .00

.00 67.82 .00

.00 289.99 .00

.00 67.82 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 10.56 10.56

69.22 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

518.74) 1,285.08 ( 320.60)

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

200.50)( 200.50)( 200.50)

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

266.20 ( 2,630.46)( 3,630.60)

.00 .00 .00

.00 ( 712,968.97)( 712,968.97)

00 ( 115.04)( 115.04)

.00 .00 .00

00 ( 1,944,38r.58)( 1,944,38r.58)

oo ( 370,s02.24)( 370,502.24)

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 4,261,559.43 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO . GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BATANCE

100-23142 ATRPORT COMMTSSTON

100-23200 PARKING SPACE FEES

100-23221 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT

100-23235 UW.P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

lOO-23348 PARKS BEININGTRUST

100-23349 ICE RINK DONATIONS

1OO-23350 TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUSTBAL.

1OO-23351 NEWPARKDONATIONS

100.23352 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUSTACCT

100-23353 TENNTS ASSOC. DONATTONS

100.23354 TREE DONATIONS

1OO-23355 LEGION PARKADVTRUST
100-23370 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST

100-23371 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

100-23372 MUSEUM TRUST FUND

100.23373 JAMISON FUND

100-23374 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

100.23377 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

100.23378 EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

1OO-23379 2006 AMB. TRAINING MANNEOUIN

100.23380 EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

100.23381 EMS MEMBERS FUND

100.23382 EMSAED FUND

1 00.23383 BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT

100-23384 SAFE CNry SCHOLARSHTPS (REC)

100.23385 FIREWORKSFUND

100.23386 SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

1 00.23387 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

100.23388 KTARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX
100.23389 YOUTH COMMISSION TRUST AC

1OO-23390 CONCERTS INTHE PARKTRUS

1O0-23391 RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS

100-23392 BLEACHER FUND

100.23393 PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

100.23394 MOUNDVIEW PARK TRUST FUND

IOO-23395 IMPACTFEES FOR PARKS

I 00-23396 FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

100-23397 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

100-23398 GREENWOOD CEM (R|NDLAUB)

100-23399 GREENWOOD CEM (Z|EGERT) T
lOO-23400 GREENWOOD CEM. PERPETUAL

1OO-2UO,I HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C

100-23402 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET

1OO-2U03 GREENWOOD CEM. (KEIZER)

100-23405 A. CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

100-23450 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

1OO-23500 PROJECT D.A,R.E. DONATION

100-2350s NAT.NtGHT OUT (POL|CE DEPT)

1OO-23510 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

100-23s20 POLTCE DONATTONS

100-23521 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

100-23522 POLICE POP MACHINE

IOO-23530 AMBULANCEACT 102 FUNDS

1OO-23531 AMBULANCE GRIBBLE TRUST

1 OO-23532 AMBULANCE LOVETAND TRUST

1OO-23533 AMBULANCE HARTSHORN TRUST

1OO-23534 AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST

lOO-23550 ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

1OO-2355,I ARTS BOARD

100-23552 ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

.00

2,085.00 )

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

224.90)
.00

7,205.11)

e,788.85 ) (

.00

300.00 )

7,200.00 ) (
r¡4,303.34 )

63,082.87 )

32,184.55 ) (

2,282.08)

5,105.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73)

.00

12,758.62) (

2,555.10 )

1 ,917 .64 )

.00

1,400.91 )

.00

1 10.06 )
5,003.40 )

.00

827.21 )

930.36 )

.00

.00

.00

98,21 9.92 ) (

.00

129,496.97 )

.00

152,009.36 )

107,054.77 )

r34,339.1 5 )

5,690.72 )

1 5,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

15,075.60 ) (

.00

.00

.00

8,157.19 )

2,566.25 )

642.99 )

2,151.81 )

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

.00

5,302.41 )

5,708.r5 )

.00

.00 (

154.20

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

140.00 ) (

.00

.00

200.00 ) (

.00

217.46

34.36 ) (

19.3r (

.00

.00

.00

.00

80000)(
.00 (

2,649.62

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

1,520.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

400.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

360.00 ) (

392.27

.00

10,000.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

140.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

200.00 ) (

.00 (

287.16 (

24.se ) (

.5s) (

480.00

.00

.00

.00

800.00 )

200.00 )

1,286.57

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

670.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

1,520.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

400.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

00(
r08.re ) (

.00 (

2,268.68

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

570.00 (

.00 (

.00

2,445.00)
392.27

.00

34,303.33 )

224.90)

.00

7,205.11 )

9,928.85 )

.00

300.00 )

7,400.00 )

44,303.34 )

62,795.71)

32,209.14)

2,282.63)

4,625.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73)

.00

13,558.62 )

2,755.10 )

631.07 )

.00

.00

1,400.91 )

.00

110.06 )

5,003.40 )

.00

827.21 )

1,600.36 )

.00

.00

.00

99,739.92 )

.00

r 29,496.97 )

.00

1 52,009.36 )

107,0s4.77 )

1 34,339.1 5 )

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

15,475.60 )

.00

.00

.00

8,157.19 )

2,674.44)

642.99 )

1 16.87

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

.00

4,732.41 )

5,708.1s )



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BATANCE

IOO-23553 ARTGALLERY BEINING TRUST

1OO-23555 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

100-23574 SENIOR CENTER TRIPS

100-23575 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

100-23576 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

100-23577 SENTOR CENTER P|CNtCS

100-23600 UW.P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST

100-23610 RESERVE LTQUOR LTCENSE (13MO)

100-23626 COMMUNITY POLICING PROGRA

1OO-23700 TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATEAUDIT

100-251 12 POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

l00-26000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

IOO-27OOO NOTESADV. ECON DEVELOPME

100-27001 NOTESADVANCED PAIDC

1OO.27OO2 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT
.IOO-27013 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3

100-27014 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

100-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

100-27016 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

100-27017 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

100-27018 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

1OO-27 180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

100-27192 LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

lOO-27193 CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

100-27315 PARKING FUND

100-29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

100-29620 ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1OO.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

1OO.31OOO FUND BALANCE

1 OO.32OOO CONTINGENCY RESERVE

1OO.33OOO INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

1OO-34110 P,O. ENCUMBRANCE

lOO-34133 LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF #3

1OO-34134 LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF #4

IOO-34135 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #5

1OO-34136 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6

IOO-34137 LONG-TERMADV. TO TIF #7

1OO-34138 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

44,303.33 )

1,003.00 ) (

71.00

1,959.99 )

2,229.15 )

2,206.11)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

137,819.00 )

.00

122,826.28)

563.10 )

570,966.48 )

902,485.45 )

381,952.89 )

r r2,s06.04 )

50.00 ) (

150.00 )

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

.00

1,439.50 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
1,43e.50 ) (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

00(
.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

500.00 ) (

30.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

44,303.33 )

2,442.50 )

71.00

1,959.99 )

2,229.15)

2,206.11 )

25,000.00 )

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

137,819.00 )

-00

122,826.28)

563.10 )

s70,966.48 )

902,485.45 )

381,9s2.89 )

1 12,506.04 )

5s0.00 )

180.00 )

.00

.00

41s,323.93 )

.00

8,354,354.94 ) 14,225.28 1,624,133.58 ( 6,730,221.36)

( 2,O0s,438.42)

.00

( 55,483,633.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

489,61 0.89

2,00s,438.42)

.00

55,483,633.00 )

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,220,116.66)( 1,220,116.66)

( 57,489,071.42) 489,610.89 ( 1,220,116.66) ( 58,709,188.08)

( 65,843,426.36 ) 503,836.17 404,016.92 ( 65,439,409.¿t4 )



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-4'1 '100-100-000

1 00-41 100-1 01-000

I 00-41 140-1 30-000

I 00-41 21 0-1 35-000
't 00-41 31 0-140-000

1 00-41 321-1 50-000

I 0041400-170-000

1 00-41 8001 60-000

I 00-42000-600-000

1 00-42000-601 -000

1 0042000-602-000

1 0042000-603-000

1 00-42000-605-000

1 00-42000-606-000

I 00-42000-608-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

OMITTED TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYÍ\iIENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY

INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

sNow & rcE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00 1,864,838.60

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 75,000.00

.00 .00

43.12 82.11

1,864,838.00

.00

.00

78,750.00

405,000.00

82,700.00

.00

400.00

.60

.00

.00

78,750.00 )

405,000.00 )

7,700.00 )

.00

317.89 )

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

90.69

.00

20.53

.00 .60

.00 .00

.00 .00

00 ( 78,7s0.00 )
.00 ( 405,000.00 )

00 ( 7,700.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 317.8s )

43.12 1,939,920.71 2,431,688.00 ( 491,767.29) 79.78 00 ( 491,767.29)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,744.48

1,465.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,500.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

2,244.48

465.00

.00

.00

200.00 )

.00

3,s00.00 )

140.81

146.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 2,244.48

.00 465.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 200.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 3,500.00 )

.00 9,209.48 10,200.00 ( 990.52 ) 90.29 .00 ( 990.52 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10043100-214-000

1 00-43210-250-000

10043229-225-000

1 00-43260-236-000

10043271-210-000

I 00-4341 0-230-000

1 00-4341 0-231-000

10043410-232-OOO

10043420-240-000

10043520-522-000

10043521-249-OOO

1 00-4352 1 -250-000

I 00-43521-251-000

10043521-257-OOO

1 00-43531 -260-000

I 00-43533-270-000

10043537-226-000

1 0043540-282-000

1 00-43550-255-000

'1 00-43550-565-000

I 00-43551 -256-000

'l 00-43570-280-000

'10043570-285-000

1 0043570-286-000

I 00-43570-288-000

1 00-43570-290-000

I 00-43580-292-000

I 0043581-296-000

1 0043590-294-000

1 00-4361 0-300-000

1 00-43630-31 0-000

I 00437f 0-330-000

1 00-4371 5-331-000

1 00-43720-551-000

10043725-521-OOO

1 00-43730-332-000

1 00-43740-332-000

1 00-43740-552-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLICE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUES

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2O/O FIRE INS. DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLICE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS. AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GMNT
RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIT.PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GRAN

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W,L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRAI

COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRANI

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHING FUNDS (CO

UWP.REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP.PLATTEVILLE COMM. SURVE'

UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

2,880.00 2,880.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 195,045.04

.00 11,284.63

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 24'1,052.11

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

342.56 151,936.05

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

1,342.23

_00

.00

1,342.23

.00

.00

.00

1 1 5,132.00

.00

.00

2,472,181.00

96,871.00

10,094.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

780,1 80.00

45,373.00

64,973.00

43,871.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

241,052.00

39.00

4,000.00

.00

151,936.00

_00

.00

1,342.23

( r 15,132.00 )

.00

.00

( 2,472,181.00 )

( e6,871.00 )

( 10,094.00 )

( 20,000.00 )

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

( 585,134.96 )

( 34,088.37 )

( 64,973.00 )

( 43,871.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

( 3e.00 )

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

1,342.23

( 115,132.00 )

.00

.00

( 2,472,18't.00 )

( 96,871.00 )

( 10,094.00 )

( 20,000.00 )

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

( 585,134.96 )

( 34,088.37 )

( 64,e73.00 )

( 43,871.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

( 3s.00 )

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

24.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,564.79 606,540.06 4,048,702.00 ( 3,M2,161.94 ) 14.98 o0 ( 3,442,161.94)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE: 2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00441 00-61 0-000

1 00-441 00-61 I -000

1 00-441 00-61 2-000

1 00-441 00-61 3-000

I 00441 00-614-000

I 00-441 00-6 1 5-000

1 00-441 00-616-000

I 00-44200-620-000

10044200-621-000

1 00-44300-630-000

I 00-44300-631-000

1 0044300-632-000

I 00-44300-633-000

1 00-44300-634-000

1 00-451 00-640-000

1 00-451 00-641-000

1 00-451 00-643-000

1 00-451 90-642-000

10045221400-000
10045222410-000
10045223420-000

'1 00-461 00425-000

1 00461 00-646-000

I 00-46't 00-647-000

I 00-461 00-649-000

1 00-461 00-650-000

1 00-461 00-652-000

1 00-461 00-653-000

I 00-461 00-654-000

I 00461 00-656-000

1 00461 00-657-000

1 00461 00-658-000

1 00-461 00-685-000

I 00-4621 0-659-000

1 004621 0-660-000

1 00-4621 0-661-000

1 00-4621 0-664-000

I 004621 0-665-000

1 00-4621 0-667-000

1 00-4621 0-706-000

1004621O-707-OO0

LICENSES & PERMITS

LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES

OPERATOR'S LICENSES

BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L

CIGAREfiE LICENSES

TELEVISION FRANCHISE

SOLICITORSruENDORS PERMITS

RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

BICYCLE LICENSES

DOG LICENSES

BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

BANNER PERMITS

STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

PLANNING COMMISSION

BEE KEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI(

RENTAL LTCENSE FrNES(KAL.PROT

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT. FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP

LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLERY CTASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D.A.R.E. DONATIONS

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES

40.00 21,700.00

1,000.00 4,300.00

30.00 250.00

.00 1,600.00

.00 32,000.00

1 00.00 10.00

16,175.00 82,600.00

.00 25.00

786.00 750.00

34,142.08 '125,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

200.00 2,000.00

25.00 .00

20.00

215.00

30.00

.00

.00

100.00

9,360.00

.00

342.00

10,426.46

.00

.00

100.00

25.00

21,660.00 )

3,300.00 )

220.00)
1,600.00 )

32,000.00 )

90.00

66,425.00 )

25.00 )
36.00

90,857.92 )

.00

.00

1,800.00 )

25.00

.18

23.26

12.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

19.58

.00

104.80

.00

.00

10.00

.00

21,660.00 )

3,300.00 )

220.00)
1,600.00 )

32,000.00 )

90.00

66,425.00 )

25.00 )

36.00

90,857.92 )

.00

.00

1,800.00 )

25.00

(

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

(

(

20,618.46 52,498.08 270,235.00 ( 217,736.92) r 9.43 00 ( 217,736.92)

6,648.95

11,030.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,163.92

30,602.00

.00

.00

39.06

.00

.00

7s,000.00 (

8s,000.00 (

2,736.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

63,836.08 )

54,398.00 )

2,736.00 )

.00

39.06

.00

.00

63,836.08 )

54,398.00 )

2,736.00 )

.00

39.06

.00

_00

14.89

36.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

17,678.95 41,804.98 162,736.00 ( 120,931.02 ) 25.69 00 ( 120,931.02)

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00

.00

.00

133.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

504.35

116.46

950.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00

.00

4.99

226.70

1.00

.00

8.10

.00

1,070.90

338.¿14

2,290.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

20.00

10.00

.00

.00

1,900.00

600.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

500.00

20.00 )

10.00 )
.00

.00

1,750.00 )

600.00 )

4.99

226.70

999.00 )

.00

8.10

.00

3,929.10 )

661.56 )

1 ,7r 0.00 )
.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.89

.00

.00

.00

.10

.00

.00

.00

21.42

33.84

57.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00 )

10.00 )
.00

.00

1,750.00 )

600.00 )

4.99

226.70

999.00 )

.00

8.10

.00

3,929.10 )

661.56 )

r ,710.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

(

(

(

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE: 3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARLCNCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-4621 0-708-000

1 00-4621 0-730-000

1 00-46220-638-000

1 0046230-662-000
'1 0046230-663-000

1 00-46230-664-000

1 004631 0430-000

10046324-324-000

I 00-46420-464-000

1 00-46490-440-000

I 0046540-007-000

1 00-46540-008-000

1 00-46540-009-000

1 00-46540-01 0-000

10046540-01 1-000

1 00-46540-012-000

1 00-4671 0-450-000

1 00-4671 0451-000

1 00*46720-670-000

10046720-67'l-000

1 00-46750-672-000

1 00-46750-673-000

1 00-46750-674-000

1 00-46750-675-000

I 00-46750-676-000

I 00-46750-677-000

I 00-46750-679-000

1 00-46750-683-000

1 00-46750-684-000

I 00-46750-685-000

I 00-46750-686-000

1 00-46750-703-000

1 00-46750-704-000

I 00-46755-441-000

COMMUNITY POLICING DONATION

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE INSPECTIONS

AMBUI-ANCE

E. M. T. SERVICES

AMBULANCE DONATIONS

STREET DEPARTMENT

STORM WATER UTILIry CHG

GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

LIFT STATION FEES

GREENWOOD CEM, DON.,CNTY.

GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES

GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE

HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

HILLSIDE CEM- LOT SALES

HILLSIDE CEM. DON,,CNTY.P

LIBRARY

LIBRARY TAXABLE

PARK CAMPING FEES

PARK POP CONCESSIONS

MUSEUM

SWIMMING POOL

MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END

SUMMER RECREATION

WNTER RECREATION

RECREATION TAXABLE

VENDING SALES

WPRA TICKET SALES

POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER
RECREATION DONATIONS

PARK DONATIONS

MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

TEEN DANCES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 892.50

36,598.00 72,837.04

.00 .00

.00 .00

772.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

525.00

350.00

.00

.00

823.90

294.30

772.14

.00

153,420.00

.00

.00

.00

1,050.00

625.00

.00

. .00

2,14't.33

720.67

.00 .00

.00 .00

90.00 683.50

4,471.00 4,617.00

.00 .00

3,640.00 3,652.00

153.00 310.00

66.95 433.48

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 535.50

2,345.00 7,042.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

32,060.00 (

461,355.00 (

5,000.00 (

.00

2,500.00 (

.00

152,460.00

.00

175.00 (

3,000.00 (

1r ,300.00 (

7,300.00 (

3,000.00 (

250.00 (

3,000.00 (

3,500.00 (

600.00 (

.00

25,000.00 (

100,225.00 (

2,000.00 (

17,380.00 (

4,475.00 (

12,850.00 (

.00

.00

3,000.00 (

4,775.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,167.50 )

388,517.96 )

5,000.00 )

.00

1,727 .86 )

.00

960.00

.00

175.00 )
3,000.00 )

10,250.00 )

6,67s.00 )

3,000.00 )

250.00 )

858.67 )

2,779.33)

600.00 )

.00

24,316.s0 )
95,608.00 )
2,000.00 )

13,728.00 )
4,16s.00 )

12,416.52)

.00

.00

2,4U.sO)
2,267.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 31,167.50 )

( 388,517.e6 )

( 5,000.00 )

.00

( 1,727.86 )

.00

960.00

.00

( 175.00 )
( 3,000.00 )

( 10,250.00 )

( 6,675.00 )

( 3,000.00 )

( 250.00 )

( 858.67 )
( 2,77e.33)

( 600.00 )

.00

( 24,316.50 )
( es,608.00 )
( 2,000.00 )

( 13,728.00 )
( 4,165.00 )
( 12,416.52)

.00

.00

( 2,464.50 )
2,267.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.78

15.79

.00

.00

30.89

.00

100.63

.00

.00

.00

9.29

8.56

.00

.00

71.38

20.59

.00

.00

2.73

4.61

.00

21.01

6.93

5.5 /

.00

.00

17.85

147.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

51,983.49 253,822.29 889,23s.00 ( 635,412.71\ 28.54 00 ( 635,412.71)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O'14 01:57PM PAGE: 4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/" oF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-47230-536-000

I 00-47300-240-000

I 00-47300-480-000

I 00-47300-481 -000

1 00-47300-482-000

1 00-47300483-000

I 00-47302485-000

1 00-47305-552-000

l 00-4731 0-521 -000

10047320-622-000

1 00-47320-700-000

1 00-47320-705-000

1 00-47320-706-000
'1 00-47355-l 90-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

UW-P GARBAGE ADM FEE

2%FIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS

FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS.

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

F|RE PER CALL CHARGES ($300)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIMI

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE IST RESPONDER FEES

sNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL D

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH,

25.00

.00

.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,700.00

2,300.00

22,000.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

50.00

7,700.00 )

2,300.00 )

22,000.00 )

2,700.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

(

(

(

(

50.00

7,700.00 )

2,300.00 )

22,000"00 )

2,700.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

625.00 650.00 38,650.00 ( 38,000.00 ) 1.68 .00 ( 38,000.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-481 00-806-000

1 00481 1 0-81 0-000

100481 10-81 l-000
I 00481 I 0-81 5-000

1 00481 1 0-81 7-000

1 00-481 30-820-000

1 00-481 30-822-000

1 0048200-830-000

1 00-48200-835-000

1 00-48200-841-000

1 00-48309-680-000

1 00-48309-681-000

I 00-48309-682-000

I 00-48309-683-000
'1 00-48309-883-000

1 0048309-884-000

1 00-48400-400-000

I 00-48400-41 0-000

I 0048400-41 5-000

1 00-48400-420-000

I 0048500-486-000

1 00-48500-551-000

1 00-48500-552-000

1 0048500-554-000

1 0048500-801 -000

1 00-48500-835-000

1 00-48500-846-000

1 00-48500-847-000

1 00-48500-848-000

1 00-48600-522-000

1 00-48800-880-000

1 00-48800-881 -000

I 00-48900-870-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

PATDC LOAN |NT(ALL|ANT PD)

INTEREST GENERAL FUND

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME

INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS

RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES

UBERSOX LEASE PMTS.

SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

SALE OF OTHER ITEMS

SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L

SALE OF RECYCLING BINS

SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES

SALE OF EMS EOUIPMENT

INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-AMBULANCE PROP L(

INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

MUSEUM DONATIONS

PARK GRANTS

POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS

ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIMB

LIBRARY DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIONS

FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

JURY DUTY (PER DIEM)

WITNESS FEES

WATER/SEWER CHARGES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUT

.00

1,1 09.86

8.69

24.20

8.28

.00

6.40

575.00

.00

920.00

200.00

2.71

6.00

258.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

356.1 6

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,441.87

200.00

2.71

18.00

258.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,076.64

356.16

.00

.00

13,1 15.89 )
131.97 )
449.79 )
182.82)

.00

207.59 )

11,210.00 )

.00

3,558.13 )

200.00

2.71

282.00 )

258.75

.00

s00.00 )

.00

.00

4,076.64

356.1 6

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23.45

.00

.00

50.00

.00

215,47s.00 )

.00

( 13,1 15.89 )
( 131.e7 )

( 44s.7e )
( 182.82)

.00

( 207.5s)
( I 1,210.00 )

.00

( 3,558.13 )

200.00

2.71

( 282.00)
258.75

.00

( 500.00 )

.00

.00

4,076.64

356.16

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23.45

.00

.00

50.00

.00

( 21s,475.00 )

.00 .00

4,884.11 18,000.00

18.03 150.00

50.21 500.00

17.18 200.00

.00 .00

92.4't 300.00

1 ,790.00 13,000.00

(

(

(

(

.00

27.13

12.02

10.04

8.59

.00

30.80

13.77

.00

40.70

.00

.00

6.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

300.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

23.45 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

50.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 215,475.00 (

4,476.05 14,279.52 254,425.00 ( 240,145.48) 5.61 .00 ( 240,145.48)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-491 20-940-000

r 00-49200-01 3-000

1 00-49200-1 02-000

1 00-49200-l 1 0-000

I 00-49200-71 3-000

'10049200-714-OO0

'10049200-723-000

10049200-727-OOO

1 00-4921 0-900-000

1 00-4921 0-901-000

1 00-4921 0-904-000

I 00-4921 0-905-000

1 00-4921 0-907-000

I 00-4921 0-908-000

1 00-4921 0-909-000

I 00-4921 0-910-000

1 0049300-552-000

I 00'49600-551 -000

1 0049999-998-000

1 0049999-999-000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

TRANS. FROM SPEC.REV. TO GEN

TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FUh

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA

TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP F

ZIEGERÏ TRUST TRANSFER

TrF #3 (FUND 105)

JOHN STREICH

MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

AIRPORT LOANS

BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

GARY DALEO

MEANS TRUCKING

TS&T, LLC

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

COUNTY LIBRARY FUND TRANSFE

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

s,700.00 )

s,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

00 ( 5,700.00 )

00 ( 5,000.00 )

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

00_00 00 1r ,700.00 ( 1 1,700.00 ) .00 ( 11,700.00 )

99,989.86 2,918,725.12 8,117,571.00 ( 5,198,845.88 ) 35.96 00 ( 5,198,845.88)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE: 7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31.2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIi{NCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51 1 00-1 1 0-000

1 00-51 I 00-l 32-000

I 00-51 1 00-1 33-000

1 00-51 I 00-21 0-000

1 00-51 I 00-309-000

1 00-5't 1 00-320-000

1 00-51 1 00-330-000

1 00-51 1 00-340-000

100-51 100-341-000

I 00-5r 100-500-000

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

COUNCIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCI

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

12.39

.00

.00

15.00

174.24

.00

4,500.00

279.00

65.25

.00

45.76

2,851.92

25.08

30.00

291.09

.00

I 8,000.00

1,1 16.00

261.00

1,000.00

250.00

2,500.00

1,000.00

900.00

4,500.00

_00

13,500.00

837.00

195.75

1,000.00

204.24

351.92 )

974.92

870.00

4,208.91

.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

.00

18.30

1 14.08

2.51

3.33

6.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 3,500.00

837.00

195.75

I,000.00

204.24

3s1.92 )

974.92

870.00

4,208.91

.00

1,816.38 8,088.10 29,527.00 21.438.90 27.39 .00 21,438.90

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL

TOTALATTORNEY 5,158.33 9,485.68 85,000.00 75,514.32

4,109.27

1.049.06

8,436.62

1.049.06

50,000.00

35,000.00

41,563.38

33,950.94

16.87

3.00

.00

.00

41,563.38

33,950.94

11.16 00 75,514.32

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 0l:57PM PAGE: 8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51410-1 10-000

100-51410-1 1 1-000

1 00-5141 0-120-000

100-51410-124-OOO

1 00-5141 0-125-000

1 00-5141 0-1 30-000

I 00-5141 0-l 31-000

I 00-5141 0-1 32-000

1 00-5141 0-1 33-000

1 00-5141 0-l 34-000

1 00-5141 0-l 35-000

1 00-5141 0-1 37-000

1 00-5141 0-1 38-000

1 00-5141 0-1 39-000

I 00-5141 0-21 0-000

1 00-5141 0-300-000

1 00-5 141 0-309-000

I 00-5141 0-31 0-000

1 00-5141 0-320-000

I 00-5141 0-325-000

1 00-5141 0-327-000

1 00-5'141 0-330-000

1 00-51410-345-000

1 00-5141 0-346-000

I 00-514 1 0-407-000

1 00-5141 0-41 9-000

I 00-5141 0-420-000

1 00-5 1410-500-000

1 00-5141 1-1 1 0-000

100-5141 1-120-000

100-51411-124-OOO

100-5141 1-131-000

100-5141 1-132-000

1 00-5141 1-1 33-000

100-5141 1-134-000

100-5141 l-135-000

1 00-5141 1-1 37-000
'100-5141 1-138-000

I 00-5141 l -1 39-000

I 00-5141 l-21 0-000

I 00^5141 1 -364-000

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE

Clry MGR: OTHER WAGES

CITY MGR: OVERTIME

GITY MGR: WORK STUDY

CITY MGR: WRS (ÊES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS, CLAIMS C

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILITì

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CITY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

GITY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND

CITY MGR: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: SALARIES

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAGE

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMMUNIC: HEALTH INS. CTAIMS (

COMMUNICATIONS: DENTAL INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DlSABlLll

COMMUNICATIONS: PROF SERVICI

COMMU NICATIONS:MARKETING

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

7,584.67

91.96

1,069.25

.00

.00

.00

530.92

538.75

126.00

8.23

469.22

.00

37.76

71.80

.00

.04

4.87

26.68

.00

.00

.00

473.56

.00

314.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,099.37

243.70

2,704.00

.00

.00

.00
'l,406.94

1,418.43

331.75

24.69

1,407.66

.00

113.28

215.40

.00

.17

8.74

26.68

1,271.90

.00

687.50

812.15

.00

426.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,572.00

.00

.00

.00

6,929.00

7,052.00

1,649.00

1 09.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

862.00

.00

150.00

1,000.00

500.00

1,280.00

.00

20,000.00

4,000.00

.00

l,000.00

.00

22,589.00

2,500.00

.00

78,880.63

956.30

10,868.00

.00

.00

.00

5,522.06

5,633.57

1,317.25

84.31

4,223.34

900.00

340.72

646.60

.00

149.83

991.26

473.32

8.10

.00

I 9,312.50

3,187.85

.00

573.14

.00

22,589.00

2,500.00

.00

20.31

20.31

19.92

.00

.00

.00

20.31

20.11

20.12

22.65

25.00

.00

24.95

24.99

.00

.11

.87

5.34

99.37

.00

3.M
20"30

"00

42.69

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 78,880.63

.00 956.30

.00 10,868.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,522.06

.00 5,633.57

.00 1 ,3'17 .25

.00 84.31

.00 4,223.34

.00 900.00

.00 340.72

.00 646.60

.00 .00

.00 149.83

.00 991.26

.00 473.32

.00 8.10

.00 .00

.00 19,312.50

.00 3,187.85

.00 .00

.00 573.14

.00 .00

.00 22,589.00

.00 2,500.00

.00 .00

11,348.47 31,199.22 I 90,357.00 159,157.78 16.39 00 159,157.78

.00

1,687.50

.00

94.50

r 04.63

24.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,656.84

.00

99.01

227.34

53.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 82.88

.00

37,889.00

.00

2,550.00

2,349.00

549.00

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

313.00

.00

8,000.00

.00

34,232.16

.00

2,450.99

2,121.66

495.82

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

313.00

.00

7 ,817.12

.00

9.65

.00

3.88

9.68

9.69

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

34,232.16

.00

2,450.99

2,121.66

495.82

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

313.00

.00

7,817.12

1,911 .10 4,219.25 58,677.00 .00 54,457.75

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

u,457.75 7.19

O41O112014 01:57PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIi{NCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51420-1 1 0-000

100-51420-120-000

1 00-51420-124-000

1 00-51420-l 30-000

1 00-51420-1 3l-000
I 00-51420-1 32-000

1 00-51420-133-000

100-51420-134-OO0

1 00-51420-1 35-000

100-51420-137-000

I 00-51420-1 38-000

1 00-51420-139-000

1 00-51420-216-000

100-51420-220-OOO

1 00-51420-300-000

1 00-51420-309-000

I 00-51420-320-000

1 00-51420-330-000

1 00-51 420-340-000

I 00-51420-345-000

1 00-51420-346-000

I 00-51420-381 -000

I 00-51420-500-000

I 00-51¿140-120-000

1 00-51440-130-000

1 00-51440-1 31-000

1 00-51440-1 32-000

100-51440-133-000

1 00-51440-21 0-000

1 00-51440-309-000

1 00-51440-31 1-000

I 00-51440-330-000

1 00-51440-340-000

1 00-51440-341-000

I 00-51440-500-000

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

CIfi CLERK: SALARIES

CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES

CITY CLERK: OVERTIME

CITY CLERK: WRS (EES

CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY CLERK: SOC SEC

GITY CLERK: MEDICARE

CITY CLERK: LIFE INS

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

GITY CLERK: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

CITY GLERK: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY CLERK: DATA PROCESSING

GITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATIC

CITY CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER wAGES
ELECTIONS: WRS (EES

ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELEGTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAINT.

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIE:

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

4,597.70

3,094.56

.00

.00

538.46

437.34

102.27

36.26

1,829.93

1,429.72

167.90

70.94

.00

.00

.03

44.6'l

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

12,1 83.90

7,943.04

.00

.00

1,408.88

1,129.11

264.04

108.78

5,489.79

773.64

503.70

212.82

.00

.00

.17

80.92

85.00

.00

.00

.00

60.00

.00

.00

54,616.00

39,170.00

.00

.00

6,565.00

5,815.00

1,360.00

476.00

21,960.00

4,000.00

2,016.00

807.00

.00

.00

40.00

500.00

132.00

850.00

560.00

10,000.00

360.00

300.00

_00

42,432.10

31,226.96

.00

.00

5,1 56.1 2

4,685.89

1,095.96

367.22

16,470.21

3,226.36

1 ,512.30

594. I I
.00

.00

39.83

419.08

47.00

850.00

s60.00

10,000.00

300.00

300.00

00

22.31

20.28

.00

.00

21.46

19.42

19.41

22.85

25.00

19.34

24.99

¿o.Jt

.00

.00

.43

16.18

64.39

.00

.00

.00
'16.67

.00

.00

42,432.10

31,226.96

.00

.00

5,156.12

4,685.89

1,095.96

367.22

't6,470.21

3,226.36

1 ,512.30

594.1 I
.00

.00

39.83

419.08

47.00

850.00

560.00

1 0,000.00

300.00

300.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,379.72 30,243.79 149,527.00 119,283.21 20.23 .00 119,283.21

775.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

38.36

.00

.00

1,070.29

850.32

.00

804.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

134.61

2,160.00

.00

1,550.29

850.32

.00

14,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

850.00

2J20.00

200.00

5,500.00

800.00

.00

13,695.74

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

715.39

40.00 )

200.00

3,949.71

50.32 )

.00

5.55

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15.84

101 .89

.00

28.19

106.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

13,695.74

.00

.00

55.00

I 3.00

.00

715.39

40.00 )

200.00

3,949.71

50.32 )
.00

2,734.23 5,499.48 24,038.00 18,538.52 22.88 .00 1 8,538.52

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 0l:57PM PAGE:10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51450-1 20-000

I 00-51 450-l 30-000

1 00-51450-l 3't -000

1 00-51450-'t 32-000
'1 00-51450-1 33-000

I 00-51450-21 0-000

1 00-51 450-345-000

I 00-51450-500-000

100-5't451-1 1 0-000

1 00-51451-1 31-000

1 00-5 1451-1 32-000

1 00-51451-133-000

1 00-51451-1 34-000

I 00-51451-1 35-000

1 00-51451-1 37-000

1 00-51451 -1 38-000

1 00-51451-1 39-000

100-51451-220-000

1 00-51451-320-000

1 00-5 t451 -330-000

1 00-51451-340-000

1 00-51451-444-000

1 00-5'1451 -500-000

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES

INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVICES

INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSINc

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO(

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS P

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS.C

DIRECTOR OFADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM D

ADMINISTRATME:VEHICLE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCRYDUEf

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCONF

ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATIVE: UNEMP COMP

ADMIN ISTRATIVE: OUTTAY

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATÍVE TELEPHONE

8,429.37 10,337.95 49,841.00 39,503.05

486.60

.00

34.06

28.82

6.74

7,724.95

148.20

.00

1,289.49

.00

90.26

75.90

17.75

8,419.95

444.60

.00

6,350.00

.00

445.00

394.00

92.00

9,060.00

29,500.00

4,000.00

5,060.51

.00

354.74

318.10

74.25

640.05

29,055.40

4,000.00

20.3'l

.00

20.28

19.26

19.29

92.94

1.51

.00

5,060.51

.00

354.74

31 8.10

74.25

640.05

29,055.40

4,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.74 .00 39,503.05

5,747.12

402.30

344.16

80.50

34.63

972.07

.00

72.72

53.75

.00

25.00

19.04

.00

.00

.00

15,229.87

1 ,066.10

907.77

212.33

103.89

2,916.21

.00

218.16

161.25

.00

25.00

19.04

523.00

.00

.00

75,000.00

5,250.00

4,650.00

1,087.00

575.00

11,665.00

1,500.00

873.00

645.00

.00

.00

400.00

11,000.00

150.00

.00

59,770.13

4,183.90

3,742.23

874.67

471 .11

8,748.79

1,500.00

654.84

483.75

.00

25.00 )

380.96

10,477.00

150.00

.00

20.31

20.31

19.52

19.53

18.07

25.00

.00

24.99

25.00

.00

.00

4.76

4.75

.00

.00

59,770.13

4,183.90

3,742.23

874.67

471.11

8,748.79

1,500.00

654.84

483.75

.00

25.00 )

380.96

10,477.O0

150.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,751 .29 21,382.62 112,795.00 91,412.38 18.96 .00 91,412.38

614.99 1,839.91 7,800.00 5,960.09

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHO 614.99 1,839.91 7,800.00 5,960.09

23.59 00 5,960.09

23.59 .00 5,960.09

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 51 0-1 1 0-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 20-000

100-51 5l 0-124-000

1 00-51 51 0l 30-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 31-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 32-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 33-000

I 00-51 51 0-l 34-000

1 00-51 5l 0-1 35-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 37-000

I 00-51 5l 0-1 38-000

1 00-5151 0-1 39-000

1 00-51 51 0-21 0-000

I 00-51 51 0-220-000

1 00-51 51 0-300-000

I00-515t0-309-000

1 00-51 51 0-320-000

1 00-51 51 0-327-000

I 00-51 51 0-330-000

1 00-51 51 0-340-000

I 00-51 51 0-345-000

I 00-51 51 0-346-000

100-51510,fi,t-000

1 00-51 51 0-500-000

1 00-51 530-'t26-000

I 00-51 530-1 32-000

1 00-51 530-1 33-000

1 00-51 530-21 0-000
'1 00-51 530-300-000

r 00-51 530-309-000

1 00-51 530-3't 0-000

I 00-5"t 530-320-000

1 00-51 530-330-000
'I 00-51 530-341 -000

I 00-51 530-345-000

1 00-51 530-346-000

I 00-51 530-41 2-000

I 00-51 530-445-000

CITY TREASURER

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES

CITYTREAS: OVERTIME

CITY TREAS: WRS (EES

CITY TREAS; WRS (ERS

CITYTREAS: SOC SEC

CITY TREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CITY TREAS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY TREAS: TELEPHONE

CITY TREAS: POSTAGE

CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITYTREAS: SUPPORT USER FEE:

CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFEREl

CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY TREAS: DATA PROCESSING

CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CITY TREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITYTREAS: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW W

ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSING

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MAN UFACTURING

0

TOTAL ASSESSOR

3,831.42

5,875.61

.00

.00

679.48

568.34

132.92

32.49

2,821.62

8.09

240.62

90.86

1 ,100.00

.00

.00

180.34

.00

.00

50.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,1 53.26

15,407.93

.00

.00

1,789.26

1,484.31

347.15

97.47

8,464.86

8.09

721.86

272.58

1,645.00

.00

.00

524.12

.00

4,322.O0

321.80

619.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,000.00

76,543.00

200.00

.00

8,914.00

7,895.00
'I,846.00

500.00

33,861.00

4,575.00

2,889.00

1,094.00
'14,600.00

.00

r 5.00

4,000.00
't,625.00

8,150.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

39,846.74

61,135.07

200.00

.00

7,124.74

6,410.69

1,498.85

402.53

25,396.14

4,566.91

2,167.14

821.42

12,955.00

.00

15.00

3,475.88

1,625.00

3,828.00

1,678.20

880.75

.00

600.00

.00

.00

20.31

20.13

.00

.00

20.07

18.80

18.81

19.49

25.00

.18

24.99

24.92

11.27

.00

.00

13.1 0

.00

53.03

16.09

41.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

39,846.74

61,135.07

200.00

.00

7,124.74

6,410.69

1,498.85

402.53

25,396.14

4,566.91

2,167.14

821.42

12,955.00

.00

15.00

3,475.88

1,625.00

3,828.00

1,678.20

880.75

.00

600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,511.79 46,178.94 220.807.OO 174,628.06 20.91 00 174,628.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,490.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

735.81

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00
'100.00

250.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

435.00

27.OO

6.00

13,410.00

.00

50.00

.00

1 00.00

250.00

.00

.00

264.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

73.58

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

13,410.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00

100.00

250.00

.00

.00

264.19

.00

,00 2,225.81 16,768.00 .00 14,542.19

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

14,542.19 13.27

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPEND¡TURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51 600-1 I 0-000

1 00-5't 600-120-000

I 00-51 600-1 24-000

1 00-51 600-1 25-000

1 00-51 600-l 30-000

I 00-51 600-1 3l-000
1 00-51600-l 32-000

1 00-51600-1 33-000

1 00-51600-1 34-000

1 00-51600-135-000

1 00-51600-1 37-000

I 00-51600-1 38-000

1 00-51600-1 39-000

I 00-51600-145-000

1 00-51 600-21 0-000

I 00-51600-220-000

1 00-51 600-314-000

1 00-51600-335-000

1 00-51 600-340-000

1 00-51600-350-000

100-51600.1,t4-000

I 00-51 600-500-000

JANITORIAL

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SAtARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES
MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PRI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS, CL

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DIS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR.TRUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICEÍ

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPAIF

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTlLITY, REFUSE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNIFORM ALLO!

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPPT

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,cROUI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL JANITORIAL

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.67

1 95.99

54.72

39.04

4.31

.00

1,712.20

.00

3,774.11

.00

.00

30.38

.00

.00

.00

124.38

.00

.00

.00

8.70

7.05

1.65

2.01

587.97

54.72

117.12

12.93

.00

10,638.32

.00

7,357.11

.00

678.57

.00

.00

.00

6,043.00

.00

.00

.00

423.00

375.00

88.00

7.00

2,352.00

225.00

235.00

52.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

.00

5,918.62

.00

.00

.00

414.30

367.95

86.35

4.99

1,764.03

170.28

117.88

39.07

.00

14,361 .68

.00

12,642.89

.00

1,000.00

5,321.43

.00

.00

.00

2.06

.00

.00

.00

2.06

1.88

1.87

28.71

25.00

24.32

49.84

24.87

.00

42.55

.00

36.79

.00

.00

11.31

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 5,918.62

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 414.30

.00 367.95

.00 86.35

.00 4.99

.00 1,764.03

.00 170-28

.00 117.88

.00 39.07

.00 .00

.00 14,361.68

.00 .00

.00 12,642.89

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

.00 5,321.43

.00 .00

.00 _00

5,811.42 I 9,590.53 61,800.00 42,209.47 31.70 .00 42.209.47

1 00-51 9l 0-008-000 ERRoNEous TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

100-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

1 00-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATION

100-51930-400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

100-51930415-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-110-000 POLICE: SALARIES

10.3s ) ( 10.39 ) 3,000.00 3,010.39 (

.00.00.00

.0000.00.00

35)

600.00 600.00 .00 600.00

600.00 600.00 600.00

.00 3,010.39

10.39 ) ( 10.39 ) 3,000.00 3,010.39 ( .3s ) .00 3,010.39

58.00

.00

.00

.00

73,344.00

69,031.00

3¿14.00

867.00

79,199.00

50,000.00

1,900.00

900.00

5,855.00

1 9,031.00 )

1,556:00

33.00

92.61

1 38.06

18.1 1

96.33

.00 5,855.00

.00 ( 19,031.00 )

.00 1,556.00

.00 33.00

58.00 143,586.00 131,999.00 ( 1 1,s87.00 ) 108.74 00( 1 1,587.00 )

14.176.07 37,360.42 185,659.00 .00 148,298.58

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

148,298.58 20.12

0410112014 0l:57PM PAGE:13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-521 00-1 I 1 -000

't00-52100-1 14-000

I 00-521 00-1 1 5-000

1 00-521 00-1 17-000

1 00-521 00-1 I 8-000

1 00-521 00-1 't 9-000

I 00-521 00-120-000

100-52100-124-OOO

I 00-521 00-1 25-000

1 00-521 00-128-000

I 00-521 00-1 29-000
'1 00-521 00-1 30-000

1 00-521 00-1 31-000

I 00-521 00-1 32-000

1 00-521 00-1 33-000

1 00-521 00-1 34-000

I 00-521 00-l 35-000

1 00-521 00-1 37-000

1 00-521 00-1 38-000

1 00-521 00-1 39-000

1 00-521 00-140-000

1 00-521 00-145-000

1 00-521 00-21 0-000

100-52100-221-000

100-52100-224-000

1 00-521 00-230-000

1 00-521 00-259-000

1 00-521 00-260-000

1 00-521 00-263-000

I 00-521 00-300-000

I 00-52't 00-31 0-000

I 00-521 00-31 1-000

'| 00-521 00-312-000

1 00-521 00-314-000

I 00-521 00-330-000

I 00-521 00-334-000

1 00-521 00-335-000

1 00-521 00-340-000

I 00-521 00-345-000

1 00-521 00-350-000

1 00-521 00-360-000

1 00-521 00-370-000

I 00-521 00-380-000

1 00-521 00-401-000

1 00-521 00-409-000

1 00-521 00-444-000

1 00-521 00460-000

1 00-521 00-500-000

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF)

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WAC

POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAGE

POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES

POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME \
POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES

POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONG TERM DlSABlLlw
POLICE: ITT INS

POLIGE: HEALTH lNS. PREM. TRUS

POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE.

POLICE: GAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEF'S VEHICLE EXP.

POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISSI

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFEREN(

POLICE: ORDNANCEA/lUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSINc

POLICE:BUILDING,GROUND

POLIGE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMENT

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING

POLICE: UNEMP COMP

POLICE: DONATIONS SPENT

POLICE: OUTLAY

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

176.24 467.04

76,427.85 202,042.56

2,048.33 3,567.39

16,556.10 45,453.07

940.80 2,778.64

534.39 1,258.91

1,381.02 3,380.04

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

8,730.50 22,893.33

.00 .00

1,782.85 4,840.66

6,472.39 16,915.96

1,513.7'l 3,956.13

180.68 539.46

29,907.97 87,915.43

102.41 342.36

2,613.00 7,790.68

999.13 2,927.53

.00 .00

.00 .00

5,237.48 6,730.73

2,786.12 7,369.32

.00 .00

859.26 3,229.91

.00 44.00

70.50 323.50

196.75 439.64

1,444.54 4,850.49

379.43 1,050.86

1 19.50 2,255.05

105.00 2,398.50

4j73.62 8,549.67

532.36 2,698.87

430.00 430.00

262.23 1,5M.28

1,2'15.01 3,105.48

.00 82.91

1 ,815.76 2,235.11

550.00 1,805.00

885.92 1,025.60

.00 6,439.00

191.58 260.58

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

849.77 449.77

.00 1,832.96

.00 811,857.44

.00 21,432.61

.00 145,273.93

.00 4,221.36

.00 8,443.09

.00 15,126.96

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 92,566.67

.00 .00

.00 17,620.34

.00 74,297.04

.00 17,377.87

.00 2,175.54

.00 276,470.57

.00 39,632.64

.00 24,268.32

.00 8,992.47

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 15,269.27

.00 46,630.68

.00 .00

.00 't0,270.09

.00 456.00

.00 4,176.50

.00 2,560.36

.00 15,149.51

.00 8,949.14

.00 11,244.95

.00 15,601.50

.00 37,450.33

.00 11,80'1.13

.00 7,570.00

.00 12,455.72

.00 5,894.52

.00 10,917.09

.00 9,764.89

.00 2,195.00

.00 2,974.40

.00 209_00

.00 1,739.42

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 12.150.23

2,300.00

1,013,900.00

25,000.00

190,727.00

7,000.00

9,702.00

18,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

1 15,460.00

.00

22,461.00

91 ,213.00

21,334.00

2,715.00

364,386.00

39,975.00

32,059.00
'11,920.00

.00

.00

22,OOO.O0

54,000.00

.00

13,500.00

500.00

4,500.00

3,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

13,500.00

18,000.00

46,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

14,000.00

9,000.00

l1 ,000.00

12,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

6,648.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

_00

.00

13,000.00

1,832.96

811,857.M

21,432.61

145,273.93

4,221.36

8,¿143.09

1 5,1 26.96

500.00

.00

.00

92,566.67

.00

17,620.U

74,297.04

17,377.87

2,175.54

276,470.57

39,632.64

24,268.32

8,992.47

.00

.00

15,269.27

46,630.68

.00

10,270.09

456.00

4,176.50

2,560.36

1 5,149.51

8,949.14

11,244.95

15,601 .50

37,450.33

I I ,801 .13

7,570.00

12,455.72

5,894.52

10,917.09

9,764.89

2,195.00

2,974.40

209.00

1,739.42

1,000.00

.00

.00

12,150.23

20.31

19.93

14.27

23.83

39.69

12.98

18.26

.00

.00

.00

I 9.83

.00

21.55

18.55

18.54

19.87

24.13

.86

24.30

24.56

.00

.00

30.59

13.65

.00

23.93

8.80

7.19

14.65

24.25

10.51

16.70

13.32

18.59

18.61

5.38

1 1.03

34.51

.75

18.63

45.12

25.U
96.86

13.03

.00

.00

.00

6.54

186.6/.8.27 502,147.88 2,458,966.00 .00 1,956,818.12

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1,956,818.12 20.42

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31.2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

FIRE DEPARTMENT

100-52200-111-000 FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE

100-52200-120-000 FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES
100-52200-124-000 FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME

1oo-s22oo-'t28-000 FIRE DEPT: PROT- WRF (EES)

100-52200-129-000 FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)

100-52200-130-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

100-52200-131-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

100-52200-132-000 FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

100-52200-133-000 FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE

100-52200-134-000 FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS

1 00-52200-1 35-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUMT

100-52200-137-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH tNS. CLATMS

100-52200-138-000 FIRE DEPT: DENTAL tNS

1 00-52200-1 39-000 FIRE DEPT: LONc TERM DtSABtLtT
1 00-52200-205-000 FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

100-52200-21'l-000 FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQU|P. & SUPP
100-52200-220-000 VOIDED ACT: GAS, OtL, REPATRS

100-52200-221-000 FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL

100-52200-230-000 FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES
100-52200-300-000 FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

100-52200-308-000 FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS

100-52200-310-000 FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-52200-31 1-000 FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE
100-52200-314-000 FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-52200-330-000 FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

100-52200-331-000 FIRE DEPT: CHIEF'S MILEAGE REt

100-52200-335-000 FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

100-52200-340-000 FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIES
100-52200-345-000 FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSTNG

100-52200-350-000 FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUND
100-52200-355-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFEW ITEMS
'100-52200-356-000 FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUtt
'100-52200-380-000 FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE TNSURANCE

100-52200402-000 FIRE DEPT: INS

100-52200-406-000 FIRE DEPT: HEPAT|T|S SHOTS
100-52200442-000 FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVTCE I
100-52200444-000 FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

100-52200-460-000 FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECL\Tt(

100-52200470-000 FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTTON

100-52200-500-000 FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

1 00-52200-501-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS OL

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,401.24 41,163.31 219,336.00 178¡72.69

.00

4,402.45

27.14

.00

.00

.00

1 93.1 1

264.09

61.76

28.74

1,008.80

400.49

72.72

25.07

I,902.59

220.89

.00

468.28

62.07

167.52

61.50

104.56

480.08

1,492.92

.00

.00

.00

68.44 (

.00

32.87

104.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,750.93

.00

57,451.01

27.14 )

.00

2,049.90

.00

1,962.97

3,592.89

840.25

287.78

9,079.60

3,428.49

654.84

226.79

10,237.00

2,079.11

.00

6,413.43

5,770.96

1,905.21

338.50

553.44

2,519.92

10,160.74

2,980.00

.00
't,000.00

4,659.s3 (

396.53

2,948.14

95.78

800.00

554.00 )

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

6,881.22

.00

16.68

.00

.00

8.81

.00

20.20

15.98

15.98

23.05

25.00

11.52

24.99

24.90

29.16

9.60

.00

14.49

3.82

20.62

15.38

26.21

16.00

23.60

.67

.00

_00

8.36 )
50.43

1.73

52.11

.00

107.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

44.95

.00

57,451.01

27.14 )

.00

2,049.90

.00

1,962.97

3,592.89

840.25

287.78

9,079.60

3,428.49

654.84

226.79

10,237.00

2,079.11

.00

6,413.43

5,770.96

1,905.21

338.50

553.44

2,519.92

10,160.74

2,980.00

.00

1,000.00

4,659.33

396.53

2,948.14

95.78

800.00

554.00 )

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

6,881.22

.00 .00

11,500.99 68,952.00

27.14 .00

.00 .00

í98.10 2,248.00

.00 .00

497.03 2,460.00

683.11 4,276,00

I 59.75 I,000.00

86.22 374.00

3,026.40 12,1 06.00

446.51 3,875.00

218.16 873.00

75.21 302.00

4,213.00 14,450.00

220.89 2,300.00

.00 .00

1,086.57 7,500.00

229.04 6,000.00

494.79 2,400.00

6l.50 400.00

196.56 750.00

480.08 3,000.00

3,1 39.26 13,300.00

20.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

359.33 ) 4,300.00

403.47 800.00

51.86 3,000.00

104.22 200.00

.00 800.00

8,284.00 7,730.00

.00 1,200.00

.00 1,240.00

.00 6,000.00

.00 .00

.00 15,500.00

.00 3,500.00

.00 12,000.00

5,618.78 12,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.77 00 178,172.69

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE: 15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

AMBULANCE

100-52300-101-000 AMBULANCE: AMBUTANCE WAGËS

1 00-52300-1 1 0-000 AMBULANCE: SALARIES
'100-52300-120-000 AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES

1 00-52300-124-000 AMBUTANCE: OVERTIME

100-52300-128-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-52300-129-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

100-52300-130-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

100-52300-131-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

100-52300-132-000 AMBULANCE: SOC SEC

100-52300-133-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

100-52300-134-000 AMBULANCE: LIFE INS

100-52300-135-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMIU

100-52300-137-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS
'100-52300-138-000 AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS

100-52300-139-000 AMBULANCE: LONG TERM DISABIL

100-52300-195-000 AMBULANCE: BILLINGSERV. FEES

100-52300-220-000 0

100-52300-221-000 AMBULANCE: GAS & OIL

100-52300-230-000 AMBULANCE: REPAIR OF VEHICLE
'100-52300-235-000 AMBULANCE: TB/HEP-B SHOTS

1 00-52300-27 0-000 AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

100-52300-280-000 AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHIP APPRT

100-52300-300-000 AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE

100-52300-310-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-52300-3ll-000 AMBULANCE: RADIO MAINTENANC

100-52300-313-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUIPMENT

100-52300-314-000 AMBULANCE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-52300-318-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN

100-52300-320-000 AMBULANCE: SUBSCRIPTION & DL

1 00-52300-330-000 AMBULANCE: TRAVEL & CONFERE

100-52300-335-000 AMBUTANCE: UNIFORM ALLOWAN'

100-52300-340-000 AMBULANCE: OPERATING SUPPLII

100-52300-34s-000 AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSING

100-52300-348-000 AMBULANCE: EQUIPMENT

1OO.523OO.35O.OOO AMBULANCE: BUILDINGS & GROU¡
100-52300-353-000 AMBULANCE: DE-FlB. MAINTENAN(

100-52300-365-000 AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTIBLE RE'

I 00-52300-380-000 AMBULANCE: PROPERTY & LlABlLl

100-52300-407-000 AMBULUNCE: MOVING EXPENSES

100-52300-425-000 AMBULANCE: PROMOTIONAL ITEM

100-52300444-000 AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

100-52300-500-000 AMBULANCE: OUTTAY

100-52300-510-000 AMBULANCE:DEFIB/RADIO FUND

100-52300-520-000 AMBULANCE: NEWAMBUTANCE Fl

TOTAL AMBULANCE 31,728.66 87,668.39 470,159.00

9,725.02

3,620.96

1,123.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

544.20

893.61

208.98

18.12

469.22

.00

37.76

33.87

3,977.19

.00

629.73

4,076.64

.00

.00

1 63.84

62.89

.00

920.1 6

.00

660.77

235.88

30.00

.00

.00

4,227.58

5.92

.00

62.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26,228.65

9,595.54

3,316.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

I ,616.85

2,416.21

565.04

54.36

1,407.66

-UU

113.28

101.61

6,583.08

.00
'1,910.79

4,117 _22

.00

.00

163.84

162.40

589.14

I,550.16

.00

1,465.43

381.58

752.00

283.92

.00

6,240.71

381.82

.00

155.50

.00

.00

17,515.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

136,769.00

47,254.00

35,31 1.00

.00

.00

.00

9,267.00

12,448.00

2,910.00

279.00

5,631.00

1,875.00

453.00

406.00

35,000.00

.00

8,200.00

2,500.00

200.00

.00

2,300.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

1,500.00
't,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

700.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

18,000.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

20,000.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

I 10,540.35

37,658.46

31,994.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,650.15

I 0,031.79

2,344.96

224.64

4,223.34

I,875.00

339.72

304.39

28,416.92

.00

6,289.21

1,617.22)

200.00

.00

2,1 36.16

1,337.60

910.86

50.16 )

1,000.00

3,534.57

1,618.42

52.00 )

5,716.08

3,000.00

11,759.29

2,618.18

.00

2,844.50

500.00

30,000.00

2,485.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66.656.00

19.1 I
20.31

o?o

.00

.00

.00

.00

17.45

19.41

19.42
'19.48

25.00

.00

25.01

25.03

18.81

.00

23.30

164.69

.00

.00

7.12

10.83

39.28

103.34

29.31

19.08

107.43

4.73

.00

34.67

12.73

.00

5.18

.00

.00

87.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 10,540.35

37,658.46

31,994.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,650.15

10,031 .79

2,344.96

224.64

4,223.34

1,875.00

339.72

304.39

28,416.92

.00

6,289.21

1,617.22)

200.00

.00

2,136.r6

1,337.60

910.86

50.16 )

1,000.00

3,534.57

't,618.42

s2.00 )

5,716.08

3,000.00

11,759.29

2,618.18

.00

2,844.50

500.00

30,000.00

2,485.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66.656.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 382,490.61

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/" OF'IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

382,490.61 18.65

O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE: 16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-52400-120-000

100-52400-124-000

1 00-52400-'1 25-000

1 00-52400-1 30-000

I 00-52400-1 31-000

1 00-52400-1 32-000

1 00-52400-1 33-000

1 00-52400-1 34-000

1 00-52400-1 35-000

1 00-52400-l 37-000

1 00-52400-'1 38-000

1 00-52400-1 39-000

1 00-52400-2 t 0-000

1 00-52400-220-000

1 00-52400-26't-000

1 00-52400-300-000
'1 00-52400-309-000

1 00-52400-31 0-000

I 00-52400-320-000

1 00-52400-330-000

I 00-52400-345-000
'I 00-52400-346-000

1 00-52400-380-000

100-52400444-000

I 00-52400-500-000

1 00-52900-300-000

I 00-52900-314-000
't 00-52900-340-000

I 00-52900-344-000

1 00-52900-500-000

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS. CTAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILIT

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERVI,

BLDG INSP: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFICT

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFEREN.

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP; VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/I\4EASURES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPPI,

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTEÀ

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMEN

5,368.70

.00

.00

.00

375.82

316.86

74.10

47.04

1,243.41

330.05

91.60

50.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.17

25.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,071.48

.00

.00

.00

985.03

824.42

192.80

141.12

3,730.23

223.87

274.80

150.87

2,378.00

.00

.00

98.03

212.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

324.00

.00

.00

75,1 19.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

5,003.00

4,719.00

1,103.00

609.00

14,922.00

2,175.00

1,100.00

606.00

60,000.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

1,200.00

500.00

575.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

324.00

.00

.00

61,047.52

1,000.00

.00

.00

4,017.97

3,894.58

910.20

467.88

11 ,191.77
't ,951 .13

825.20

455.13

57,622.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

1,101 .97

287.91

575.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

18.73

.00

.00

.00

19.69

17.47

17.48

23.17

25.00

10.29

24.98

24.90

3.96

.00

.00

.00

8.17

42.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

61,047.52

1,000.00

.00

.00

4,017.97

3,894.58

910.20

467.88

11 ,191 .77

1,951 . 13

825.20

455.13

57,622.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

1,101.97

287.91

575.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,959.18 23.606.74 171,805.00 I 48,1 98.26 13.74 .00 148,1 98.26

1OO-52410-343-OOO SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASUF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

.00.00

.00.00

00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 3.200.00

3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00

1 37.98

8.97

.00

325.25

_00

413.94

17.94

.00

325.25

.00

1,700.00

1 10.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

1,286.06

92.06

.00

2,564.75

.00

24.35

16.31

.00

11.25

.00

1,286.06

92.06

.00

2,564.75

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

472.20 757.13 4,700.00 00 3.942.87

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED

3,942.87 16.11

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:17



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-531 00-1 I 0-000

1 00-531 00-1 1 1 -000

1 00-531 00-120-000

I 00-53't 00-l 24-000

1 00-531 00-1 30-000

1 00-531 00-1 31-000

1 00-531 00-1 32-000

1 00-531 00-1 33-000

1 00-531 00-1 34-000

1 00-531 00-1 35-000

1 00-53100-1 37-000

1 00-531 00-1 38-000

1 00-531 00-1 39-000

1 00-531 00-2r 0-000

1 00-531 00-220-000

1 00-531 00-300-000

1 00-531 00-309-000

1 00-531 00-31 0-000

1 00-531 00-3 1 3-000

1 00-531 00-320-000
't 00-531 00-330-000

I 00-531 00-340-000

1 00-531 00-345-000

I 00-531 00-380-000

I 00-531 00-500-000

STREET ADMINISTRATION

STR ADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STRADMIN: OTHER WAGES

STR ADMIN: OVERTIME

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STRADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DlSABlLll

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STR ADMIN: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STR ADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT rv

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIE(

STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

TOTAL STREET ADMINISTRATION

5,765.38

109.34

5,005.1 3

.00

.00

753.94

632.41

147.89

41.60

2,819.82

376.70

250.45

101.77

.00

70.96

.07

8.34

.00

36.78

.00

.00

1 64.35

.00

.00

.00

15,278.26

289.75

13,1 30.45

.00

.00

1,988.63

1,652.88

386.54

124.80

8,459.46

1,348.11

751.35

305.31

.00

105.32

.16

10.98

16.98

70.35

.00

.00

327.70

.00

568.00

.00

75,239.00

1,427.00

65,593.00

.00

.00

9,858.00

8,820.00

2,064.00

754.00

35,951.00

3,930.00

3,007.00

1,223.00

1,000.00

200.00

50.00

750.00

200.00

1,500.00

200.00

2,000.00

2,200.00

500.00

324.00

.00

59,960.74

1,137.25

52,462.55

.00

.00

7,869.37

7 ,167.12

1,677.46

629.20

27 ,491.54

2,58 t.89

2,255.65

917.69

1,000.00

94.68

49.84

739.02

183.02

1,429.65

200.00

2,000.00

't,872.30

500.00

244.00 )

.00

20.31

20.30

20.02

.00

.00

20.17

18.74

18.73

16.55

23.53

34.30

24.99

24.96

.00

52.66

.32

1.46

8.49

4.69

.00

.00

14.90

.00

175.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

59,960.74

1,137.25

52,462.55

.00

.00

7,869.37

7,167.12

1,677.46

629.20

27,491.54

2,581.89

2,255.65

917.69

1,000.00

94.68

49.84

739.02

183.02

1,429.65

200.00

2,000.00

1,872.30

500.00

244.00 )

.00

16,284.93 44,815.03 216,790.00 171,974.97 20.67 00 171,974.57

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/. OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

STREET MAINTENANCE

'100-53301-1 l0-000 STR MAINT: SALARIES

100-53301-119-000 STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES

100-53301-120-000 STR MAINT: MAINTEi{ANCEWAGES

100-53301-121-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEPI

100-53301-124-000 STR MAINT: OVERTIME

100-53301-127-000 STR MAINT: SERVTCE OTHER PAR'I

100-53301-1s0-000 STR MAINT: WRS (EES

100-53301-131-000 STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

100-53301-132-000 STR fiil,AlNT: SOC SEC

100-53301-133-000 STR MAINT: MEDICARE

100-53301-134-000 STR MAINT: LIFE INS

100-53301-135-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM
'100-53301-137-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH tNS. CLATMS

1 00-53301 -l 38-000 STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

I 00-53301-139-000 STR MAINT: LONG TERM DtSABtLtT

100-53301-145-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH tNS. PREM. T
100-53301-198-000 STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKINC

1 00-53301-1 99-000 STR fi/lAlNT: EQUTPMENT REpAtRS

100-53301-200-000 STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLTES

100-53301-202-000 STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER
100-53301-203-000 STR MAINT: SALT

1OO-53301-204-OOO STR MAINT: STREET GRACK FILLIN

1 00-53301-206-000 STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (C(
'1 00-53301 -207-000 STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUTPMENT

100-53301-208-000 STR MAINT: STREET SIcNS
100-53301-209-000 STR MAINT: BTACK TOP HOT MIX

100-53301-220-000 ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

100-53301-221-000 STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

100-53301-300-000 STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

100-53301-314-000 STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-53301-330-000 STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

100-53301-335-000 STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCÍ

100-53301-350-000 STR MAINT: BUILD|NcS & cROUNt
100-53301-380-000 STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

100-53301444-000 STR MAINT:UNEMP GOMP

100-53301-500-000 STR MAINT: OUTLAY

100-53301-525-000 STR MAINT: RENTAL

100-53301-529-000 STR MAINT: (w/S ASSISTANCE)

1 00-s3301 -s30-000 STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA(

1 00-53301-531-000 STR MAINT: CITY/UWP AGREEMEN

100-53301-534-000 STR lt¡lAlNT: CONTRACT STREET R

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 72,898.66 219,882.72 707,873,00 231,024.17 256,966.11

1,839.08

.00

25,059.66

.00

1,627.04

.00

.00
't,996.81

I,659.33

388.05

69.74

9,133.04

204.29

762.08

222.81

.00

.00

2,999.51

6,762.98

.00

10,403.49

.00

.00

.00

2,355.37

.00

.00

5,537.38

140.94

1,623.06

50.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

64.00

.00

.00

4,873.54

.00

65,823.56

.00

4,074.89

.00

.00

5,120.34

4,210.63

984.71

209.22

27,399.12

1,425.',12)

2,286.24

668.43

.00

.00

4,366.86

12,468.95

.00

49,603.79

.00

219.89

.00

2,440.07

.00

.00

13,799.70

408.42

3,099.08

50.00

.00

.00

9,482.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

4,718.40

.00

2,000.00

23,994.00

8,000.00

248,668.00

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

20,752.00

18,382.00

4,299.00

994.00

93,491.00

10,488.00

8,273.00

2,338.00

.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

70,000.00

.00

8,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,000.00

.00

40,000.00

1,500.00

15,000.00

600.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,000.00

5,400.00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

19,120.46

8,000.00

182,8M.44

2,500.00

8,723.11

500.00

.00

15,631.66

14,171.37

3,314.29

784.78

66,091.88

11,913.12

5,986.76

1,669.57

.00

1,000.00

633.14

25,531.05

2,000.00

20,396.21

.00

7,780.11

2,000.00

9,559.93

8,000.00

.00

26,200.30

1,091.58

11,900.92

550.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

932.00

.00

9,000.00

2,400.00

.00

281.60

7,982.00

_00

19,120.46

8,000.00

182,844.44

2,500.00

8,723.11

500.00

.00

15,631.66

14,171.37

3,314.29

784.78

66,091.88

11,913.12

5,986.76

1,669.57

.00

1,000.00

633.14

25,531.05

2,000.00

38,627.96 )

.00

7,780.11

2,000.00

9,559.93

8,000.00

.00

145,799.70 )

1,091 .58

1 1,900.92

550.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

932.00

.00

9,000.00

2,400.00

.00

281.60

7,982.00

.00

20.31 .00

.00 .00

26.47 .00

.00 .00

31.84 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

24.67 .00

22.91 .00

22.9'l .00

21.05 .00

29.31 .00

13.59 ) .00

27.63 .00

28.59 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

87.34 .00

32.81 .00

.00 .00

70.86 59,024.17

.00 .00

2.75 _00

.00 .00

20.33 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

34.50 172,000.00

27.23 .00

20.66 .00

8.33 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

91.05 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

55.56 .00

.00 .00

94.37 .00

.00 .00

100.00 .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

487.990.28 31 .06

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE: 19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-53320-1 1 0-000

1 00-53320-1 1 9-000

r 00-53320-120-000

I 00-53320-1 24-000

I 00-53320-1 30-000

1 00-53320-l 31-000

1 00-53320-l 32-000

l 00-53320-1 33-000

1 00-53320-l 34-000

1 00-53320-1 35-000

I 00-53320-'1 37-000

1 00-53320-1 38-000

I 00-53320-1 39-000

1 00-53320-200-000

100-53320-220-000

1 00-53441-1 1 0-000

1 00-53441 -1 1 9-000

1 00-53441-1 20-000

100-53441-124-OOO

I 00-53¿141-1 30-000

1 00-53¿141-l 31 -000

1 00-53441 -1 32-000

1 00-53441 -1 33-000

I 00-53441t 34-000

1 00-53¿141-1 35-000

1 00-53441-1 37-000

1 00-53441-138-000

1 00-53441-139-000

1 00-53441-145-000

1 00-53441 -200-000

1 00-53441 -205-000

I 00-53441 -21 0-000

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STATE HWY: MAINTENANCEWAGE

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE H\Â/Y: WRS (ERS

STATE HVVY: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE H\Â/Y: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIU]

STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE H\ /Y: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABILI

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE

STATE H\Â/Y: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR ÍiiIi{|NT:CONSTRUCT.WA'

STM SWR MAINT: MAINTENAN WA(

STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (EES

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PRE

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CU
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

SThil SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DlSr

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PRI

STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUF

STlvl SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENAI

459.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

32.18

28.1 6

6.58

2.81

46.92

.00

3.78

4.30

.00

.00

1,218.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

96.54

84.48

19.74

8.43

140.76

.00

11.34

12.90

.00

.00

6,006.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

455.00

403.00

94.00

43.00

563.00

90.00

45.00

52.00

3,000.00

5,700.00

4,787.58

.00

.00

500.00

.00

358.46

318.52

74.26

34.57

422.24

90.00

33.66

39.10

3,000.00

5,700.00

20.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

21.22

20.96

21.00

19.60

25.00

.00

25.20

24.81

.00

.00

.00 4,787.58

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 358.46

.00 318.52

.00 74.26

.00 34.57

.00 422.24

.00 90.00

.00 33.66

.00 39.10

.00 3,000.00

.00 5,700.00

584.51 1,592.61 16,951 .00 I 5,358.39 9.40 .00 15.358.39

100-53420435-000 STR LTG: DECORATTVE LIGHT MAll
100-53420-502-000 STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING

100-53420-503-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

1OO-53420-504-OOO STR LTG: STOP LIGHTMAINTENAN

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

9,222.50 18.788.73 1 16.000.00 97,211.27

.00

8,010.13

1,212.37

.00

.00

16,200.71

2,588.02

_00

1,000.00

97,000.00

I 1,000.00

7,000.00

1,000.00

80,799.29

8,41 1.98

7,000.00

.00

16.70

23.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

80,799.29

8,41 1.98

7,000.00

16.20 00 97,211 .27

0000.00.00.00.00

229.88 609.19

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

16.10 53.93

14.08 47.17

3.30 1 1.05

9.29 27.87

676.77 2,030.31

22s.73) ( 225.73)
133.92 401.76

16.84 50.52

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

2,989.00

3,000.00

f 7,598.00

6,786.00

.00

2J26.00

1,883.00

440.00

101.00

8,122.00

1,853.00

804.00

203.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,379.81

3,000.00

17,598.00

6,786.00

.00

2,072.07

1,835.83

428.95

73.13

6,091.69

2,078.73 (

402.24

152.48

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

20.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.54

2.51

2.51

27.59

25.00

12.18 )
49.97

24.89

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 2,379.8'l

.00 3,000.00

.00 17,598.00

.00 6,786.00

.00 .00

.00 2,072.07

.00 1,835.83

.00 428.95

.00 73.13

.00 6,091.69

.00 2,078.73

.00 402.24

.00 152.48

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 2,000.00

.00 2.000.00

874.45 3.006.07 51,905.00 48,898.93 00 48,898.93

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

5.79

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:20



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

1 00-53521 -621 -000 ïAXr SERVTCE EXPENSES 14,916.93 31.573.83 230,263.00 '198,689.17 13.71 .00 198,689.17

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS Ct
RECYCLE: DENTAL INS

RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.TRL

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTISII

RECYCLE: RECYCLINc BINS

RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSES

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

14,916.93 31,573.83 230,263.00 198,689.17 13.71 00 198,689.17

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE COLLECTTONS

100-53620-309-000 REFUSE POSTAGE

15,078.40

.48

30,1 56.80

2.78

1 83,000.00

250.00

152,U3.20

247.22

16.48

1.11

152,843.20

247.22

.00

.00

15,078.88 30,1 59.58 r 83,250.00 't53,090.42 16.46 .00 153,090.42

I 00-53635-l I 0-000

I 00-53635-1 20-000

1 00-53635-124-000

1 00-53635-1 30-000

1 00-53635-1 31 -000

I 00-53635-1 32-000

1 00-53635-1 33-000

1 00-53635-1 34-000

1 00-53635-1 35-000

1 00-53635-1 37-000

1 00-53635-l 38-000

1 00-53635-1 39-000

1 00-53635-145-000

1 00-53635-205-000

I 00-53635-214-000

1 00-53635-220-000

I 00-53635-290-000

1 00-53635-316-000

1 00-53635-320-000

1 00-53635-330-000

1 00-53635-340-000

I 00-53635-501-000

609.19 2,989.00

779.13 60,880.00

.00 2,409.00

.00 .00

102.83 4,640.00

86.87 4,108.00

20.34 961.00

43.86 238.00

1 ,528.47 16,61 1.00

1.46 1,690.00

114.75 1,585.00

50.52 549.00

.00 .00

17,741.10 108,000.00

36.00 1,000.00

1,045.42 9,500.00

.00 600.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 100.00

.00 100.00

.00 3,200.00

.00 .00

.00 2,379.81

.00 60,100.87

.00 2,409.00

.00 .00

.00 4,537.17

.00 4,021.13

.00 940.66

.00 194j4

.00 15,082.53

.00 1,688.54

.00 1,470.25

.00 498.48

.00 .00

.00 90,258.90

.00 964.00

.00 8,454.58

.00 600.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 100.00

.00 100.00

.00 3,200.00

.00 .00

229.88

108.05

.00

.00

23.67

20.48

4.80

14.62

509.49

.00

38.25

16.84

.00

8,870.55

.00

461.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,379.81

60, I 00.87

2,409.00

.00

4,537.17

4,021.13

940.66

194.14

1 5,082.53

1,688.54

1,470.25

498.48

.00

90,258.90

964"00

8,454.58

600.00

1,000.00

100.00

I 00.00

3,200.00

.00

20.38

1.28

.00

.00

2.22

2.1'l

2.12

18.43

9.20

.09

7.24

9.20

.00

16.43

3.60

1 1.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,298.26 22j59.94 220,1 60.00 1 98,000.06 10.o7 .00 198,000.06

100-53640-309-000 wEED POSTAGE

100-53640-531-000 WEED CONTRACTUAL

.00

85.65

.00

85.65

50.00

1,000.00

50.00

914.35

.00

8.57

.00

.00

50.00

914.35

85.65 85.65 1,050.00 964.35 8.16 .00 964.35

.00.00.00.0000.00

00.000000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00

.00

O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-549't 0-1 1 0-000

1 00-5491 0-l I 9-000

I 00-5491 0-120-000

I 00-54910-124-000

1 00-5491 0-1 30-000

100-549 10-131-000

I 00-5491 0-1 32-000

1 00-5491 0-1 33-000

I 00-5491 0-1 34-000

1 00-5491 0-l 35-000

1 00-5491 0-1 37-000

1 00-5491 0-1 38-000

1 00-54910-139-000

1 00-5491 0-200-000

I 00-5491 0-220-000

1 00-5491 0-300-000

I 00-5491 0-314-000

1 00-5491 0-340-000

100-549104¿14-000

1 00-5491 0-500-000

1 00-5491 0-585-000

CEMETERIES

CEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERIES:CONSTRUCT.WAGE{

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN.WAGES

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMIT

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS. CLAIM:

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISABII

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

GEMETERIES: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUSE

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST OU

TOTAL CEMETERIES

1,839.08

.00

1,555.09

.00

.00

237.58

201.31

47.09

8.94

656.91

2.00

47.19

39.09

49.00

.00

.00

18.80

"00

.00

.00

.00

4,873.56

.00

5,559.32

.00

.00

815.86

695.46

162.66

26.82

1,970.73

2.00

141.57

'117.27

49.00

.00

.00

37.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,994.00

500.00

51,924.00

653.00

.00

5,396.00

4,778.00

1,1'l7.OO

182.00

7,883.00

1,230.00

636.00

470,00

2,500.00

3,000.00

100.00

400.00

100.00

.00

4,606.00

1,000.00

19,120.44

500.00

46,364.68

653.00

.00

4,580.14

4,082.54

954.34

155.18

5,912.27

1,228.00

494.43

352.73

2,451.00

3,000.00

100.00

362.40

100.00

.00

4,606.00

I,000.00

20.31

.00

10.71

.00

.00

15.12

14.56

14.56

'14.74

25.00

.16

22.26

24.95

1.96

.00

.00

9.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,120.44

500.00

46,364.68

653.00

.00

4,580.14

4,082.54

954.34

I 55.1 I
5,912.27

1,228.00

494.43

2,451.00

3,000.00

100.00

362.40

1 00.00

.00

4,606.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,702.08 14,451.85 1 10,469.00 96,017.15 13.08 .00 96,017.15

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF'IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LIBRARY

100-551'10-ll0-000 LIBRARY: SALARIES

1 00-551 10-120-000 LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES

100-551 10-124-000 LIBRARY: OVERTIME

I 00-551 10-125-000 LIBRARY: WORK STUDY
100-55110-130-000 LIBRARY: WRS (EES

100-55110-131-000 LIBRARY: WRS (ERS

100-55110-132-000 LIBRARY: SOC SEC

100-55110-133-000 LIBRARY: MEDICARE

100-55110-134-000 LIBRARY: LIFE INS

100-55110-135-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

100-55110-137-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH tNS. CLATMS CU

100-55110-138-000 LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

100-551 10-139-000 LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY

100-551 10-210-000 LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

100-551 10-212-000 LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

100-55110-240-000 LIBRARY: BOOKS

100-55110-240-200 LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

100-55110-240400 LIBRARY: BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT

1 00-551 1 0-240-500 LIBRARY:BOOKS-RESOURCE LIBR/

100-55110-240-600 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONF|CT|

100-55110-240-800 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT FICTION

100-551 10-240-900 LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUND

100-55110-250-000 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

1 00-551 1 0-250-200 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDREN

100-551 10-250-400 LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGADI

100-55110-250-600 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

100-55110-250-900 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFESS

100-551 10-300-000 LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

100-55110-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE

100-55110-3"10-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLTES

100-55110-313-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE EQUIPMENTMAT

100-55110-314-000 LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-55110-320-000 LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

1 00-551 1 0-330-000 LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

100-55110-340-000 LIBRARY: OPERATINc SUPPLIES

100-55110-340-200 LIBRARY: PROGPÁM-CHILDRENS
'1 00-551 1 0-340-400 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADUt
100-551 10-340-600 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT

I 00-551 1 0-340-800 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

100-55110-341-000 LIBRARY: ADV & PUB

1 00-551 I 0-342-000 LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATER|AI

1 00-55 1 1 0 -342-200 LIBRARY: AV-J UVEN I LE NON-PRI N't

1 00.551 1 0.U2.7 OO LIB RARY: AV-ADU LT NON-PR INT

100-55110-342-800 LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA

100-55110-345-000 LIBRARY: DATA PROCESSING

1 00-551 1 0-350-000 LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

100-55110444-000 LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

100-55110-500-000 LIBRARY: OUTLAY

IOO.55110.600.000 COUNTY FUNDING EXPENSES

1 00-551 1 0-600-005 cTY FUND-PROF SERVTCES

100.55110.600-01O CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MAT

100.551 10-600-015 CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK MAT

4,341.84

22,651.29

.00

.00

.00

I,826.35

1,621.11

379.11

98.22

2,703.29

.00 (

334.94

181.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

413.40

.00

1 38.16

317,10

.00

.00

'l,741 .00

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

195.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

452.36

.00

.00

.00

1,311 .52

886.99

153.77

1 1,505.87

60,611.88

.00

.00

.00

4,861.00

4,313.88

1,008.87

294.66

8,1 09.87

553.08 )

1,004.82

543.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

644.00

.00

412.75

336.44

.00

.00

5,955.40

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 95.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,241 .59

.00

.00

.00

23,433.68

2,277.79

153.77

58,550.00

302,1 50.00

.00

.00

.00

25,252.00

22,360.00

5,231.00

1,368.00

35,564.00

4,590.00

5,773.00

2,191.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,081.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

170.00

3,400.00

1,000.00

2, r 00.00

2,001.00

.00

.00

18,000.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

151,936.00

47,044.13

241,538.'t2

.00

.00

.00

20,391.00

18,046.12

4,222.13

1,073.34

27,454.13

5,143.08 (

4,768.18

1,647.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,081.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00
'170.00

2,756.00

I,000.00

1,687.25

1,664.56

.00

.00

12,044.60

.00

.00

10.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,505.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,758.41

.00

.00

151 ,936.00

23,433.68 )

2,277.79)

153.77 )

19.65

20.06

.00

.00

.00

19.25

19.29

19.29

21.54

22.80

12.05 )
17.41

24.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.94

.00

19.65

16.81

.00

.00

33.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

47,044.13

241,538.12

.00

.00

.00

20,391.00

18,046.12

4,222.13

1,073.34

27,454.13

5,143.08

4,768.18

1,647.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,081.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

170.00

2,756.00

1,000.00

1,687.25

1,664.56

.00

.00

12,0M.60

.00

.00

10.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,505.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,758.41

.00

.00

151,936.00

23,433.68 )

2,277.79 )

153.77 )

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-551 l0-600-020

1 00-551 1 0-600-025

I 00-551 I 0-600-030

1 00-551 1 0-600-035

1 00-551 I 0-600-040

I 00-551 1 0-600-045

1 00-551 I 0-600-050

1 00-551 1 0-600-055

1 00-551 1 0-600-060

I 00-551 1 0-600-065

1 00-551 1 0-600-070

1 00-551 I 0-600-075

1 00-551 1 0-600-080

1 00-551 1 0-600-085

1 00-551 1 0-600-090

1 00-551 1 0-600-095

I 00-55120-1 10-000

1 00-551 20-1 20-000

I 00-551 20-1 24-000

't 00-55120-1 25-000

I 00-551 20-l 30-000

I 00-55120-1 31 -000

1 00-55120-1 32-000

I 00-551 20-'t 33-000

1 00-551 20-1 34-000

1 00-55120-1 35-000

1 00-55120-1 37-000

1 00-551 20-1 38-000
't 00-55120-1 39-000

1 00-551 20-21 0-000

100-55120-212-000

100-55120-220-OO0

1 00-551 20-300-000
'1 00-551 20-309-000

I 00-551 20-31 0-000

1 00-55120-314-000

I 00-55120-31 9-000

1 00-551 20-330-000

I 00-55120-340-000

1 00-55120-341 -000

1 00-55120-345-000

I 00-55120-350-000

1 00-55120-380-000

I 00-551 20-444-000

1 00-55't20-500-000

1 00-55120-505-000

I 00-551 20Æ50-000

CTY FUND.ADULT FICTION MAT

Cry FUND-ADULT NON FICT VIAT

CTY FU ND.DIRECT DISCRETIONAF

CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND.SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

Cry FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

Cry FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR/

Cry FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMING

CTY FUND.DIRECT PROGRAM BUI
CTY FUND-JUVENILE AV

Cry FUND-ADULTAV

CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING

Cry FUND.DIGITAL MEDIA

Cry FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF

TOTAL LIBRARY

MUSEUM

MUSEUM: SALARIES

MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

MUSEUM: OVERTIME

MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

MUSEUM: WRS (EES

MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC

MUSEUM: MEDICARE

MUSEUM: LIFE INS

MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILIry

MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

MUSEUM: TELEPHONE

MUSEUM: POSTAGE

MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

MUSEUM: PROF DUES

MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

MUSEUM: OUTLAY

MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTMEI

MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

TOTAL MUSEUM

648.90

638.61

.00

918.82

362.46

.00

406.23

.00

94.13

26.1 0

272.83

456.98

5,438.00

I,149.96

.00

.00

1,478.74

638.61

.00

1,154.68

564.76

140.00

414.19

.00

94.1 3

263.1 0

272.83

537.54

5,541.62

8,520.06

.00

60.00

( 1,478.74 )
( 638.61 )

.00

( 1 ,154.68 )
( 564.76 )

( 140.00 )
( 414.1e)

.00

( e4.13 )

( 263.10 )
( 272.83)
( 537.s4 )

( 5,541.62 )

( 8,520.06 )

.00

( 60.00 )

00 ( 1,478.74)

.00 ( 638.61 )

.00 .00

00 ( 1,154.68 )

.00 ( 564.76 )

.00 ( 140.00 )

.00 ( 414.1s)

.00 .00

00 ( e4.13 )

.00 ( 263.10 )

.00 ( 272.83)

.00 ( 537.54)
00 ( 5,s41.62 )

.00 ( 8,s20.06 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 60.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50,'t69.59 146,041.81 657,917.57 511.875.76 22.20 .00 511,875.76

4,354.62

6,513.33

.00

.00

.00

757.62

664.25

1 55.35

71.07

1,407 .66

.00

205.66

94.57

.00

.00

164.55

46.61

11.17

1 07.56

1,945.76

.00

190.00

48.58

924.75

60.00

2,203.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 1,539.75

17,962.20

.00

.00

.00

2,058.89

1,800.43

421.08

210.04

4,222.98

.00

616.98

283.71

.00

.00

272.95

139.37

17.15

1 07.56

4,163.il
175.00

266. I 6

48.58

924.75

60.00

2,284.92

709.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,828.00

1 1 0,1 75.00

100.00

599.00

.00

1l,076.00

I 0,359.00

2,423.00

946.00

16,893.00

2,475.00

2,470.00

1,137.00

.00

800.00

2,500.00

720.00

300.00

975.00

15,274.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

1,000.00

6,500.00

688.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

4s,288.25

92,212.80

100.00

599.00

.00

I,017.11

8,558.57

2,001.92

735.96

12,670.02

2,475.00

1,853.02

853.29

.00

800.00

2,227.05

580.63

282.85

867.M
I I ,1 10.46

366.00

33.84

1,951 .42

3,746.25

940.00

4,215.08

2r.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

20.31

16.30

.00

.00

.00

18.59

17.38

17.38

22.20

25.00

.00

24.98

24.95

.00

.00

10.92

19.36

5.72

1 1.03

27.26

32.35

88.72

2.43

19.80

6.00

35.15

103.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

45,288.25

92,212.80

100.00

599.00

.00

I,017.11

8,558.57

2,001.92

735.96

12,670.02

2,475.00

1,853.02

853.29

.00

800.00

2,227.05

580.63

282.85

867.M

I I,l 10.46

366.00

33.84

1,951.42

3,746.25

940.00

4,215.08

21.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

19,927.03 48,285.04 256,750.00 .00 208,464.96

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25O/OOFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ETAPSED

208.464.96 18.81

O4l0'll2O14 0l:57PM PAGE:24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BATANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 51 -1 20-000

1 00-551 51 -1 24-000

1 00-551 51-1 30-000

1 00-551 51-1 3l-000
1 00-551 51 -1 32-000

100-551 51-1 33-000

1 00-551 51 -1 34-000

1 00-551 51 -300-000

1 00-551 51 -31 0-000

1 00-551 51-340-000

1 00-551 5l-341-000

1 00-551 51-380-000

100-551 90-120-000

1 00-551 90-1 24-000

1 00-551 90-1 30-000

1 00-551 90-l 31-000

1 00-551 90-1 32-000

1 00-551 90-1 33-000
'I 00-55r 90-1 34-000

I 00-551 90-1 35-000

I 00-551 90-1 37-000

1 00-551 90-l 38-000

I 00-551 90-l 39-000

1 00-551 90-21 0-000

I 00-551 90-220-000

1 00-55 t 90-300-000

I 00-551 90-31 0-000

1 00-551 90-31 4-000

1 00-551 90-330-000

I 00-551 90-340-000

1 00-551 90-350-000
'1 00-551 90-380-000

1 00-551 90-444-000

1 00-551 90-460-000

1 00-551 90-500-000

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ART: OTHERWAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ARÏS BOARD

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SR CTR: WRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

SR GTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCEÍ

SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT

SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

145.22

.00

.00

.00

9.01

2.11

.00

36.42

.00

.00

.00

.00

145.22

.00

.00

.00

9.01

2.'11

.00

I 08.87

.00

289.32

.00

377.OO

10,'189.00

.00

.00

508.00

632.00

147.00

8.00

470.00

500.00

I,750.00

750.00

650.00

10,043.78

.00

.00

508.00

622.99

144.89

8.00

361.1 3

500.00

1,460.68

750.00

273.00

1.43

.00

.00

.00

1.43

1.44

.00

23.16

.00

16.53

.00

58.00

.00 10,043.78

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 508.00

.00 622.99

.00 144.89

.00 8.00

.00 361.13

.00 500.00

.00 1,460.68

.00 750.00

.00 273.00

192.76 931.53 15,604.00 14,672.47 5.97 00 14,672.47

100-55152-340-000 ARTS BOARD: OPERATING SUPPLI

100-55152-500-000 ARTS BOARD: OUTLAY

TOTAL ARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.000000,00.00

2,731.43

.00

.00

168.47

169.34

39.60

11.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

601.58

685.52

37.78

166.27

91 1.00

.00

171.48

240.75

.00

.00

23.45

.00

7,587.74

.00

.00

455.78

470.42

1 10.01

33.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

858.68

1,027.64

112.39

304.26

1,708.07

.00

197.10

274.72

1 ,103.00

.00

23.45

.00

38,754.00

.00

.00

2,364.00

2,403.00

561.00

211.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,208.00

4,776.00

900.00

1,000.00

6,143.00

800.00

I,500.00

1,500.00

1,075.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

31,166.26

.00

.00

1,908.22

1,932.58

450.99

'177.U

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,349.32

3,748.36

787.6',1

695.74

4,434.93

800.00

1,302.90

1,225.28

28.00 )

.00

23.4s )

1,000.00

19.58

.00

.00

19.28

19.58

19.61

15.95

.00

.00

.00

.00

13.83

21.52

12.49

30.43

27.81

.00

13.14

18.31

102.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

31 ,166.26

.00

.00

1,908.22

1,932.58

450.99

177.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,349.32

3,748.36

787.61

655.74

4,434.93

800.00

1,302.90

1,225.28

28.00 )

.00

23.45 )

1,000.00

5,957.89 14,266.92 69,1 95.00 .00 54,928.08

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

54,928.08 20.62

0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55200-1 I 0-000

1 00-55200-120-000

1 00-55200-1 24-000

1 00-55200-125-000

1 00-55200-1 30-000

I 00-55200-1 31-000

1 00-55200-1 32-000

1 00-55200-l 33-000
'1 00-55200-1 34-000

I 00-55200-1 35-000

1 00-55200-1 37-000

1 00-55200-1 38-000

1 00-55200-1 39-000

1 00-55200-21 0-000

1 00-55200-220-000

1 00-55200-300-000

I 00-55200-314-000
'I 00-55200-330-000

I 00-55200-335-000

1 00-55200-338-000

1 00-55200-345-000

I 00-55200-349-000

1 00-55200-350-000

1 00-55200-351 -000

1 00-55200-380-000

100-55200444-000

1 00-55200460-000

1 00-55200-500-000

I 00-55200-514-000

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHER WAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORK STUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURI

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY

PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GRANTS SPENT

PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT

.00

8,824.61

681.43

.00

.00

665.42

567.62

132.75

62.35

2,335.77

249.15

175.93

83.12

.00

2,104.04

31.87

1,451.41

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

274.38

.00

.00

853.3'l

.00

.00

.00

.00

22,895.11

2,119.72

.00

.00

1 ,751.05

1,485.58

347.43

187.05

7 ,007.31

383.50

527.79

249.36

.00

3,402.83

174.73

3,031.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

546.84

.00

2,211.00

1,539.62

.00

.00

.00

.00

141,718.00

4,552.00

.00

.00

10,239.00

9,069.00

2j20.00
833.00

32,254.00

3,675.00

2,802.00

1,002.00

.00

10,000.00

1,000.00

25,000.00

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

11,000.00

1,000.00

2,482.00

2,550.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

'118,822.89

2,432.28

.00

.00

8,487.95

7,583.42

1,772.57

645.95

25,246.69

3,291.50

2,274.21

752.64

.00

6,597.17

825.27

21,968.85

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

1,300.00

10,453.16

1,000.00

271.00

1 ,010.38

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

16.16

46.57

.00

.00

17 .10

'16.38

16.39

22.45

21.73

10.44

18.84

24.89

.00

34.03

17.47

12.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

4"97

.00

89.08

60.38

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 118,822.89

.00 2,432.28

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 8,487.95

.00 7,583.42

.00 1,772.57

.00 645.95

.00 25,246.69

.00 3,291.50

.00 2,274.21

.00 752.64

.00 .00

.00 6,597.17

.00 825.27

.00 21,968.85

.00 200.00

.00 250.00

.00 '175.00

.00 .00

.00 1,300.00

.00 10,453.16

.00 1,000.00

.00 271.00

.00 1 ,010.38

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

19.793.16 49,1 60.07 269,521.00 220,360.93 14.24 00 220,360.93

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O4lO1l2O14 01:57PM PAGE:26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55300-1 1 0-000

100-55300-l 1 1-000
'1 00-55300-1 20-000

1 00-55300-1 24-000

1 00-55300-1 30-000

1 00-553001 31-000

1 00-55300-1 32-000

1 00-55300-1 33-000

1 00-55300-1 34-000

1 00-55300-1 35-000

I 00-55300-1 37-000

1 00-55300-1 38-000

1 00-55300-1 39-000

1 00-55300-1 40-000

1 00-55300-200-000

1 00-55300-21 0-000

1 00-55300-300-000

I 00-55300-309-000

1 00-55300-31 0-000

1 00-55300-320-000

1 00-55300-330-000

1 00-55300-341 -000

1 00-55300-345-000

I 00-55300-347-000

I 00-55300-396-000

1 00-55300421 -000

I 00-55300431-000

1 00-55300-441-000
'100-55300444-000

I 00-55300-500-000

1 00-55300-980-000

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REC: SALARIES

REC: CAR ALLOWANCE

REC: OTHER WAGES

REC: OVERTIME

REC: WRS (EES

REC: WRS (ERS

REC: SOC SEC

REC: MEDICARE

REC: LIFE INS

REC: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

REC: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CURRE

REC: DENTAL INS

REC: LONG TERM DISABILITY

REC: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

REC: MATERL\L & SUPPLIES

REC: PROF SERVICES

REC: TELEPHONE

REC: POSTAGE

REC: OFFICE SUPPLIES

REC: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

REC: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

REC: ADV & PUB

REC: DATA PROCESSING

REC: YOUTH COMMITTEE

REC: BADGER STATE GAMES

REC: KEY MAINTENANCE

REC: MUSIC IN THE PARK

REC: DJ FOR TEEN DANCES

REC: UNEMP COMP

REC: OUTLAY

REC: WPRA TICKET SALES

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN'

3,065.14

.00

1,463.47

.00

.00

317.01

275.12

64.34

12.60

504.40

.00

47.59

42.33

.00

.00

83.08

44.13

29.72

19.59

.00

.00

37.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,122.62

.00

3,833.58

.00

.00

836.94

724.34

1 69.38

34.92

1,513.20

.50

142.77

126.99

.00

.00

217.14

131.93

91.84

83.89

.00

355.00

74.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

1 9,153.00

500.00

.00

4,176.00

3,698.00

865.00

161 .00

8,1 65.00

810.00

571.00

509.00

3,000.00

.00

3,200.00

1,200.00

450.00

I,250.00

260.00

800.00

2,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,877.38

.00

15,319.42

500.00

.00

3,339.06

2,973.66

695.62

126.08

6,651.80

809.50

428.23

382.01

3,000.00

.00

2,982.86

1,068.07

358.16

1,166.1 I
260.00

¿145.00

2,026.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.31

.00

20.02

.00

.00

20.04

19.59

19.58

21.69

18.53

.06

25.00

24.95

.00

.00

6.79

10.99

20.41

6.71

.00

44.38

3.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 31,877.38

.00 .00

.00 15,319.42

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 3,339.06

.00 2,973.66

.00 695.62

.00 126.08

.00 6,651 .80

.00 809.50

.00 428.23

.00 382.01

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 2,982.86

.00 1,068.07

.00 358.16

.00 1,166.11

.00 260.00

.00 445.00

.00 2,026.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

6,005.52 16,459.04 90.868.00 74,408.96 18.1 | 00 74,408.96

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE: 27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BATANCE BALANCE

1 00-55301 -120-000

I 00-55301-l 30-000

1 00-55301-1 31 -000

1 00-55301 -1 32-000

100-55301-1 33-000

1 00-55301-31 7-000

't 00-55301 -328-000

'1 00-55301-340-000

I 00-55301-357-000

1 00-55301 -359-000

1 00-55301-361-000

1 00-55301 -362-000

1 00-55301-363-000

1 00-55301-366-000

1 00-55301-367-000

1 00-55301 -369-000

1 00-55301-372-000

1 00-55301 -373-000

1 00-55301 -374-000

1 00-55301-389-000

I 00-55301-393-000

1 00-55301-398-000

I 00-55301-399-000

1 00-55301 -41 2-000

1 00-5530't -437-000

I 00-5530't-438-000

1 00-55301457-000

SUMMER RECREATION

SMR REC: OTHER WAGES

SMR REC: WRS (EES

SMR REC: WRS (ERS

SMR REC: SOC SEC

SMR REC: MEDICARE

SMR REC: TOURNAMENT EXP. (RE

SMR REC: SPECL{L POPULATIONS

SMR REC: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SMR REC: PEE WEE LEAGUE

SMR REC: SUMMER SOCCER RECI

SMR REC: T-BALL

SMR REC: ROOKIE LEAGUE BASEE

SMR REC: GIRLS SOFTBALL

SMR REC: YOUNG YARDMASTERS

SMR REC: DRILLS FOR SKILLS BAS

SMR REC: WOMENS FAST PITCH S

SMR REC: WOMEN'S SUMMERVOL

SMR REC: COED SUMMER VOLLEY

SMR REC: MEN'S SLOW PITCH SOr

SMR REC: TENNIS

SMR REC: GYMNASTICS

SMR REC: SOCCEFYBALL FIELD PA

SMR REC: JUNIOR GOLF

SMR REC: SPORTYOGA

SMR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

SMR REC: FRIDAY WORKSHOPS

SMR REC: VOLLEYBALL CAMP

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

2,350.00

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

I 75.00

.00

300.00

300.00

500.00

50.00

.00

1,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

2,350.00

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

.00

300.00

300.00

500.00

50.00

.00

1,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

2,350.00

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

.00

300.00

300.00

500.00

50.00

.00

1,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.0000 .00 26,899.00 26,899.00 .00 26,899.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25%OFlHE FISCALYEAR HAS EI.APSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARL\NCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BAT.ANCE

I 00-55302-l 20-000

1 00-55302-1 30-000

1 00-55302-l 31 -000

I 00-55302-t32-000

1 00-55302-1 33-000

I 00-55302-314-000

1 00-55302-329-000
't 00-55302-332-000

1 00-55302-336-000

1 00-55302-337-000

I 00-55302-340-000

1 00-55302-382-000

I 00-55302-383-000

1 00-55302-384-000

1 00-55302-385-000
'1 00-55302-386-000

1 00-55302-387-000

1 00-55302-388-000

r 00-55302-392-000

1 00-55302-437-000

I 00-55302-438-000

FALL/WINTER RECREATION

FALL/WTR REC: OTHER WAGES
FALL/WTR REC: WRS (EES

FALL/WTR REC: WRS (ERS

FALL/WTR REC: SOC SEC

FALLM/TR REC: MEDICARE

FALLAA/TR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALL/WTR REC: CHEERLEADING

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: AEROBICS

FALL¡A/TR REC: ADULT COED SOF

FALLAA/TR REC: FALL SOCCER

FALLAA/TR REC: OPERATING SUPP

FALL/WTR REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALLAA/TR REC: 1ST/4TH GRADE B
FALLAA/TR REC:5TH/6TH GRADE B
FALL ¡r/TR REC: MEN'S BASKETBAI

FALL/WTR REC: WOMEN'S VOLLE\
FALL/WTR REG: ADULT WNTER W
FALL./WTR: START SMART T-BALL

FALL/WTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALL/WTR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALL/wTR REC: FRIDAY WORKSH(

TOTAL FALL/WINTER RECREATIOI

TOTAL CARE

PHYSICALACTIVITY & OBESITY GF

271.0'l

.00

6.83

16.81

3.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,136.83

.00

43.32

70.48

16.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125.00

.00

.00

.00

3.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,570.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

600.00

.00

.00

150.00

I 50.00

500.00

"1,200.00

.00

.00

1 50.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

4,433.17

.00

43.32)
274.52

M.51

600.00

.00

.00

150.00

1 50.00

375.00

1,200.00

.00

.00

146.1 3

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

20.41

.00

.00

20.43

20.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

2.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,433.17

.00

43.32)
274.52

64.51

600.00

.00

.00

150.00

150.00

375.00

1,200.00

.00

.00

146.1 3

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

302.45 I,395.99 9,246.00 7,850.01 15.10 .00 7.850.01

100-5s304400-000 NUTRtTtoN,pHys.AcT.oBEstTy

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBEI

.00.0000.0000.0000

00.0000.00.0000.00

.0000.000000.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PÊRIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-1 12-000

1 00-55420-1 I 3-000

1 00-55420-l 20-000

I 00-55420-1 30-000

1 00-55420-1 3l -000

I 00-55420-1 32-000

I 00-55420-1 33-000

1 00-55420-1 34-000

1 00-55420-1 35-000

1 00-55420-1 37-000

I 00-55420-1 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39-000

I 00-55420-200-000

1 00-55420-201-000

1 00-55420-300-000

I 00-55420-314-000

I 00-55420-330-000

1 00-55420-340-000

1 00-55420-350-000

1 00-55420-41 0-000

I 00-55420-500-000

I 00-55420-514-000

1 00-561 1 0-120-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 24-000

1 00-561 I 0-1 30-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 31 -000

1 00-561 '1 0-1 32-000
'1 00-561 1 0-1 33-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 34-000

I 00-561 1 0-'1 35-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 37-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 38-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 39-000

1 00-561 1 0-21 0-000

1 00-561 1 0-330-000

1 00-561 1 0-340-000

1 00-561 1 0-341-000

1 00-561 I 0-342-000

SWMMING POOL

POOL: SWM POOL WAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR S

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURRI

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & cROUNDS

POOL: SWM TEAM

POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

FORESTRY:MATERIALS/SUPPLIES

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

TOTAL FORESTRY

.00

.00

363.46

.00

25.44

2't.55

5.04

4.14

97.21

26.24

7.27

3.33

.00

35.26

1, 129.69

.00

287.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

941 .1 5

.00

65.86

55.49

12.98

12.42

29't.63

38.38

21.81

9.99

.00

.00

105.00

2,333.67

.00

287.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

4,675.00

.00

1,015.00

4,580.00

1,071.00

85.00

1 ,1 67.00

150.00

87.00

40.00

2,000.00

8,000.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

650.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

3,733.85

.00

949.14

4,524.51

1,058.02

72.58

875.37

111.62

65.1 I
30.01

2,000.00

8,000.00

895.00

31,666.33

650.00

1,712.15

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.13

6.49

1.21

1.21

14.61

24.99

25.59

25.07

24.98

.00

.00

10.50

6.86

.00

14.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

3,733.85

.00

949.14

4,524.51

1,058.02

72.58

875.37

111.62

65.19

30.01

2,000.00

8,000.00

895.00

31,666.33

650.00

1,712.15

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,006.48 4,176.23 135,720.00 131,543.77 3.08 .00 131,543.77

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 1l ,000.00 .00 1 1.000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25O/OOFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED

1 1,000.00 00

0410112014 0l:57PM PAGE:30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

COMMON COUNCIL

100-56s00-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

r00-56500-330-000 oUTREACH To coMM. woRl(TRA

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE C

ROOM TAXES

I 00-56600-650-000 ROOM TAX ENTITY

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

ANNEXED PROPERTY CTAXES)

1 00-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY ITAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY OAX

PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DEV COR

1 00-56700-513-000 P.A.t.D.C. MARKETTNG/ADV

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DF

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN'

COMMON COUNCIL

I 00-56721 -509-000 PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPM

1 00-56730-506-000 GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEV

7,104.19 7,104.19 15,000.00 7,895.81

7,104.19 7,104.19 15.000.00 7,895.81 47.36 7,895.81

47.36 7,895.81

.00

.00 s6,250.00 56,250.00 56,250.00

56,250.00 56,250.00 56,250.00

87.21 87.00 ( .21)

.00.00

21) 100.24 00(

87.21 87.00 ( .21 ) 100.24 .00 ( .2't )

.00

00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BATANCE BALANCE

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

100.56740-565-000 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

1 00-56800-21 0-000

1 00-56800-330-000

1 00-56800-340-000

1 00-56800477-000

1 00-56805-2'1 0-000

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS IN

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

COMMON COUNCIL

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SERV

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

.00 12,014.96

.00 .00

.00 250.00

.00 244.48

2,985.04

.00

.00

.00

2,985.04

.00

.00

5.52

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

12,014.96

.00

250.00

2M.48

'19"90

.00

.00

2.21

2,985.04 2,990.56 15.500.00 12,509.44 19.29 12,509.44

25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSEDFOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 0410112014 01:57PM PAGE: 32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-56900-1 1 0-000

I 00-56900-1 20-000

1 00-56900-1 24-000

1 00-56900-1 25-000

1 00-56900-1 30-000

I 00-56900-1 31-000

I 00-56900-l 32-000

I 00-56900-1 33-000

1 00-56900-1 34-000

1 00-56900-1 35-000

1 00-56900-1 37-000

1 00-56900-1 38-000

1 00-56900-1 39-000

1 00-56900-21 0-000

1 00-56900-260-000

I 00-56900-300-000

I 00-56900-309-000

1 00-56900-31 0-000

I 00-56900-320-000

1 00-56900-330-000

1 00-56900-345-000

I 00-56900-346-000

I 00-56900-403-000

1 00-56900486-000

I 00-56900-500-000

I 00-56900-501-000

1 00-56900-998-000

COMMU NITY PLANNING/DEVELOPI

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES

COMM P&D: OVERTIME

COMM P&D: WORK STUDY

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILIT

COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

COMM P&D: TELEPHONE

COMM P&D: POSTAGE

COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES

COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING I

COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA-

COMM P&D: OUTLAY

COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC STUI

RDA CONTINGENT ACCOUNT

TOTAL COMMU NITY PLANNING/DS

TOTAL LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI(

TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

5,524.82

1,720.50

.00

.00

.00

507.1 I
434.50

101.62

25.07

1,595.32

1,428.43

149.02

67.78

2,397.00

.00

.00

25.01

100.01

.00

.00

.00

204.28

114.96

90.04

.00

.00

.00

14,640.77

4,513.38

.00

.00

.00

1,340.81

1,143.43

267.42

75.21

4,785.96

1 ,311.43

447.06

203.34

2,397.OO

.00

.00

56.89

103.00

.00

234.88

.00

204.28

160.34

98.32

.00

.00

.00

72,099.00

22,590.00

500.00

.00

.00

6,663.00

5,902.00
'I,380.00

326.00

19,144.00

2,025.00

1,789.00

814.00

20,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

57,458.23

18,076.62

500.00

.00

.00

5,322.19

4,758.57

1,112.58

250.79

r4,358.04

713.57

1,341.94

610.66

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,943.1 1

2,397.00

200.00

265.12

1,795.72

2,339.66

401.68

.00

.00

_00

20.31

19.98

.00

.00

.00

20.12

19.37

19.38

23.07

25.00

64.76

24.99

24.98

1 1.98

.00

.00

2.84

4.12

.00

46.98

.00

10.21

6.41

19.66

.00

.00

_00

57,458,23

18,076.62

500.00

.00

.00

5,322.19

4,758.57

1,112.58

250.79

14,358.04

713.57

1,341 .94

610.66

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,943.1 I
2,397.00

200.00

265.12

.00

1,795.72

2,339.66

401.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

14,485.54 31,983.52 163,682.00 l3l,698.48 19.54 00 131 ,698.48

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

100-59200-102-000 TRANS. TO FUND 102

1 OO.592OO-1 1 O-OOO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTÍ

l OO-59200-2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-59200-905-000 AIRPoRT LoAN FROM CtTy

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NETREV OVER EXP

589,600.75 1,698,608.46 8,118,652.57 6,420,O44.1'l 20.92 231,024.17 6,189,019.94

( 489,610.89) 1,220,116.66 ( 1,081.57) 1,221,198.23 112,809.77 ( 231,024.17) 989,092.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00.000000.00_00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF lHE F¡SCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 0l:57PM PAGE:33



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

105-,IOOO.1 TREASURER'S CASH

105-10002 TtF #3 BOND CASH

105-11109 LOAN INVESTMENTS

105-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

105.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

105.17103 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105-17202 NOTES REC.AIRPORT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

105-22212 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST
1 05-27 OO2 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

105-27013 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105-29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

TOTAL LLqBILITIES

FUND EQUITY

105-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

105-31OOO FUND BALANCE

1O5.32OOO TIF #3 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

33,949.64 ) (

.00

.00

540.28

.00

.00

149.263.87

52,653.62 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,212,416.13) (

.00

.00

3,817,754.00

869,977.00

.00

.00

4,246,365.77 )

.00

.00

3,818,294.28

869,977.00

.00

149,263.87

115,854.51 ( 52,653.62 ) 475,314.87 591,169.38

.00

.00

149,263.87 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

149,263.87 )

.00

.00

149,263.87 )

.00

33,409.36

.00

.00

00 .00 ( 149,263,87 )

.00

.00

.00

52,653.62 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,409.36

.00

475,314.87)( 47s,314.87)

33,409.36 52,653.62 ( 475,314.87)( ¿141,905.51)

( r 15,854.51 ) 52,653.62 ( 475,314.87)( 591,169.38)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARL\NCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 05-41 1 00-1 00-000

1 05-41 120-1 1 5-000

1 05-4341 0-235-000

't05-481 10-813-000

I 05-481 I 0-81 8-000

I 05-481 1 0-820-000

1 05-48500-850-000

I 0549't20-940-000
't 05-49200-709-000

10549200-71 1-000

I 05-49280-935-000

1 05-49800-998-000

1 05-49999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERry TAXES

TIF #3 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND

INTEREST FROM BONDS

BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBURf

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

TOTAL MISCELTANEOUS REVEN UI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYMEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT

TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 869,977.00 869,977"00

.00 .00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

00 869,977.00 869,977.00 .000000

.00.0000.0000.00.00

00.00.00.00.0000

100.00

.00

.00

28,456.53

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

28,456.53 60,006.00

.00 187,991.00

.00

.00

31,549.47 )

187,991.00 )

.00

.00

47.42

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 31,549.47 )

.00 ( 187,991.00 )

28,456.53 28,456.53 247,997.00 ( 219,540.47 ) 11.47 00 ( 219,540.47 )

.00 3,817,754.00

.00 .00

1,425.00 4,275.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

3,800,000.00

.00

17,100.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 17,754.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 12,825.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

17,7U.00

.00

12,825.00 )

.00

.00

.00

100.47

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

1,425.00 3,822,029.00 3,817,100.00 4,929.00 100.13 00 4,929.00

29,881 .53 4,720,462.53 4,935,074.00 ( 214,611.47 ) 95.65 00 ( 214,611.47 )

Fôp ÂniflNtsTPATtôN I tStr ôNr Y ,q o/^ ôF THtr FtSfìAt VtrÂR HÁS trt Àpqtrn iÁtõl tria^ fìl .67ÞM Þalìtr. ,t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 05-581 OO-01 3-OOO PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

1 O5-581 OO-01 6-000 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENTS

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

1 O5-582OO.OO5.OOO INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT

105-58200-017-000 TNTERESTON TtF#3 NOTES

1 05-58200-620-000 PAYING AGENT FEE

TOTAL INTERESTAND FISCAL CHI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

00

00

4,075,000.00 4,593,560.00

.00 _00

51 8,560.00

.00

88.71

.00

00

00

518,560.00

.00

.00 4.075,000.00 4.593.560.00 518,560.00 88.71 .00 51 8,560.00

82,072.15

.00

463.00

169,684.66

.00

463_00

341,014.00

.00

500.00

171,329.34

.00

37.00

49.76

.00

92.60

.00

.00

.00

171,329.34

.00

37.00

82,535.1 5 170,147.66 341,514.00 171,366.34 49.A2 00 171,366.34

82,535.15 4.245.147 .66 4.935.074.00 689.926.34 86.02 .00 689,926.34

( 52,653.62 ) 475,314.87 .00 475,314.87 .00 475,314.87.00

trôF¡ AnìflNtSTPÂTtôN r rqtr ôNr V t4 0/^ 
^F 

T$tr Ftqfìat vtrÂp È.tÂs trt Ápstrn
^^tñ1ttñ14 

ôl'Â7DÀ, ÞÁêtr. ,



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

IIO-1OOO.I TREASURER'S CASH

110-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

110-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

110-1391I ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

110-14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

1 1 O-1 51'12 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTERYS

110-17104 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

110-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

110-23352 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

110-23523 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

110-24500 BROADBAND BILL BEST

1 10-27014 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

110-27180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

110-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

110-341I0 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

I1O-31OOO FUND BALANCE
,I 10-32004 TIF #4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LI.ABILITIES AND EOUITY

20s,503.43 ( 13,670.81 ) 2,131,953.67 2,337,457.10

487,626.33 (

292,271.30)

.00

10,148.40

.00

.00

.00

13,670.81 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

193,401.33 )

1 ,315,000.00
't .010,355.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

294,225.00

1,022,728.70

1 ,010,355.00

10,148.40

.00

.00

.00

169,543.84 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

166,561.96 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,981.88 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

169,543.84 )

35,959.59 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,670.81 (

.00 166,561 .96 ( 2,981.88 )

.00 (

.00

3s,959.59 )

_00

2,298,51s.63) ( 2,298,515.63)

3s,959.59 ) 13,670.81 ( 2,298,515.63 ) ( 2,334,475.22)

( 205,503.43 ) 13,670.81 ( 2,131,953.67)( 2,337,4s7.10)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

1 1 O-41 1OO-1OO-OOO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

11041120-114-000 TrF #4 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECL\L ASSESSMENTS

1 10-42000-603-000 STDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,0't0,355.00 1,010,355.00

.00 .00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 1 ,010,355.00 I ,010,355.00 .00 100.00 .00.00

.00.00_0000.00.0000

.0000.00.00.0000.00

1 1043100-214-000

11043229-225-000

1104U10-234-OOO

11043521-252-000

1 1 043531-265-000

11043534-276-000

1104354't-227-OOO

I 1 043550-258-000

1 1 0-43570-280-000

1 1 0-43570-285-000

I 1 0-43581 -281 -000

1 10-43581-295-000

1 I 043581-297-000

1 1 04371 5-335-000
'1 1 0-43730-332-000

11043740-521-OOO

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M,A. GRANT

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST-

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT

STATE STREET CONST. GRANT

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT
BROWNFIELDS GRANT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SURVI

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW-P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

COUNTY GRANTS (POLICE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REÌ

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 32,000.00 ( 32,000.00 ) .00 00( 32,000.00 )

1 10467 50-673-000 SW|MMING POOL

1I0.46750-686-000 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

00

00

00

00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00000000.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 0t:58PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I I 0-481 1 0-81 1-000

110-48110-812-000

1 I 0-481 I 0-81 8-000

1 I 0-48309-522-000

I I 048309-533-000

1 I 048309-680-000

11048400420-000
I 1 0-48500-51 6-000

I 1 048500,521-000

1 1 0-48500-834-000

I 1 0-48500-835-000

1 1 0-48500-840-000

I 1 048500-841-000

1 I 0-48500-842-000

1 1 0-48500-845-000
'1 1 0-48500-846-000

1 I 0-48500-850-000

1 1 0-48552-552-000

I 1 049120-940-000

11049200-718-000

1 1049200-722-000

I 1 0-49300-552-000

1 1 0-49500495-000

1 I 0-49600-505-000

1 1 0-49600-507-000

1 I 049600-508-000

I 1 049600-509-000

1 I 0-49600-522-000

1 1 049800-800-000

1 1 0-49999-997-000

1 1 0-49999-999-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES

SALE OF STREET VEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE.OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

CONCESSION STAND DONATIONS

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIC

UW-PLATTEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DEV. PMT. (FOX RTDGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYf\IENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TRANS. AMBUTANCE SINKING FUN

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANSFI

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CONST

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS. FR.GRAHAM FUND(PARKS)

TRANS. FR. GRAHAM FU N DCTH EATI
TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. TRU
TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERVI

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0000 .00 2,000.00 ( 2,000.00 ) .00 ( 2,000.00 )

.00 1 ,315,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

1 ,571 ,717 .95

.00

.00

57,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

256,717.95 )

.00

.00

57,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

83.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

256,717 .95 )

.00

.00

57,s00.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 '1,315,000.00 1,687,217.95 ( 372,217.95) 77.94 .00 ( 372,217.9s)

.00 2,s25,355.00 2,731,572.95 ( 406,217.95 ) 85.13 .00 ( 406,217.9s )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:58PM PAGE: 2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TRANSFERS

1 1 0-59200-91 5-OOO TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

110-60001-514-000 CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUTPMENT

110-60001-516-000 CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

1 10-60001-517-000 CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

1 I 0-60001 -51 8-000 CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

110-60001-521-000 CAP PRJ: POLICE

110-60001-522-000 CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

110-60001-523-OOO CAP PRJ:AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

1 10-60001-527-000 CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE
110-60001-529-000 CAP PRJ: SIRENS

1 10-60001-533-000 CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CIF

1 1 0-60001 -534-000 CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET REF

1 10-60001-535-000 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW)

1 1 0-60001-536-000 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

ll0-60001-541-000 CAP PRJ: INFORMATTONAL TECH.

110-60001-542-000 CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

110-60001-545-000 CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

Il0-60001-549-000 CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

110-60001-ssl-000 pcA MovtNc ouTDooRs pRoJEc

I 1 0-60001 -552-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

110-60001-553-000 CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

110-60001-557-000 CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTET

1 l0-60001-559-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE Slct
110-60001-561-000 CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETSC
110-60001-563-000 CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

110-60001-564-000 CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUDY
1 1 0-60001 -565-000 CAP PRJ: MAIN STREET PROGRAV

1 10-60001-566-000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK INV.

110-60001-567-000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK #2
1 1 0-60001.568.000 CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK #2 TIF
1'l 0-60001-s69-000 CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV
110-60001-570-000 CAP PRJ: PAIDC OIF PORTION)
'110-60001-571-000 CAP PRJ:ASSIST RESIDENTIAL DE

1 1 0-60001 -s74-000 CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

I 1 0-60001 -91 0-000 CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSTNG SYS

1 I 0-60001 -91 l-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIOI.

1I0-60001-912-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWY 8c

1 1 0-6000'l -916-000 CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTR|

110-60001-934-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

1 I 0-60001 -935-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND

110-60001-938-000 CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

110-60001-939-000 CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

110-60001-940-000 CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

110-60001-942-000 CAP PRJ: AIRPORT

00.0000.00.0000

00.0000.0000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nñ

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,818.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,426.41

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,426.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

25,900.00

.00

224,000.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

23,182.00

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

1 18,910.00

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,110,707.26

.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

638,034.32

.00

55,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26,073.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

172,720.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

39,927.00

43,000.00

.00

25,900.00

.00

51,280.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

23,182.00

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00
'1 18,91 0.00

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,110,707 .26

.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

638,034.32

.00

55,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 60,000.00

.00 66,000.00

.00 43,000.00

.00 .00

.00 25,900.00

.00 .00

.00 224,000.00

.00 200,000.00

.00 .00

.00 40,000.00

1,818.00 25,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 45,000.00

1,090.00 120,000.00

.00 2,786.00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 _00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

11,965.69 1,122,672.95

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.29

.00 .00

11,965.68 650,000.00

.00 .00

.00 55.000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.U
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF -f HE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:58PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I I 0-60001-947-000

I I 0-60001-951-000

I 1 0-60001-952-000

1 1 0-60001 -996-000

I I 0-60001-997-000

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOAN

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT(

CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

FIRE/EMS BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL TIF #4

TOTAL TIF #6

TOTAL TIF #7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 40,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,670.81 26,839.37 2,927,486.24 2,900,646.87 198,793.00 2,701,853.87

13,670.81 26,839.37 2,927,486.24 2,900,646.87 92 198,793.00 2,701,853.87

( 13,670.81 ) 2,298,515.63 ( 19s,91 3.29 ) 2,494,428-92 1,173.23 ( 198,793.00) 2,099,722.63

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 01:58PM PAGE: 4



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BAI-ANCE

ASSETS

115-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

115-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

115-11612 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

115-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

115.1580I FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

115-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

115.21311 FEDERAL TAX w/H PAYABLE

115.21312 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE
115-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

11s-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

115-2'1315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

11s-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

115-21700 0
115-25801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

115-27355 0

115-27356 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

115-3OOOO BUDGETVARL{NCE

115-31OOO FUND BALANCE

115.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL L'\BILITIES AND EQUITY

526.29

.00

106,884.24

.00

3,161.38

36.30 ) (

.00

.11

.00

.19

107 .70 )

.00

1,388.86

.00

.39

418.59

.00

108,273.10

.00

3,161.77

110,s71.91 ( 36.00 ) 1,281 .55 1 I 1,853.46

71.40 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,135.21 )

.00

106,757.75 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,r3s.21 )

.00

106,757.75 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

71.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 09,964.36 ) .00 71.40 ( 109,892.96 )

.00

607.55 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.00

.00

00(
.00

1,352.e5 ) (

.00

607.55 )

.00

1,352.95 )

607.5s ) 36.00 ( 1,352.95 ) ( 1,960.50 )

( I 10,571 .91 ) 36.00 ( 1,281 .55 ) ( 11 1,8s3.46 )



DETAIL REVENUES / EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 1 15 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

REVENUES

INTEREST

I15-481 1 I.819-OOO INTEREST GRAHAM ACCT

1 I5-481 15-818-OOO INTEREST FREUDENREICH ACCT

TOTAL INTEREST

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

11549200-7'19-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

30 1,389.25 1,389.25 .00 1,389.25

00 1,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) .00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 1,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) .00 ( 1,000.00 )

30 I,389.25 1,000.00 389.25 138.92 .00 389.25

11

19

'1,388.86

20
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,388.86

.39

1,388.86
qo

00

.00.00

00.00

1 1 5-541 00-375-000

1 I 5-541 00-376-000

1 I 5-541 00-377-000

1 1 5-541 00462-000

I 1 5-54't 00-475-000

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEME

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERL\LS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST REO

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

36.30

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.30

.00

.00

.00

200.00

500.00

75.00

100.00

125.00

200.00

463.70

75.00

100.00

125.00

.00

7.26

.00

.00

.00

200.00

463.70

75.00

100.00

125.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.30 1,000.00 963.70 3.63 .00 963.70

36.30 36.30 1,000.00

.00 I,352.95

.00 963.70

.00 I,352.95

3.63

( s6.00 ) 1,352.95 .00

trôÞ ÀnÀilNrqTF¡ÁTraìN r rqtr rìñt v t6 0/^ rìF THtr FtqfÌÂt vtraR HÀq trt apQtrn ô lõ1ltn1L nl.5RÞf\t Þalìtr. I



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT H FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

124.10001 TREASURER'SCASH

124.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

124.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

124.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC,

124.17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

124-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

124-27015 LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

.,I24-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

124.31000 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,'170,579.42

235.80

.00

.00

.00

17,081.38 ) (

75.75

.00

.00

.00

81,716.13) 1,088,863.29

142.07 377.87

194,050.64 194,050.64

.00

.00

.00

_00

1,170,815.22 ( 17,005.63 ) 112,476.58 1,283,291.80

I 1,91 1 .00 )

122,826.28)

.00

.00

11,911.00

.00

.00

122,826.28)

134,737 .28 )

.00

( 1,036,077.94 )

.00

.00

.00

17,005.63

.00 11,911.00 ( 122,826.28)

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,036,077.94)

124,387.58)( r24,387.58)

( 1,036,077.94 ) 17,005.63 ( 124,387.58)( 1,160,465.52)

( 1,170,815.22) 17,005.63 ( 112,476.58)( r,283,291.80)



DEÏAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-114-OO0

12441120-'t15-OO0

TAXES

0

TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

.00 .00

.00 194,050.64

.00

194,051 .00

.00

100.00

.00

.00 (

.00

36)
.00

.36 )

.00 194,050.64 194,051.00 ( 100_00

000000

36) .00 ( 36)

12443r'.10-234-000 TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

TAXES

12448110-816-000 TNTEREST FROM TtF#4 BOND

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

12449120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS

1 2449200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

12449999-998-000 TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

722.00 ( 722.00) 00 ( 722.00)

.00 722.00 ( 722.00) .00 00 ( 722.00)

75.75 142.07 .00 142.O7 00.00 142.07

75.75 142.07 .00.0000 142.07 142.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 25,877.00 ( 25,877.00)

.00 r,025,000.00 ( 1,02s,000.00 )

.00

( 25,877.00)

( 1,02s,000.00 )

.00 ( 1,050,877.00)00.00 .00 r,0s0,877.00 ( 1,050,877.00)

75.75 194,192.71 1,245,650.00 ( 1,051,457.29) 15.59 .00 ( 1,051,457.29 )

FôP ÂNN/IÍNICTPÄTIôN I IStr ôNI Y ,c o¿ ôF THtr FrsfìÂt vtrÁP HÂs trt ÂÞqtrn natnlttñ,1^ r¡l.qÂÞÀt Þaêtr' I



DEÏAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGEÏ
AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

124-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

AUDITOR

124-515'10-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AUDITOR

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 24-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

124-56700-005-000 tNT. oN sPEc BLDG

TOTAL INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

1 24-567 21 -509-OOO PLATTEVILLE BU S. I N C U BATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

I 24-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 24-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

537.50 537.50 00( 537.50 ) .00 .00 ( s37.50 )

537.50 537.50 00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00

00.0000

000000.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00

.00 ( 537.50 ) 00( 537.50 )

_00 150.00 150.00 .00 150.00

150.00 150.00 .00 150.00

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100.00

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 000000

.00.00

0000

48.U

1 00.00

.00 1 50,000.00 1 50,000.00 00 1 50,000.00

00 1 50.000.00 1 50,000.00 .00 1 50,000.00

10,500.00 10,500.00 21,500.00 1l,000.00 00 1 1,000.00

10,500.00 1 0,500.00 21,500.00 1t,000.00 48.84 00 1 1,000.00

FôÞ ÄNMINISTÞÅTI'IN I ICtr TTNI V tq o/^ 
^É 

Tt{tr FtsnÂt YtrÀE¡ HÂq trt ÂÞqtrrì õalã'lltñ1^ nl.6ÂÞÀil Þaêtr.t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 24-60004-340-000

1 24-60004-506-000

I 24-60004-567-000

124-60004-575-OOO

1 24-60004-600-000

1 24-60004-700-000

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #4: OPERATING SUPPLIES

GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

PLAT. AREA IND. DEV.

TIF #4. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4. INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,043.88

.00

.00 .00

19,159.00 r9,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

9,608.63 .00

.00 1,025,000.00

.00

( 15e.00 )
.00

.00

( 9,608.63 )
't,025,000.00

.00

1 00.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

159.00 )
.00

.00

9,608.63 )

1,025,000.00

6,043.88 28,767.63 1,044,000.00 1,015.232.37 2.76 'l,015,232.37

17,081.38 69,805.13 1,245,650.00 1,175,844.87

( 17,005.63 ) 124,387.s8 00 124,387.58 .00

5_60 ,00 1,175,844.87

.00 124,387.58

FôP ANMINISTF¡ÂTIôN ¡ Iqtr ôNI V t4 0/^ (\F .T]]tr Ftqfìa.r vtrap HÂs trt ap,çtrn
^ 

rr4 trñ1l ôt.6RÞfi, D^êtr. 
"



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

125-IOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

125.1 1111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

125..12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

125-1391.1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

125-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

125-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

125-270'18 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

125.3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

125.3.1000 FUND BALANCE

125.32005 TIF#5 FUND BALANCE

125.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

16,708.04

.00

.00

.00

654.74) (

.00

.00

.00

933,857.60

.00

933,857.60

_00

736,265.83 ) ( 719,s57.79)

.00 .00

16,708.04 ( 6s4.74 ) 197.591 .77 214,299.81

1,668.75 )

563.10 )

245,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

1,668.75

.00

.00

.00

s63.10 )

245,955.63 )

248,187 .48 )

.00

231,479.44

.00

.00

.00

.00

199,260.52 ) (

.00

231,479.44

.00

.00

199,260.52 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

654.74 |

00 1,668.75 ( 246,518.73)

.00

.00

.00

231,479.44 654.74 ( 199,260.52 ) 32,218.92

( 16,708.04 ) 6U.74 ( 197,591.77)( 214,299.81)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

TAXES

12541120-115-000 TtF #5 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

12543410-234-000 TIF#s EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE'

TAXES

PARK TRAIL DONATION

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

12548552-552-000

12549120-940-000

VARIANCE

.00 933,857.60 933,857.00 100.00

.00 933,857.60 933,857.00 100.00

00 3,338.00 ( 3,338.00 ) .00 ( 3,338.00 )

.00 3,338.00 ( 3,338.00 ) .00 ( 3,338.00 )

.00 25,000.00 ( 25,000.00 ) .00 .00 ( 25,000.00 )

.00 25,000.00 ( 25,000.00 ) .00 ( 25,000.00 )

.00 3,700,000.00 3,636,233.00 63,767.00 101.75 .00 63,767.00

.00 3,700,000.00 3,636,233.00 63,767.00 101.75 00 63,767.00

00 4,633,857.60 4,598,428.00 35,429.60 100.77 00 35,429.60

.6000.60

.60.00.60

00.00

0000

00.00

trTìF¡ ÂNMINIqTF¡ÂTITìN I Iqtr TìNI V )F 0/^^Ff]{tr FtqêÂt vtrap HÂq trt ÀÞstrn Mtn4ttî1L nl.qRDtt ÞÀ¿:tr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 125.TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIiqNCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CITYTREASURER

13.49 7,150.99 00( 7,150.99 ) .00 .00 ( 7,150.99 )

13.49 7.150.99 00 00( 7,1 50.99 )

125-5151 0-l 1 0-000
'l 25-51 51 0-1 30-000

125-51 51 0-1 31-000

125-51510-132-OOO

1 25-51 51 0-1 33-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 34-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 35-000

125-51510-137-OOO

1 25-51 51 0-1 38-000

125-51 51 0-l 39-000

I 25-51 51 0-21 0-000

1 25-60005-500-000

1 25-60005-55'1 -000

1 25-60005-575-000
'I 25-60005-600-000

1 25-60005-700-000

I 25-60005-800-000

1 25-60005-900-000

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

GITYTREAS: WRS (EES

CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS

CITYTREAS: SOC SEC

CITY TREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITY TREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CIryTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TIF #5 - SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

TIF #5 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #5 - ENGINEERING

TIF #5 - INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#5 DEVELOPER

REIMBURSEMENT TO CITY

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTÍ

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 974.00

641.25 3,211.00

.00 _00

.00 4,423,261.09

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY fiAXES)

1 2s-s6666-720-000 ANNEXED pROpERTy OAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY OAX

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

.0000.00.00.0000.00

00.00.00.00

.000000

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.000000000000

150.00 150.00 1 50.00

150.00 1 50.00 150.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

14,000.00

52,000.00

4,426,715.00

563.00

.00

1 05,000.00

( e74.00 )

10,789.00

52,000.00

3,453.91

563.00

.00

1 05,000.00

( s74.00 )

10,789.00

52,000.00

3,453.91

563.00

.00

.00

.00

22.94

.00

99.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

641.25 4,427,446.09 4,598,278.00 170,831.91 96.28 .00 170,831.91

654.74 4,434,597,08 4,598,428.00

( 6U.74 ) 199,260.52 00 199,260.52 .00

I 63,830.92 96.44 00 I 63,830.92

00 199,260.52

FôÞ ÂNÍ\/IINIqTF¡ÂTIôN I Iqtr ôNI V t4 0/^ 
^F 

Tt¿E trtstìÂ¡ vtraF¡ HAq trt aÞstrn tlalã4ltn4Á. nl.4RpM ÞÄfltr.2



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

126-1OOO1 TREASURER'SCASH

126-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

126-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

126.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEMISC

126.17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUIry

LIABILITIES

126.21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126.27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

126.27016 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND. TIF#6

126.27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

126-30000 BUDGETVARL\NCE

I26.31OOO FUND BALANCE

126-32006 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE

126-34't't0 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

729,561,29 (

71,1 S4.06 ) (

.00

2,929.00

.00

42,174.1s) (

151,214.00 )

.00

.00 (

.00

43,6s4.34 )

233,786.00

140,316.1 3

2,929.00 )

.00

685,906.95

162,601 .94

140,316.1 3

.00

.00

661,306.23 ( 193,388.1s) 327,518.75 988,825.02

13,489.13 )

570,966.57 )

.00

65,s52.30 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,489.13

.00

.00

.00

.00

s70,966.57 )

.00

65,552.30 )

650,008.00 ) .00 13,489.13 ( 636,518.87 )

.00

11 ,298.23 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 93,388.1 5

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

11,298.23 )

.00

.00

341 ,007 .92 ) ( 341 ,OO7 .92 )

11 ,298.23 ) 193,388.1s ( 341,007.92) ( 352,306.15 )

( 661,306.23 ) I 93,388.1 5 ( 327 ,518.79 ) ( 988,825.02 )



DETA¡L REVENUES WITH COMPAR¡SON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 126 - TlF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

126-41 1 00-1 00-000

12641'120-'115-000

12643100-2't7-OOO

126-431 00-21 8-000

12643410-234-OO0

1 26-44300-635-000

1 26-481 I 0-816-000

1 26-48500-533-000

12649',120-940-OOO

1 2649200-999-000

1 26-49999-998-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #6 DISTRICTTAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E.D.A. GMNT
TRANSP. ECONOMICASSIST,GRAN'

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE'

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU I

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 .00

.00 140,316.13

.00

140,316.00

.00

.13

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.13

.00 140,316.13 140.316.00 13.0013 100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

125.00 ( 125.00 )

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

r25.00 )

.00.0000

.00_00_00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

125.00 ( 125.00) .00 ( 125.00 )

.00

.00

.00

112,247.36

.00

158,519.00

.00

46,271.64 )

.00

.00 (

.00

46,271.64 )

.00

70.81

.00 112.247 .36 158.519.00 46,271.64 ) 70.81 00( 46,271.64 )

.00 385,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

385,000.00

311,194.00

.00

.00

( 31 1 ,1e4.00 )

_00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

311,194.00 )

.00

00 385,000.00 696,194.00 ( 311,194.00) 55.30

.00 637,563.49 995,1il.00 ( 357,s90.51 ) 64.07 00 ( 357,590.51 )

trôÞ ÂntflNtqTPÀTtôN I tqtr ôNl v ,4 O/^ õF Tl{tr FIqêAI YÊÀÞ HÂQ trI ADQtrô n¿.1^11)114L nl'ÃÂ9h, ÞÂêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BAI.ANCE

ATTORNEY

1 26-51300-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

126-51451-500-000 ADMtNtSTRATtVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITY TREASURER

1 26-51 5'l O-2't 0-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

1 26-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY OAXES)

1 26-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY CTAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERW CrAX

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

'1 26-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 26-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 487.96 2,500.00 2,012.04 19.52 _00 2,012.04

00

00.0000.0000.00.00

.00.00.0000.0000.00

00.00.00.000000

.0000.0000.00.00.00

00.00.00.00

.0000.00

.0000.00.0000.0000

.000000.00.0000.00

00.00

.00.00

447 96 2,500.00 2,012.04 19.52 .00 2,012.04

150.00 l 50.00 150.00

00 150.00 150.00 150.00

.00 293,011.00 293.011.00 .00 293,01 1.00

00 293,01 1 .00 293,01 1.00 00 293,01 1.00

42.150.00 42,1 50.00 181 ,798.00 1 39,648.00 23.19 00 139,648.00

42,1 50.00 42,1 50.00 181,798.00 139.648.00 23.1 9 .00 1 39,648.00

FôÞ ÂI'Ii'INIETÞÅTIôN I Iqtr ôNI V rÂ 0¿ ôFTHtr FrqcÁt YtrÂÞ HÂq trt ÂÞstrn
^Àtr\4ttõ4Á 

fìl.qFÞÀ, paÊtr.,



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPAR¡SON TO BUDGET
FORTHE3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 26-60006-364-000
't 26-60006-500-000

1 26-60006-567-000

1 26-60006-575-000

1 26-60006-594-000

1 26-60006-600-000

1 26-60006-700-000

1 26-60006-701 -000

1 26-60006-740-000

1 26-60006-750-000
'1 26-60006-800-000

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #6- MARKETING

TIF #6. SIREN

TIF#6 - PLAT.AREA IND.DEV.

TIF #6 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #6. DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE€

TIF #6. ENGINEERING

TIF #6. INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TtF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARTNG)

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

151,238.'15

.00

.00

77,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

151,238.15

.00

.00

25,629.46

5,000.00

.00

77,050.00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

.00 (

.00

.00

50,645.00

5,000.00

.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

151,238.15 )

.00

.00

25,015.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
't00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.61

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 385,000.00

2,790.00 ( 154,028.15 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 25,015.54

151,238.15 253,917.61 517,695.00 263,777,39 49.05 2,790.00 260.987.39

193,388.15 296,555.57 995,154.00 698,598.43 29.80 2,790.00 695,808.43

( 193,388.15 ) 341,007.92 .00 341.007.92 .00 ( 2,790.00) 338,217.92

FôF¡ ÀNijlIÑÌqTF¡ÂTIôN I IStr ôNI V )q o/^ (\F T!{tr trtqcal vtrÂp uÂ,q trt aÞstrn n tñIttã.lL ô1.qRpM ÞÂêtr.a



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

'127.10001 TREASURER'S CASH

127.1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

127.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

127-.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

127-17107 ADVANCE DUE FROMTIF#7

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

127-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

127-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7

127-27017 ADVANCE DUE TO CP -TIF #7

127.27018 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

127-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

127.31000 FUND BALANCE

127.32007 TIF #7 FUND BALANCE

127.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

178,703.52

63,050.75

.00

.00

.00

26,435.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

66,857.35 )

.00

84,615.50

.00

.00

111,846.17

63,050.75

84,615.50

.00

.00

241,754.27 ( 26,435.00 ) 17,758.15 259.512.42

7 ,219.8s )

902,485.45 )

.00

765,579.71)

7,219.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

902,485.45 )

.00

76s,579.71 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,67s,285.01 )

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,e78.00 ) (

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

24,978.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

26,435.00

00 7,2'19.85 ( 1,668,065.16 )

.00

.00

.00

1,433,530.74 26,435.00 ( 24,978.00) 1,408,552.74

( 241,754.27 ) 26,43s.00 17,7s8.15)( 255,512.42)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BAT.ANCE

TAXES

12741120-115-000 TtF #7 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

.00 84,615.50 84.615.00 50.00100.00.50

00 84,615.50 84,615.00 5000_50 100.00

12743410-234-OO0

12743530-280-000

12743530-283-OOO

I 2744300-635-000

127481't0-817-OOO

12748400410-000
1 27-48500-534-000

12749120-940-000

1 27-49200-999-000

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

STATE TRANSPORTATION GRANT

CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE'

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #7 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

STREET LIGHT DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,486.00

.00

.00

4,486.00 )

.00

.00

.00 ( 4,486.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

0000

00.00.00.00.0000,00

.000000.00000000

.00 4,486.00 ( 4,486.00 ) .00 ( 4,486.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.000000.00.00.0000

.00

43,861.00 (

.00

43,861.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 43,861.00 )

.00 43,861.00 ( 43,861.00 ) 00( 43,861.00 )

00 84,615.50 132,962.00 ( 48,346.50 ) 63.64 00 ( 48,346.50 )

.00.00

tr.ìEt ÂNMINIqTPÂTIôN I Iqtr IINI Y ,Ã o/^ alF Tt{tr Ftqfìat vtraR }.tÂs trt ÂpqtrTt tr^tnattna^ ní.ÂnÞi, ÞÀêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

127 -51 300-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

127 -514s1 -500-000 ADMtNTSTRAT|VE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITYTREASURER

127-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 27-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

1 27-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PIAN & DEVELOPME

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

'1 27-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200-01S-OO0 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 33,000.00 33,000.00

.00.00

.00

00.00.00.00.00.0000

.000000.00.00.0000

0000.0000.0000.00

.0000.00.00.00.00

00.00

00.0000

.0000.00

62.50 .00 ( 62.50 ) 00( 62.50 )

62.50 00( 62.50 ) .00 ( 62.50 )

00 150 00 1 50.00 .00 1 50.00

.00 150.00 150.00 150.00

100.00

00 33,000.00 33,000.00 .00.0000

0000.00

00.00

100.00

25,000.00 25,000.00 00 25,000.00

.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 00 25,000.00

26,375.00 26,375.00 54,812.00 28,437.00 48.12 .00 28,437.00

26,375.00 26,375.00 54,812.00 28,437.00 48.12 .00 28,437.00

Frìp ÂnMlNteTr¡ÂÎtôN I tqtr rìNr v ,q O¿ ôF TI.IF FIqfìÂI YtrÂP HÀq trI ÂÞStrN ô l^.1ltñ,1Á. lì{ .cRÞtril ÞÁf:tr.,



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT#7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127-60007-210-000

127-60007-534-OOO

127-60007-575-000

1 27-60007-600-000

127-60007-700-OOO

127-60007-750-000

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7 - PROF SERVICES

TIF #7 - STREET LIGHTS

TIF #7 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #7 - ENGINEERING

TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #TREIMB WAANGARD PROJ CC

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 r9,800.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

60.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,800.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60.00 200.00 20,000.00 19,800.00 1.00 00 19,800.00

26,435.00 59,637.50 132,962.00 73,324.50

26,435.00 ) 24,978.00 .00 24,978.00 .00

44.45 00 73,324.50

00 24,978.00

trrìtr Ânf\illNlSTPATlôN I lstr ôNr Y tq o/^ 

^F 
Tutr trtsfÌÀt ytrÂR ]{Âs trt 

^pqtrn
îr/llõ'lll)t\'l^ nl'ÂRÞf\, ÞÂf:tr.e



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

128¡OOOl TREASURER'SCASH

128-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

128.12'11 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

128-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

TOTAL ASSETS

LLCBIL¡TIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

128-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

128-27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#8

128.28018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

128-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

128-31OOO FUND BALANCE

128-3Á110 P,O. ENCUMBMNCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

21 3,593.13

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

39,776.88

.00

183,181.86

.00

253,370.0'l

.00

183,181.86

.00

21 3.593.1 3 00 222,958.74 436,551.87

.00

381,952.89 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

381,952.89 )

.00

381,9s2.89 )

.00

168,359.76

.00

.00

.00 00( 381,e52.89 )

.00

168,359.76

.00

222,958.74)( 222,958.74',)

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

168,359.76 .00 ( 222,958.74)( s4,s98.98)

( 213,593.13 ) 00 ( 222,958.74) ( 436,s5r.87 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

128-41 100-100-000

12841120-115-000

1 28491 20-940-000

1 28-49200-999-000

1 28-49999-995-000

I 2849999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #8 DISTRICT TAJ(ES

TOÏAL TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVEN U I

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 183,181.86 183,182.00 ( .14) 100.00

_00

.00

.00

183,181.86

.00

183,182.00

.00

.14 )

.00

100.00

00

00(
.00

.14 )

00( 14)

TAXES

12843410-234-000 TIF#8 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL TAXES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

12848110-818-000 TNTEREST FROM BONDS

I28.48500-533-000 ELDERSPAN PAYI'ENT

.00.00.00

00.00.00

37.00 ( 37.00 ) .00 ( 37.00 )

37.00 ( 37.00 ) 00( 37.00 )

.00

.00

.00

39,776.88

.00

40,484.00 (

.00

707.12)
.00

98.25

.00

.00 (

.00

707.12\

.00 39,776.88 40,484.00 ( 707.12) 98.25 00( 707.12)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00.00.00.0000.00

.00 222,958.74 223,703.00 744.26) 99.67 00 ( 744.26)

Frle ÁnÀilNtsTPÂTlôN I rqtr ñNt v ,Ã o¿ ôF Tt{tr FtqêÄ,t vtraÞ HÂs trt ÂÞqtrô
^at^4 

ttñ,tL ní .ÂnpM ÞÂGF" 1



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FORTHE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

1 28-51 3OO-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

128-51451-500-000 ADMtNtSTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

1 28-51 51 O-21 0-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 28-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 28-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTERESTON NOTES

1 28-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL ¡NTEREST ON NOTES

TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

.000000.00000000

00.00.00_00"0000.00

.0000.0000

00.00.00.0000.0000

.00.00.0000.0000.00

.0000.00.0000.00.00

.0000.00.0000.00.00

.00.0000.00.000000

.00.00.0000.00.00

.00.0000.0000.0000

.00.0000.000000.00

.0000.00.00.0000

1 28-60008-575-000

1 28-60008-600-000

1 28-60008-700-000

128-60008-751 -000

1 28-60008-900-000

TIF #8 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #8 - ENGINEERING

TIF #8 - INFRASTRUCTURE

ELDERSPAN DEVELOPER PAYÍVIEN

REIMBURSEMENTTO CIry

TOTAL TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 223,703.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223.703.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,703.00

.0000 00 223,703.00 223,703.00 .00 223,703.00

00 .00 223,703.00 223,703.00 00 .00 223,703.00

trôR ÂNÀ,IINISTPÂTIôN I IStr ôNI Y ?Â 0/^ ôF t].{tr FrqlìÁ,I \/trÂÞ HÁ,q trt ÁÞstrn
^ 

t^.Utî4L ô1.ÂÂpÀ, Þaêtr. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

BUDGET

YTDACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE

PERIOD

PERIOD

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

NET REV OVER EXP .00 222,9s8.74 .00 222,958.74 00 222,958.74

FTìF¡ ÀI-IÀ'¡NI,qTRÂTIôN I I.qtr rlNI Y ?5 0/^ ôF THtr Ftsf:Â.t \/trÂÞ HÂs' trt ÂÞctrn ñ tñ1tt^IÁ. nl .6RÞM ÞÂêtr. 'l



BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 3'1,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BATANCE

ASSETS

13O.1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

130-'11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

130.I3911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

130-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE)

I3O-17400 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

L'\BILITIES

180,416.33

.00

5,178.92

.00

506,514.47

26,217.94

.00

5,178.92) (

.00

28,326.s0 ) (

33,300.55

.00

5,178.92)

.00

37,816.07 )

213,716.88

.00

.00

.00

468,698.40

(

(

692,109.72 ( 7,287,48) ( 9,694.44) 682,415.28

130-21211

130-26000

I 30-26001

130-27000

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

ÏOTAL LLCBILITIES

FUND EQUITY

(

(

13.21 )
.00

506,514.47 )

.00

.00

.00

28,326.50

.00

13.21

.00

37,816.07 (

.00

.00

.00

468,698.40 )

.00

s06,527.68 ) 28.326.50 37,829.28 ( 468,698.40 )

.00 .00

.oo ( 185,582.04 )

.00 .00

28,134.84) ( 28,1U.84)

.00

185,582.04 )

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

21,039.02 ) (

130-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

130.31OOO FUND BALANCE

130.34110 P.O, ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

18s,582.04 ) ( 21,039.02 ) ( 28,134.U)( 213,716.88)

692J09.72) 7,287.48 9,694.44 ( 682,415.28 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

130-48309-684-000 SALE OF LAND .00.00.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.0000.00

1 30-491 20-940-000

1 30-49210-920-000

13049210-921-OOO

13049210-922-000

1 30-4921 0-923-000

13049210-924-000

1 304921 0-925-000

I 30-4921 0-926-000

13049210-927-OOO

1 30-4921 0-928-000

I 30-4921 0-929-000

1 30-4921 1-91 0-000

13049275-275-OOO

1 30-49358-358-000

I 30-49999-1 20-000

I 30-49999-700-000

1 30-49999-999-000

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMf.
BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT

IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON.PERFORM- PENALTY

RDA PLANNING GRANT

ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANSF

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

1,591.22

.00

.00

121.37

25,548.61

.00

.00

2,331.66

189.63

.00

2,634.8s )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,773.66

.00

.00

364.1 1

25,548.61

166.72

3,1 70.88

6,994.98

379.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,094.00

.00

.00

1,456.00

.00

.00

3,171.00

27,980.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

14,320.34)

.00

.00

1,091.89 )

25,548.61

166.72

.12)
20,985.02 )

379.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

.00

25.01

.00

.00

r 00.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,320.34 )

.00

.00

1,09r.89 )

25,548.61

166,72

.12)-

20,985.02 )

379.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

27,147.64 41,398.22 s1,701.00 ( 10,302.78 ) 80.07 00( 10,302.78 )

27,147.64 41,398.22 51 ,701.00 10,302.78 ) 80.07 00 ( 10,302.78 )

FôF¡ ÂNÀ/IINIqTF¡ÀTITìN I |,qtr ñNI Y ,4 a/- 
^Ê 

Tt.ltr FtqfìÁt \/trÂEr HÀq trt ÂÞstrn
^Àtñ1trñ.ta 

ô1.{RÞM Þafìtr. ,t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VAR!\NCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 30-56900-21 0-000

1 30-56900-340-000

1 30-56900-500-000

I 30-56900-550-000

1 30-56900-71 0-000

130-56900-71 1-000

1 30-56900-712-000

1 30-56900-71 3-000

I 30-56900-800-000

1 30-56900-805-000

1 30-56900-920-000

1 30-56900-921 -000

1 30-56900-922-000

I 30-56900-998-000

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDAATTORNEY: PROF SERV

RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM.PLAN. : OUTLAY

RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS - MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN. BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS - OTHER

RDA LOAN-STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALTY REIMBURSEMENT

CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST.

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GROUF

CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATRE

RDA CONTINGENT ACCT

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

56.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

1,300.00

2,252.15

.00

1 06.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

3,900.00

6,756.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,600.00

27,026.00

.00

106.93 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

2,500.00 )

.00

I f ,700.00

20,269.55

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

25.00

.00

106.93 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

2,s00.00 )

.00

11,700.00

20,269.55

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,108.62 13,263.38 51 ,701.00 38,437.62 25.65 .00 38.437.62

6,108.62 13,263.38 51 ,701.00 38,437 .62 25.65 .00 38,437.62

21,039.02 28,134.84 .00 28,134.84 .00 00 28,134-84

trôE¡ AnfìflNrqTFlATtñN I tStr ñNt V tq o/^ ('\F 1r{È FtcêÀt vtrÂÞ HÂc trt ÂÞqtrn Mtî1lt^1L nl.ÂeDi, ÞÂêtr. 2



BÁNK RECoNCILIATION AND STATE^^ENT oF INVEST,I^ENTS
,I^ARCH, 2014

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

FEBRUÁRY 28

ttOUND C:ITy BANK - êeneral Checking Accounts:

$226.925.59

$104.190.ó3

$51741.97

$81.494.59

5714704.38

RECEIPTS

$1,173.788.60

5n.495.99

$1.990.ó4

513,272.97

5397.632.65

ÞISBURSEIAENTS

$r,o52.628.OO

5n965.20

$o.oo

$o.oo

$132.67315

BALANCE

¡I ARCH 31

$348.08ó.19

$to372t.42

553732ß1

$94.767.56

5979,663.28

OUTSTANDIN6

CHECKSIDEPOSIT5

$2?5957.77

($575.00)

$0.00

$o.oo

$6.916.71\

BANK BALANCE

¡l ARCH 31

6574943.96

sto3.t46.4?

653,732.6t

$94.767.56

$972146.57

æI\t

AIRPORT

HOUSINo AUTHORITy

cO¡ì ,ì UNITY DEVELOP,I ENT

WATER & SEWER

INVESTi'TENTS AS FOLLOWS:

GENERAL:

Americon Bonk CD due 8/26/14
Dupaco (High Interesl Sovings)

Dupoco (Sovings)

MCB Not. CD due 12/28/15

Wisconsin Bonk & Trust. CD due l2/28/t5
Anchor CD due 9/lL/14

Stqle fnvestment Fund #1
Stote fnvestment Fund ('13 Borrowing) l*ll
State fnvestment Fund (TfF Borrowed) #15
Clore Bqnk CD due tO/4/14

WATER AND SEWER INVESTi¡IENTS:

$250,000.00
$249p75.OO
$25.00
$238,000.00

$230,000.00
$130,071.52

$3,596,327.16
$t,332/54.00
5t,260,084.42
$250,000.00

Grohom Fund

Animql Conlrol
Airport
Greenwood Cemetery
Hillside Cem. (Cloyton)

Communily Development

Librory

$108,273.10

$3,t6t.77
$8,249.91
5402,525.71
5137,672.?7
$1.000.00

$103.109.28
fi144,467.2t
54,547.65
$6,1o4.75
$5,979.O4

Stote fnvestmenl Fund #5

Stote Inveslment Fund #9
Stote fnvestment Fund #?
Stote fnvestment Fund #7
State fnvestment Fund #8
MCB CD due7/15/14

Stote Investment Fund DOD #10
Stote fnvestment Fund #4
MCB MMIA Trust Fund

ClqreBonk Cù lO/7/t5
CloreBonk Cù 9/14/15

Respectf ul ly Submilled,

Valerie Mortin
Finonce Director

StqtefnveslmentPool#14 6768/07.3O

(Replacement-5ewer)
(Holding-Wot er & Sewer)
(Depreciotion-Woter CfP)
(Depreciotion - Sewer CTP)

Debt Service Reserve
(Holding-W&5) CD Due 8/27/14
(Holding-W&S) Sovings

(Repl.-Sewer) CD due 8/24/14

Stote fnvestment Pool #3
Slote fnvestment Pool #ó
Stote fnveslment Pool #LZ
Stote fnvestment Pool #13

CD-Heartlond Credit Union

CD-Heortlond Credit Union

CD-LivingsÌon Stote Bonk

$1,279,82O.56
$174,944.51
$1,015.08

$1.101,848.99

$249,975.OO

$25.00
$250,000.00



pion rtiog tl'" Go?d ¿if"

PLATTEVILLE
\^/ IS C O N S I.N

I t t nt t' t t / I lt L, [-' tt i yc r,y i t t t t l ll'i.t r t t rt t i r t - P I t t r at'i I I c

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 4l8l14

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (term expires 4/1116)
Historic Preservation Commission (term expires 5/ln5)
Hi storic Preservation Commis sion Alternate (3 -year term)

Upcomine in April. 2014
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (3-year term) - Two vacancies

Upcoming in Mav" 2014
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3-year term)
Historic Preservation Commission (3 -year term)
Housing Authority (S-year term)
Library Board (3-year term) - Two vacancies
Plan Commission (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Police & Fire Commission (5-year term) - caîbe reappointed

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's offìce in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Ptattevilte, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
April 8,2014

Two-Year Operators License
- Vincent J Anderson
- Jason M Bull









Check one: n Parade

t] t'rark-a-rhÕn

crrY oF pLÀTTEVrLlu lx Run n othe¡
PÀRADE, I'IALK-A-THON, RUN, OR OTttER STMTLAR

P,E,RMIT
= =========:==:====== Ê=g=======ËË-=E== = = =-

Dâte permir rêguesred__ -à 
-3 \ - f 

ql

Nane of organization requesting permi* [-tç, \Lr!.( -þ Hrr*^* Pcg::.qf"l,r.u}l¿q

Da o4ßr pr€-.\rT' U l^t - Pl^'l+.,/,t
Dare,/TÍme fl4. nV Sgp ,z' 8,, oa ¡\^^ * | Z: oô p¿\

Route (ar artach map) _4Anr Ar t n-r ( Fr €[:

Nu¡nber of particÍpånes 3c - "t c o

Anount, of LiabÍIiÈy f nsurance C Lß\.\çr C A-ìiË. At.r A¿r*\Éù

Name of Inslrrance Company__ lþ È\- I Ê r crAT Ë Aì.TAc\-\e g

Àddress --Cçß'rtF(¿Ar.Ej- certificate Received, f\^rs-h l,ZolLt loare¡
Name of parade Marshall f\, /A
Àddress \J 1 A

Phone,. .ru/n
?issembly Area q Z 5 çc'-r,l-r-{ .^JE-9T E\. [-tua..-,5-v ¡t.LF, . r,,,-¡r 6Ttib
Disbanding Area 1ZS _EóuÌHLñûigî ÊO. ?¿-qlre, yiLLE-, Þ!.8 5 3b\3

Name of representative of Èhe organizat,j-on who can be contacted ín Lhe event of aProrrrem; I 4nlo {{-s q{ ()ff 
"L r g a , Ë,nø.^roeeeeÊ. tr'dlLl.Lôr1s âù¿b#H /¿<lg\ 11 g,- "lL 1c6

sisnature or person resuesring n"r*i. 4A; a¡.¿**L,1.,^r*4lkk- - .,. , . -

City Ordinance 41.O? Date approved_

Ü $50..00 fee accompanies ¿hís
' Àpproved by the City CouncíI

applieatlon Issued by
City clerk

lX Request fee to be waived =-=- n Fee (if charged): $

a7,P\LL¿)\â'¿l
neceipt ll



UNrvpnsrrY op WrscoNsrN

P LATTEVI LLE

Date: Maroh 28,2014

City of Plafteville
C/o City Clerk
PO Box 780
Planeville, wI53818

The l{ealth and l-luman Performauce De¡rafturent respectively requests tlrat the $50,00 fce be waived for'

tlre Superhero 5k Fun Run/ Wall< on May 3,2014. We lequest this because half of the praceeds witl be

donated to Family Advocates of Platteville, Thus any fee provided the City of Platteville will take away
from the ¡notley to be doluted to this organization.

Respectfullvr-.

, í) L)
".71/wt (ttXt ùutÅz\t

Lisa Ernendorfer
Senior Lecturer
llealth and Hunran Performance
UW-Platteville
648-342-1285
ernend orl@uwplatt.edu

School of Bducation
Dilector': (608) 342- I I 3 l/l:ax: (608) 342- l 133

Clinical Ëxpelicnccs: (608)342-127L/Fax: (608) 342-1A02 Ph¡rs¡çu¡ Education: (608) 342-1573/Fax: (608) 342-1073
Counselor Education: (608) 342-1252/Faxr (608)-342-1986 Teacher llducation: $AÐ342-1274/Fax: (608) 342-1133

I Univelsity Plaza r Platteville, WI 53818-3Q!! r '¡1'11,1,¡',¡1¡,p¡att.edu



U¡_yv¡ gsrJY o F'W'r scoN s I l'¡

PLATTE,VTTIE

-
/s'

i{
lô

Q Añ Building

@ Boebel Hall

, Bridgeway Commons

@ Brìgham Hall

Brockert Hall

f Center for the Arts

Q Central Heating Plarrt

O Children's Center

Dobson Hall
(E Doudna Hall

@ Engineering Hall

(9 Gardner Hall

@ Glenvien, Commons

(E Greenhouse Complex

Hugunin Hall

@ Karrmann Library

lì Kendall Murray

Baset¡all Field

@ l\4arkee Pionær

Student Center

, McGregor Hall

Melcher Hall

Í) Memori¿l Park

- 
j 

Morrol Hall

@ 0ttensman Hall

ã;0utdoorTrack
.' Pickard H¿ll

i) Pioneer Gardens

Í.. Pioneer Stadium

@ PioneerTower

,' Porter Hall

Rountree Commons

O RoyceHall

@ Russell Hall

ö softualt Field

Southvrest Hall

@ ullrlctr Hatl

@ Ullsvrk Hall
(D V/anrer Hall

. Wilgus Hall

e) Williams Fieldhouse

l(Êy

O Unìversi¡,f Setuices

O Academic Euildin¡s

'-. Athletics úr RÈcræt on

R6rd€nce lisrls

O Accessible

P Parling

It ä
I

. F ¡ ' rP22

S6i*';.- .t
- --¡.i

PRtST0t ORrVÉ

< l,lcrnHrJl P¿rx ind Grcre F¿crlrrv I

i.r

'''.

.",.'.;..',, ¿1;r'
,..,:-t,

-i

Visitor parking availabie in any lot EXCEPT

residence hall lots.

Purchase a visitor permit at the University Box

Officc in Ullsvik Hall, thc lnformation Center
¡n the Markee P¡oneer Student Center or
Campris Police in Brigham Hall. Visitor
permits not valid in metered stalls.

1.877.897.5288
www.uwplatt.edu

- c.$È

-q\{t's\'-
SOrJt" -

tri:
1;.F
)l
,.

"r¡',,0. r"'i o"

d-,,.

.- v Í{' (91
5

I P?s

_.. o',1' .: ?' o lf,
I -,, i I :['P- ':F'f

> :,, ."-Í,

ñ/

'4

9.

tê

:-'.::t,--

'-?.t.l:r-il'-"l/,
-. iszs-{'$

ì

è



CERTIFICÄTB OF COVNRÁ.GB
STATE OF WISCONSIN

This is ta certi/1t that coverage described below is effectíve per lhe stalulory attlhorily
referenced' This certificale ís nol a ¡tolic¡' or a binder of insurance and does noî in an¡t

way aller, antend or extend lhe coverage afforded b)'any reference herein' Tlte coverage

is subject to all terms and cottdítiotts of the stalutoty authorily,

**,t(¡{X,t(****rÍt!!t**rt{,ßtf rt *:3C(X)k***tf **r.<¡l.r**1.*l¡*f(tk*X*¡ß*,*;i*!*tS{(*'¡,F¡**{t:fi+*+*+tk'i"t{**¡tf¿*{'

The entry of XX iu this column means that the coverage is affot'ded pe

'i.**,*t(d(rß*rk¡*rß*:¡¡(***(rl.t *trrtf(r(ri(*rls'i.+*+)&vrXX***(**tk:¡!**tt(,iô**.*****:***X***'ß*¡l'¡ttd"tr*{r**

t *,ß**X*{<*t(*X****t(*,il¡Ìrr*d(¡itB**'l.tr'¡tr*'l'*)**(*d(*¡ß**,ltlì<*,i<:tlÉ*{'¡ß*******t|<{'*t¿'l',i(*'('*

ISSUED TO: ISSUED BY:

City of Planeville
c/o City Clerk
PO Box ?80

Plattevillc, WI538l8

Ong Spoh*t.

Amy Spohn, Campus Risk Manager

STATE AGENCY:

Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System

PO Box 8010

CAMPUS NAME:
UWPLATTEVILLÐ

DATE ISSUED:
March7,2014

wI 53715

KIND OF COVERAGE XX STATUTORY REFË,RENCES

Worker's Compensation
Liabilitv XX Sec. 895.46(1) and 893.82

Automobile Liability
ProÞerty

ls this certifrcate and the

stâtute îefcrenced,

DATËS OF COVERAGE: May 3,2014

DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE: Covcrage as afforcled by statutory reference for Uw-
Platteville, its agents ancl enr¡rloyees of the UW-Plattcville'
while acting rvitlrin the scope of their duties rvhile

rrar'ticioa{ins in tlte Superlteto 5K fun run/walk



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit

Describe Street / Allev to be Closed:
,*-^i ,; 1¿;; ;]'1í¿^l;;-"î, ñ+ o', ,1, "{ .).,,/ t/rp rf' cnl 4{, l, o---.------7--
Date:ár.L* r clnA, N\^ .,,7r/ BeginningTime: 4',4tt ft1¡yllndingîi*.' //,,/n p Í)
Names of Persons 

/eff".r.O /
Approval

>-€-h---- )t,,+,,n1 J¿¡t¡¡'5 Ò N

C--f \ 4sâ .4 ",-/z ,,\L- ¿,,1. aÐ N

'T; 
^" \,.{ s i R\ ** l.Joto- ttu'\rr,s'í¿ G) N

eVu- Shctnv'snu"t^*-çÑ
-- YN

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEcEssARY oR USE BACK SIDE

I"*:ofRequestor: ù i^Jl t tl' /fu \l , a',ntttt I 0)^,,, ,u,t trtt t-
Addresss of Requestor ,l'i 4
Requestor's Business phone: lrl¡ ( 4 tt -4åÅ /,

Uü\:ornffi
¡a ¿rr Vrt /t'li , ¡ro I

Reason for Reouest. 
-D, 10 ¡, v: e r'

4,0 (<{u ,t ïi. , 
^ 

r,

I affirm that I have checked with all of the persons that are affected by this requested street
closing. The objeltions are listþd on an attached sheet

Signatu Date: , 
qls, lt/

tl 

-

Do Not Write Below This Line t

Police Department Review:

Street Department Review:

4-8-t4
DeniedDecision: Approved

DateCity Clerk:

*Note: If city barricades are to be used, they Must Be Pícked-Up no later than 2;00 pm on the

lriday beþre usage! City personnel will not be called in on Saiurday or Sunday if this is
forgotten- Call the City Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades. To be picked Upl

It,n¿u ¿ /
tCI Pi q t-'

g: \users\charlestkp$orms\street. frm revised 6 -8 -95



City of Platteville
Street / Atley Closing Permit

Describe Street / Alley to

L,Or"k 5* 
"p 

eY
\n
Yt Time: iilù¿ml o n í^r, /ro2f,

Names of Persóns Affected Approval

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

Name of Requestor: i I\e
Addresss of Requesto, ,14 4 7->*X t V.,e 2g

Requestor's Business Phone: (L t P -4q!-ßg g :hlkúLl3--qA
Reason for Request:

I affirm that I hâve cheeked with all of the persons that are affected by this requested street
closing. The objec¡ions are listeòon an attached sheet

Signatgre: l-'4-W*-J-(c,Âh Date:

Do Not'Write Below This LÍne

Police Department Review :

Street Department Review:

Common Council Review Datel 4-r -/
Approved Denied

*Note: If cíty barricades are to be used, they Must Be Picked-(lp no later than 2:00 pm on the
Friday beþre usage! City personnel will not be called in on Saturday or Sunday if this is
forgotten. CalI the City Garøge at 348-8828 to request baTicades. To be Picked Upl

g:\users\charlest\wpVorms\street. frm rcvised 6-8-9 5



February 21,2014
Commission on Aging

Present: Dick Bonin, Alleine Carl, Milt Rewey, Keith Kischer, Josephine Kischer, Delores Moen,
Joyce McDermott,
AIso present: Senior center director, Connie Steinhoff

CaIl to order at 9:00 AM by Keith Kischer

Senior Center Director, Connie Steinhoff
Valentine's party on Saturday, Feb 15 was well attended. There were 51 who enjoyedpizza and 40
who played euchre. Volunteer bus drivers picked up participants.
Repairs are needed on the vehicle. It will be serviced in Indiana the week of March 3rd to the 11th.
Transportation costs in this interim may be paid by the vehicle dealer, Supreme Transportation Co.
Several suggestions were offered for providing transportation. The most likely solution will be for the
clients to arrange their own rides.
The seminar on Advanced Directivos was offered but there were no attendees.
The seminar on Rehabilitative Care was held and provided very interesting information.
The Senior Center provided an article on Falls Prevention for the city's spring newsletter. The ADRC
will present a program here on fall prevention by experts, including pharmacists and dietitians. The
program will be from 1-3 pm for seven weeks beginning Apnl22nd.
There will be a going away party for Mary Miller Wednesday, Apnl26 at 11 AM. The theme will be
"Vacationing in Cancun. "

Dick Bonin, Council representative
There is a question about a possible sidewalk requirement at the new Culvers.
Extending the taxi hours from I I pm to 3 am is under discussion. It has also been requested that the
taxi hours be extended later then 1 pm on Sunday.
The PCAhas a matching fund for improvement projects.

Business
Several policies have been completed. They are as follows: Inclement Weather - center will be closed
when either the schools or the meal site is closed. Motion by Josephine, seconded by Joyce;
Accidents, Incidents - in case of accidents will call 91 I . Client has the right to decline services motion
by Milt, seconded by Joyce; Exercise Equipment - Clients must sign waiver of liability - motion by
Joyce, seconded by Josephine.

Community
A community center has been proposed for the city that would offer activities for all ages.

Adjournment
Next meeting March 21,2014 Respectfully submitted,

Alleine Carl



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

March 11,2014 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken Kilian, Troy Maggied, Arlene Siss
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Tammy Black
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Robin Cline
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTIIERS PRESENT: Jack Luedtke

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 25,2074: Motion by Maggied to approve the minutes. Second by Siss. Motion approved.

EXPO 2014

Siss provided an overview of the historic dinner on Friday night. Good turnout and good food. The
silent auction raised some funds, but less than expected. Around 51 people attended. The speaker was
excellent.

Good comments regarding the speakers at the Expo on Saturday. The tumout could have been better
based on the amount of advertising, but overall it went well. Many people came for one speaker and
then left. Around 75 attendees in total.

Luedtke mentioned that abetter bio on the speakers beforehand may get more interest. More
information on what the speakers will talk about would help get people interested. A few people
attended all the speakers, which made it hard to visit with the vendors. The attendance atthe Badger
Bar afterword was very well attended and the bar was full.

The total funds raised hasn't been calculated yet. Siss will tum in the bills and deduct all the costs for
advertising, etc. More information at the next meeting.

Luedtke commended Arlene regarding the organization and work she put into the Expo. The
Commission was in agreement.

SIGN GUIDELINES/STANDARDS

The Commission continued reviewing the latest draft of the signage guidelines. Discussion regarding
some sections that can be deleted, and the level of detail that would be appropriate.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Discussion regarding need for dumpster enclosures downtown, and the desire to remove the boarded-
up windows.

Elements put up their sign without approval and without a permit. Riniker will contact them.



Siss would like to figure out how to support people with old homes that do not qualify for
state/national recognition. How do we recognize their efforts when they restore and maintain them in a
historic manner? Maybe meet with them and see how we can provide assistance. What is the purpose
of the Historic Preservation Commission? If we support the residents, they will support the
Commission. How do we provide assistance without providing new regulations that would hinder
them? The walking/driving tour that was discussed previously could aid in that assistance by
providing recognition for some properties. Work with the TH and Journal on an article that explains
what the Commission does. Place on next Agenda.

Motion by Maggied to adjoum. Second by Black. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



Members Present
Clay Shaffer
Bill VanDeest
Marilyn Gottschalk
John Urness

t.

? føtt eviffe Jvlus ewn ßo ørd.
February 19,2014

Members Absent
Eric Fatzinger
Dave Allen
Barb Stockhausen

Others Present
Steve Kleefisch
Stephanie Saager-Bourret

2.

3.

Minutes of previous meting
President Shaffer called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.
Bill moved with a second by Marilyn to approve the minutes of January 2014. The motion
passed.

Donations Handout
Marilyn moved with a second from Bill to approve the listed items. The motion carried.

Classic Toy Train Exhibit
The show went well except for the weather. Almost 600 visitors had to make tracks in the
snow to visit the trains. Guests stayed longer than in past years.

JMA Activities
Kathy Kopp was appointed to the JMA board. A proposed budget includes $6,000 for exhibit
work and special events.

Winter Lyceum
Programs are scheduled for March 2,9, and23.
Posters are ready and will be put up this week. Notice has been in the local newspapers.

2014 admission rates
Bill moved to raise the museum admission rates as proposed. Marilyn made the second. The
motion carried. The new rates are Adult - $10.00; Senior - $8.50; Child - $5.00; Family -
$27.00

7. Museum Working Group
There has been no action at this time.

8. Announcements
none

9. Next Meeting
The nextmeeting will be on Wednesday March 19 at 5:00 pm.

10. Adjournment
Bill moved with a second by Marilyn to adjoum. Motion passed at 5:52 pm.

John Urness
Secretary

4.

5.

6.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORTW (RDA)

February 24,2014

A Meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting room at
the Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, Mike Olds, Larry Ward, John Zuehlke, Wendy Brooke, Cindy Tang
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE:
EXCUSED:
ABSENT: Chuck Runde
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Jack Luedtke, Mark lhm, Adam Charles, Randy Grimes, Scott Chyko,

Rich Christensen

MINUTES: December 16, 2013

Motion by Zuehlke to approve the minutes. second by Tang. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for February 17,2014.

Motion by Ward to accept the financial information. Second by Brooke. Motion approved.

BAYLEY BUILDING - 85 E Main Street

Mark lhm and Adam Charles were present to discuss the project for the Bayley building. The original
loan agreement for this project included a requirement for a minimum assessed value after the project
was completed, and a penalty payment if the value was not reached. The assessed value has been
below this minimum for a few years. The Redevelopment Authority had previously agreed to reimburse
the $2,460 penalty payment lrom 2011 with the understanding that it be used for a feasibility study to
determine uses for the lower level of the building. The study was to be completed within six months.
Ïhe building owners have submitted a $2,500 bill from Delta 3 Engineering for the study, but the six
months have expired and the amount is higher than approved. Scott Chyko was present to discuss the
results of the study.

Penalty payments are also due for 2012 and 2013, which results in a total payment due of $5,178.92.
The City sent Mr. lhm a letter in December notifying him of the funds due, but no payments have been
made to date. Mr. lhm stated that he didn't receive the letter, but could make the 2012 payment
immediately, and the 2013 payment at the beginning of March. The Redevelopment Authority discussed
the study and the penalty payment.

Motion by Ward to reimburse the $2,500 feasibility study fee after the City receives the other penalty
payments totaling $5,178.92. Second by Brooke. Motion approved 5-0 with Olds abstaining.

CHICAGO'S BEST

At the August 26,2013 meeting the RDA had agreed to provide a loan commitment for $50,000 to help
with the rebuilding of the restaurant. The agreement was to hold the money for six months with the idea
that the loan terms and agreement would be finalized later. That six month period is about to expire.

Randy Grimes and Jack Luedtke were present to discuss the project. They are working through some
issues with the insurance company and the financing. The current plan is to add a third level to the
building, which would have 6 additional housing units, for a total of 12 apartments. This is more than the

1



9 that were in the building prior to the fire, but they will provide additional cash flow for the building. they
are also working on a business plan, which will also help with the grant application that the Clty will
complete.

The $50,000 financing commitment is still needed, and they are requesting an extension to the time
period of at least six months. The Redevelopment Authority questioned if this was enough time to work
through the project details.

Motion by Olds to hold the funds for this project until January 31,2015. Second by Brooke. Motion
approved 6-0.

PROJECT UPDATE

Luedtke mentioned that a development firm is looking at Platteville for a project, and he provided
information on the former Pioneer Ford site.

There is a meeting on Thursday of this week regarding the Library Block project. A work session will be
held at the March 11th Council meeting with the developer.

Negotiations are underway regarding the sale of the old Steve's Pizza building.

A quilting business is moving into the former Bad Cat Tattoo space.

The Kassies Kritters pet shop has moved from the lower level of the Jimmy John's building to the space
formerly occupied by Windy Cove.

DOWNTOWN PARKING UPDATE

The City has purchased the parking lot at the northwest corner of 4th Street and Furnace Street from
Centurylink and now has to decide what to do with the property. After discussion, the Redevelopment
Authority agreed that the best use of the site is to lease the parking to area residents and businesses.

COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Luedtke mentioned that the State has increased the historic tax credit to 20o/o.
A webinar will be held on March 20th. Daus will forward the information to the members.

The Main Street program is working on a business rental checklist for use by prospective business
tenants.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Tang to adjourn. Second by Olds. Meeting adjourned at 6:01.

Submitted by

Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



City of Platteville

Tourism Committee Meeting

Council Chambers

october t7th,zo73

Deb Jenny, Chairperson, called the meeting to order ai 4:00 pM

Members Present: Deb Jenny, Kathy Kopp, Suzanne Buchert, Larry Bierke, Terry Malliet, Jack Luedtke.
Others present: Ron Hall and Parth.

We continued to discuss raising the room tax rate. Last time it was raised was ín 2001 from 3 to 4%. We
also díscussed the bill before the state that all funds would go to tourism ent¡ty. Kathy gave update on
the bill for the communities that would be grandfathered in and talk that they may require every city to
let the Department of Revenue know what exactly money is being spent on. Hotels discussed if raising it
the benefit to hotels we would like to see. Examples were growing our Sunday through Thursday
business and doíng events that would help with room stays. We were going to give a recommendation
to city council at the next tourism meeting.

Tourism Entity Report-

Kathy also updated us on the 5 Japanese travel writers that were here and how that went.

Reguest for additional PNL- the one that shows each break down

Main Street

2nd st Block party had great turnout and there were no problems

Planning on annual party

Possibly do one in the spring and fall.

Did lose money.

Other information Discussed

November 30th pop up gallery show with Mark Hirsch

Recept¡on from 5-8

Next meeting : November 21st at 4pm.



City of Platteville

Tourism Committee

Thursday, November 21, 2013

Members Present: Deb Jenny, Suzanne Buchert, Patrice Steiner.

Others Present: Kathy Kopp, Jack Leudtke, Steve Kleefisch. Larry Bierke,

Jenny called the meeting to order. The third quarter room tax report was reviewed. The number
of exempt receipts is up. The committee would be interested to know how many total rooms
there are versus exempt rooms.

Under old business, the committee discussed the pros and cons of a room tax increase. It was
felt that to be successful, it would need the backing of the hotel owners and they would want to
know what the additional revenue would be used for and, because of existing contracts, they
would need time to implement any change in tax. Buchert moved to request that the Torrism
Entity develop a plan for what a lYo increase in room tax would be used for and a timeframe for
implementation for consideration at the next meeting. Steiner seconded and motion carriecl.
Larry Bierke noted that the City's portion would continue to be used to improve the tourism
aspects of city govenrment inclurling parks, etc.

The Tou¡ism Entity report was presented by Kopp and is attached. Buchert asked for
information on how many attended the Driftless Film Festival. Steiner moved to table the
proposed budgelaction plan to the next meeting. Buchert seconded and motion caried.

The next meeting will be January L6,2014, at 4:00 p.m. Buchert moved to adjourn, Steiner
seconded and motion carried.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Deb Jenny

Chairman



TOURISM ENTITY REPORT
TO TITE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE TOI'RISM COMMITTEE

November 21,2013

i . Plans continue for the next edition of Discover Wisconsin on Motoreycllng ln Wlsconsln The show will debut in
May of 2014. Plans are being made to host a premiere on Saturda¡ May 3'd. We have received the script and are
currentþ reviewing it. It all looks good.

2. Driftless Film Festival was a great success. Board is working on a final report but it has been reported that
attendance is up this year. Thank you to grants from Walmart and the Platteville Community Fund!

3. The Chamber Tourism Committee met and an outline for 2014 was discussed. The Chamber's Board of Directors
approved the proposed tourism budget and marketing plan at their meeting on Wednesda¡ November 20û.

4. Chamber completed a "First lmpressions" visit to Baraboo several weeks ago. Baraboo has sent representatives
to Platteville as well. Once the completed reports are finished, a joint meeting will be held with representatives of
both communities being offered a time to share their respective views.

5. The Welcome Center is now open 5 days a week until the end of April. Hours are Monday-Friday
from 8AM -5PM.

6. Saturday, November 30û - Pop Up Art Gallery showing featuring Mark Hirsch and "That Tree". Main Street in
Momentum Bike's additional space. Mark's book will be for sale. Refreshments. Music. 5-8PM. Businesses

will be encouraged to stay open later. We will also celebrating Small Business Saturday.

7 . Events for holiday 2073 have been compiled. We are still are collecting 2014 events for publications and
websites.

8. The 2014 Grant County Travel Planner is currently being compiled. It will be printed and delivered by the end of
December.

9. Financial Report through October 2013. Room tax for 3'd quarter has been received and will show in the
November frnancials.

10. November 22-24ú is Business Holiday OBen House. Chamber's largest retail promotion * Santa Bucks - will
begin on Friday, November 22û andrun through December 3l't. It's Double Santa Bucks from November 22-
24h. The Santa Bucks auction will be held on Saturday, January 4ù at 1 1 :004M at the Elk's Lodge.

11. Chamber board has approved the Strategic Plan for 2014 which includes a number of priorities related to tourism
promotion and development.



PLATTEVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SERVING AS THE TOURISM ENTITY

FOR THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

PROPOSED TOIJRISM ACTION PLAI|I 2OI4

(Approled by the Chamber Board onLll20ll3)

Campaign Philosophy

This in an integrated marketing plan asking regional visitors to make the time to visit Platteville
as pari of their getaway's to the tri-state area. 

'We 
feel very strongly that awell-run visitor center

that makes personal contact with the visitor is invaluable. In 2013, the visitor center welcomed
over 11,000 visitors. These people left the four-lane highway and took time to stop and see what
we have to offer.

The remainder of the firnds we feel will be best suited to work within the region, Galena and

Dubuque combined have budgets in excess of $2.5 million that they use to atffact visitors from
Chicago, Milwaukee, Madison, Des Moines, Cedar Rapids/Iowa City, Quad Cities, St.Louis, and

beyond. Galena and Dubuque will bring them to the region and we will work with them, as our
tri-state partners, to bring them to Platteville once they are in the area. The room tax monies will
not run an effective campaign in any major market and certainly will not offer us multiple areas

to market. 'We 
acknowledge the fact that there are some who feei the marketing needs to be

directed towards large urban areas a considerable distance from Platteville. It is our belief,
through experience, that our budget is just not big enough to have a significant impact and feel
that we see more benefit to working with our partners in Dubuque and Galena.

We have worked very hard to be diverse in the marketing plan. We have made great strides in
social media :m20I3 and have a working non-static, interactive website to which we drive our
visitors. V/e have accumulated a wonderful photographic library that we share in the social
medias and our website.

We will continue to feature the community in press releases and publications tbroughout the
region. Our overall marketing campaign will keep our events on the minds of front line tourist
employees and visitors alike.

Today our potential visitors get their messages in multiple forms we will continue to spend some

monies on traditional marketing in print publications. It is our intent to create "advertorials" to
tell our story in our ads. 

'We 
feel consistency of message and diversity in placement makes this

campaign an effective use of the room tax money.

llPage



SI]PPORTING DO CUMENTATION

1. VISITORS CENTER -$34,677 (60% of budget)

The Tourism Entity will continue to operate a year-round visitor center - known as the Travel
Wisconsin Welcome Center, one of eight such official locations throughout the State of
Wisconsin. Winter hours of operation will be Monday-Friday from 8AM-5PM from November
l't through April 3 Oth, and summer hours of Monday-Friday 8AM-6PM, Saturdays 1 0AM-6PM
and Sundays from 10AM-2PM from May l't through October 31't.

Services include rent of a portion of the visitor center, staffing, equipment (such as phones,

computers, copy machine), supplies, postage (for sending out visitor packets and Platteville
Community Guides), free wilfi to visitors and access to a public computer with intemet

capability for the convenience of our visitors.

Staffwill be trained to greet visitors and "sell Platteville" þromote hotels, restaurants,

attractions, events, festivals, historic downtown, retail outlets, etc.), stock and order brochures,
give directions, provide a tracking system visitors, answer phones, distribute maps, help with
itineraries, genealogy, history, current events, housekeeping, and misc.)

Rent (includes utilities, equipment usage) :

Supplies/?ostage

Staffing: 20 hours per weekNovember ts-April 30ú
and 31 hours per week May 1't through October 3ls) :

$12,000

fi6,417

$16"260

s34,677

2. DESTINATION MARKETING - $6,305 $l% of builget)

o Regional Radio Campaign- ($1,000)
We are working to establish a campaign of consistency in message and frequency. 'We

will be creating radio spots with a Platteville message that will have the opportunity to
feature local events in the commercial that, will again, reach out to the 2,5 million visitors
to the Dubuque and Galena areas. The "doughnuf' concept allows the organization the
opportunity to brand itself in every commercial, The other advantage is that we will then
feature our local events (such as Dairy Days, Historic Re-enactment, University events,
4th of July, Heritage Days, Stone Cottage events, etc.) and give them the opportunity to
share their message or story. This campaign wül not fragment our message and will keep
the focus on Platteville.

2lPage



. Dubuque Travel Guide- ($1405) -Widely distributed to potential visitors throughout the

Midwest atfiavel shows, by mail and at information centers. 110,000 copies are

produced and distributed at travel shows and are availableto the 1.5 million visitors to
the Dubuque area each year. The ad will showcase our events and festivals, the welcome
center location and hours and our lodging industry,

o The Galenian ($1,800) - Published by the Galena Gazette in Galena, IL. This publication
is offered two times per year and is made available to the nearly 1,000,000 visitors (many
fiom the Chicago area) that come to Galena each year. This pubiication is in every hotel
and bed and breakfast and is a take home piece for visitors. Over 47,000 copies are

printed each time.

r Grant County Travel Planner - ($900) 20,000 copies published and distributed
throughout the mid-west. We co-op with U\M-Platteville for the back cover of this
publication.

o Wisconsin Trails Magazine - ($600) -publication widely dishibuted throughout the
Midwest.

. WI Department of Tourism - ($400) - for 'renting' of one-time use specific email
addresses

3. WEBSITE/SOCIAI MEDIA - $5,882 (LLo/o of budget)

Maintain and update the Tourism Entity's website - wwr,v,Platteville.com - which promotes
Platteville athactions and events for the whole community. This information is available24
hours/day, 365 days a year and is consistently monitored and updated.

The Chamber is planning a major upgrade to ow existing website that will include mobile
optimization features. A major emphasis will also be placed on utilizing social media venues
(Faceboolc/Twitter/Pinterest, etc.) for additional marketing.

Inrormation *"t:"ï,:i:t;,:J 
i"**o - wirh photos, contact inrormation and

information on location & amenities.
Listing of attractions, including photos, with hours of
operation/fees/contact information.
Community Calendar that lists all events and activities within the City and
surrounding area.

:;:'åltilff 1ïJiï#ü;iTi",i#Jl"i,îå.,iîï1iiJ;:îïl';,",
operation, amenities and services.

3lPage



The Tourism Entity is an official Extranet Partner with the Wisconsin Department of Tourism,

the responsibilities of which are to update the Department about Platteville and area

events/promotions. As such, the Tourism Entity will provide updates onto the Wisconsin
Deparhnent of Tourism website - www.travelwisconsin.com. This state-wide database has

information on lodging, dining, attractions and events for our community. The Tourism Entity
also provides the Department of Tourism with updates on the fall color - updates, photos and

details about athactions and upcoming events,

The Tourism Entity will also contribute visitor information (events, attractions, lodging, etc.) to
the Grant County websites www.grantcountvtourism.com and www.qrantcountyors.) andto the

Tri-State towism website, wwwtristatetourism.com.

Staffing : (720 hours:$7200 split in half with the Chamber = $3,600)

Website upgrade/maintenance = 92,282

4. CALEIYDAR OF EVENTS - $2,960 (5% of budget)

The Tourism Entity will continue to advertise local events through their website on-line calendar,

the Platteville Community Guide, Department of Tourism publications, area newspapers & their
publications - Hidden Valley publicatior¡ Telegraph Herald Vacationland, Day Trþper and

Exploring the Tri-States. In addition, the Tourism Entity includes events in their monthly
newsletter calendar and produces a "Holiday Calendar of Eventso'for the community. The

Tourism Entity will also utilize radio and cable TV advertising for community events. All of our
events and promotions will be submitted to the Department of Tourism's website -
www.travelwisconsin. com.

Supplies of $200 plus staffing: 196 hours/$2760

5. PUBLIC RELATIONS (7% of budget) - $4,000

The Tourism Entity will write and distribute press releases, produce media kits and maintain a

very successful relationship with the Wisconsin Dept. of Tourism. We provide editorial for
many publications including Wisconsin Department of Tourism, Journal & Topics (Chicago),

Vacationland, Hidden Valleys, Midwest Living, Milwaukee Journal Sentinel, and the G¡ant

County Travel Planner plus many others. We also have regular radio interviews during which
we promote the Welcome Center and the community events. Travel and training expenses will
also be allocated under this category.

4lPage



Staffing of300 hours & traveVtraining expenses of$1200 = $4000

6. EVENTSÆROJECTS - ($1,000) Qo/' of budget)

As the Tourism Entity, we feel the importance of the events at UW-Platteville's Center for the
Arts (Performing Arts Series and the Heartland Festival) is tremendous and as such, would
allocate $1,000 to support that entity. The Tourism Entity will continue to support other
community events such as Dairy Days, Historic Re-enactmen! 4th of July, Heritage Days, all
events hosted and coordinated by the Mining & Jamison Museums, etc.

7. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION -5726 + $1450 accounting/legal fees - 52,176
(4% of budget)

These are costs specifically allocated to the cost to administer the tourism entity contract. It
includes staff attendance at monthly City Tourism Committee meetings and designated City
Council meetings, monthly reports, cost of accountant and legal fees, and compilation and
production ofthe annual report.

5[Page



2014 PROPOSED TOT]RISM BTJDGET

(BASED ON $57.OOO IN ROOM TAX REVENUEI

1. Visitor Center (60%):

Rent

Staffrng

SupplieslPostage

Total

2. Destination Marketin e 0 t%):

$12,000

16,260

6,4r7

s34,677

Regional Radio

Campaign

Dubuque Travel Guide

Galenian

Grant County Travel Planner

Wi sconsin Trail s Magazine

WI Dept. of Tourism

1,200

1,405

1,800

900

600

400

Total

3. V/ebsite/Social Media (11%): Total

4. Calendar of Events (5%): Total

5. Public Relations (77o): Total

6. Events/Projects (2%): Total

7. ContractAdministration(4%;o): Total

6,305

5,882

2,960

4,000

1,000

2,176

TOTAL EXPENDITI]RES $57,000

6lPage



City of Platteville

Tourism Committee

Th ursdaç Jan uary 30, 2074
CouncilChambers

Present: Suzanna Buchert, Patric¡a steiner, Deb Jenny, Kathy Kopp.

Jenny called the meeting to order.

Steiner moved to approve the minutes from October 17th and November 21st,2OL3 and Buchert
seconded. Motion carried.

Under old business, Kathy reported she will be meeting with the hotel owners regarding the room tax
increase planning and timing. lt was díscussed at the Chamber tourism commission and Ron Holl is
trying to find a time for all the hotel owners/managers to meet. There will be a report next month.

The Tourism Act¡on Plan for 2014 was reviewed. Buchert moved and Steiner seconded to approve.
Carried.

The tourism ent¡ty report was reviewed and is attached to these minutes. Next month we will be
reviewing the financial report and annual report to the council that is required to be gÌven to the C¡ty ¡n

February of each year.

Discussion was held on the meeting time. Some members have a conflict with the Thursday time, The

committee decided to try the 4th Wednesday of each month. The next meet¡ng will be February 26th at
4:00 in the councilchambers.

It was noted that Patr¡ce Steiner and Suzanne Buchert are going off the committee. Members should be

thinking of possible replacements. lt was noted that we need a University representat¡ve unless Matt
Zielinsky feels he can cover that role.

Buchert moved to adjourn. Steiner seconded and motion carried.

Deb Jenny

Chairman



1.

TOURISM ENTITY REPORT
TO TT]E CITY OF PLATTEVILLE TOURISM COMMITTEE

, 
-{oroo.rr 2ottt

Plans continue for the next edition of Discover Wisconsin onMotorcycling in Wìsconsin The show will debut in
May of 2014. Plans are being made to host a premiere on Saturday, May 3'd. We have received the script and are

currentþ reviewing it. It all looks good.

Final report for the "First Impressioûs" visit to Baraboo is due soon.

3. We are still are collecting 2014 events for publications and websites.

4. The20l4 Grant County Travel Planns¡ þ¿5 been delivered.

5. The2014 Platteville Communþ Guide production is just beginning. The goal will be to have the publication
ready for distribution by the end of March.

6. 2014 Chamber Strategic Plan

7, We have been working on the 2013 Amual Report which is due to the Cþ by the end of February.

L The Governot's Conference on Tourism will be held from March 2nd-5rh in Lake Geneva.



CITY OF PT,ATTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMISSION

FINA}TCT.â], REPORT

MARCH 2OL4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO.1OOOO ALLOCATED CASH

2OO.1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

2OO-1 1110 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

200.1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

200.17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

200-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21700 0

20O-23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED (pREpAtD) REVENU

200-27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

200-27238 AIRPORT SHORT.TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

20O.3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

2OO.31I10 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-34OOO RESERVE FORADV. FROM GEN

200.34110 P"O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL L¡ABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

114,022.32

8,248.88

10,034.42

_00

.00

46s.21) (

.50

2,5s0.50 ) (

.00

.00

1 0,300.90 )

1.03

10,034.42)

.00

.00

103,721.42

8,249.91

.00

.00

132,305.62 ( 3,0s9.21 ) ( 20,334.29\ 1 1 1,971 .33

(

(

(

6,298.37 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 ,237.18 )

138,446.24)

128,334.00 )

6,298.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,237.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24)

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

274,315.79 )

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,059.21

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,798.74

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

12,798.74

00 7,535.55 ( 266,780.24)

142,010.17 3,059.21 12,798.74 154,808.91

( 132,30s.62) 3,059.21 20,334.29 ( I I 1,971.33 )



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 3'1,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200'46340-460-000

200-46340-461 -000

20046340-463-000

200-46340-464-000

200-46340-466-000

200-46340-467-000

20046340-468-000

20046340470-OOO

20046340471-OOO

200-46340-480-000

200-46340-481 -000

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGA]

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4

A&AHANGARRENT
A&APROPANEPURCHASES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEI

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

549.91

5,363.20

.00

2,829.04

.50

28.89

.00

.00

.00

I 17.30

17.15

1,384.79

10,596.08

.00

10,662.59

1.03

91.44

.00

.00

.00

351.90

638.55

1 10,000.00 (

"145,000.00 (

1,240.00 (

36,000.00 (

10.00 (

400.00 (

150,954,00 (

5,307.00 (

644.00 (

1,200.00 (

r,000.00 (

108,615.2r )
134,403.92)

1,240.00 )

25,337.41 )

8.e7 )
308.56 )

1s0,954.00 )

5,307.00 )

644.00 )

848.10)

361.4s )

1.26

7.31

.00

29.62

10.30

22.86

.00

.00

.00

29.32

63.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

108,615.21 )

134,403.92)

1,240.00 )

25,3s7.41 )

8.e7 )
308.56 )

r50,9s4.00 )

5,307.00 )

644.00 )

848.10 )

361.45 )

8,905.99 23,726.38 451,755.00 ( 428,028.62) 5.25 00 ( 428,028.62\

8,905.99 23,726.38 451,755.00 ( 428,028.62) 00 ( 428,028.62)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED A410112014 02:28PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0-802-000

200-5351 0-804-000

200-5351 0-805-000

200-535't 0-806-000

200-5351 0-807-000

200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809-000

200-5351 0-8 t 0-000

200-5351 0-81 3-000

200-5351 0-814-000

200-5351 0-8 1 5-000

200-5351 0-817-000

200-5351 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823-000

200-5351 0-824-000

200-535r 0-825-000

200-5351 0-827-000

200-5351 0-828-000

200-5351 0-829-000

200-5351 0-830-000

200-5351 0-831-000

200-5351 0-833-000

200-5351 0-834-000

200-5351 0-835-000

200-5351 0-836-000

200-535'1 0-837-000

200-5351 0-838-000

200-5351 0-84 f -000

200-535't 0-845-000

200-5351 0-846-000

200-5351 0-847-000

200-5351 0-848-000

200-5351 0-860-000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 100L1

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: I 00LL MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE OO Mc
AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: L|ABlLlry ¡NS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR
AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWER TORO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN'

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENCf

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT SIGN

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX
AIRPORT: SNOW PLOW- FORD

AIRPORT: Clry LOAN PMT

TOTAL AIRPORT

ÏOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

'1,666.66

32.38

.00

.00

.00

20.98

.00

341.00

1,425.00

.00

262.70

I 93.35

59.92

1,585.58

.00

5,416.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41.55

.00

.00

89.11

273.14

294.18

.00

15.38

16.62

.00

230.99

.00

4,999.98

32.38

.00

.00

20.98

63.90

2,290.38

4,275.00

731.86

383.66

431.96

1 19.84

1,626.67

2,865.00

16,249.98

.00

13.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

318.83

178.70

.00

187.57

574.72

642.00

.00

34.27

36.65

.00

446.99

.00

I 5,833.00

I,000.00

1 30,000.00

1 00,000.00

1,200.00

I,200.00

500.00

1 0,000.00

17,1 00.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

5,000.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

6,000.00

65,000.00

1,500.00

250.00

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

3,500.00

.00

1 00.00

1,000.00

2,200.00

3,000.00

300.00

250.00

200.00

2,500.00

3,500.00

25,000.00

I 0,833.02

967.62

1 30,000.00

1 00,000.00

1,200.00

1,179.02

436.1 0

7,709.62

'12,825.00

2,768.14

I 1,616.34

4,568.04

2,380.1 6

2,373.33

3,135.00

48,750.02

1,500.00

236.20

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

3,181.17

( 178.70 )
1 00.00

812.43

1,625.28

2,358.00

300.00

21573

163.35

2,500.00

3,053.01

25,000.00

I 0,833.02

967.62

1 30,000.00

I 00,000.00

1,200.00

1,179.02

436.10

7,709.62

12,825.00

2,768.14

1 1 ,616.34

4,568.04

2,380.16

2,373.33

3,135.00

48,750.02

1,500.00

236.20

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

3,181.17

178.70 )
1 00.00

812.43

1,625.28

2,358.00

300.00

215.73

163.35

2,500.00

3,053.01

25.000.00

31.58

3.24

.00

.00

.00

1.75

12.78

22.90

25.00

20.91

3.20

8.64

4.79

40.67

47.75

25.00

.00

5.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

9.11

.00

.00

18.76

26.12

21.40

.00

13.71

18.32

.00

12.77

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,965.20 36,525.12 451,755.00 415,229.88 8.09 00 415,229.88

1 1,965.20 36,525.12 45.t,755.00

( 3,059.21 )( 12,798.74)

415,229.88 8.09 .00 415,229.88

00 ( 12,79e.74 ) .00 ( 12,798.74)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0410112014 02:28PM PAGE:2



CITY ATTORNEY - 2014 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

Pub Works Police General Copies
December

November

October

September

August

July

June

May

April
March

February

January
Totals

$

$

s

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Postaqe Travel
Total
Hours

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

35.3

36

39.s

Misc

Charges
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

0.5

4.9

0.9

12.9

14.4

17.8

21.9

t6.7

20.8

16.74

l.7t
3.40

ti.gg

16.40

t6.87

350.00

175.00

350.00

22.00

56.00

52.00

6.3

s787.50

45.t

$5,637.50

59.4

$7,425.00

21.8s S 48.26 $ 110.8 s 130.00

110.8 Hours @5125/perhr =

Misc. Chgs:
$

s

13,850.00

1,075.1 I

$ 14,925.11



CITY OF PI.ÀTTE\TTLI.E

T{ATER & SEÍÍER DEPARIIIENT

FTNA}ICIjAT REPORT

I'ÍARCE 20L4



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELTANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

147.17

.00

180,255.97

12,063.88

386.94

5,875.00

419,856.50

30,242.62

2,000.00

.00

2,202,000.00

137,600.00

1,613.06 )
5,875.00

1,782,143.50 )

1 07,357.38 )

19.35

.00

19.07

21.98

192,467.02 456,361.06 2,341,600.00 ( 1,885,238.94 ) 19.49

289.24

.00

182,078.O0

599.02

997.65

500.00

372,673.61

't,948.73

5,000.00 ( 4,002.35 )
500.00 .00

1,757,75O.OO ( I,385,076.39)

7,2OO.OO ( s,251.27 )

19.95

100.00

21.20

27.07

182,966-26 37ô,1 19.99 1,770,450.00 ( 1,394,330.01 ) 21.24

375,433.28 832,481.0s 4,112,0s0.00 ( 3,279,568.95 ) 20.24

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0/'lo1l2014 O2:23PM PAGE:1



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDTTURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPREC!qÏON
TAXES

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICÍPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICTTY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EOUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIFYTOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATTVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVÍCES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

¡NJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TOTALWATER DEPARTMENT

.00

1,540.50

.00

.00

.00

193.43

626.94

6,470.04

2,299.14

3,299.88

626.94

815.00

.00

310.35

626.94

2,432.37

3,224.57

228.05

626.96

317.53

.00

626.96

.00

.00

743.49

2,195.20

'1,760.u

626.96

.00

6,703.37

7,005.91

175.98

1,418.19

.00

626.96

22.40

1,967.24

.00

840.57

570.99

I,162.50

4.2s)
.00

10,238.65

.00

174.98

.00

.00

r,535.69

.00

4,786.63

.00

.00

.00

193.43

1,658.41

16,470.16

6,083.75

6,189.06

1,658.42

1,011.90

.00

1,355.63

1,658.42

4,123.19

9,423.22

418.40

1,658.47

317-53

.00

1,658.47

.00

.00

1,764.63

5,667.20

3,227.72

1,658.48

91.60

12,959.77

12,191.71

656.76

6,161.51

.00

1,658.47

56.00

8,413.33

.00

1,763.11

1,169.27

1,390.00

12,449.50

8,940.80

30,831.39

.00

563.1 3

.00

.00

8,839.12

,00

423,291.00

239,631.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

8,300.00

I 36,000.00

50,s00.00

1 9,100.00

8,300.00

8,500.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

55,000.00

2,900.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

6,000.00

8,300.00

500.00

3,100.00

12,500.00

20,200.o0

22,000.00

8,300.00

4,000.00

60,000.00

9,500.00

1 1,500.00

1 5,000.00

400.00

8,300.00

250.00

47,048.00

100.00

77,138.00

12,500.00

12,000.00

14,000.00

25,000.00

146,845.00

3,000.00

3,250.00

I,080.00

1 50.00

.00

'00
41 8,504.37

239,631.00

239,082.00

.00

4,140.57

6,641.59

119,529.84

44,416.25

12,910.94

6,641.58

7,488j0
6,000.00

5,144.37

6,ô,41.58

31,876.81

45,576.78

2,481.60

6,641.53

5,182.47

6,000.00

6,641.53

500.00

3,100.00

10,735.37

14,532.80

18,772.28

6,641.52

3,908.40

47,040.23

2,691.71 )

10,843.24

8,838.49

400.00

6,641.53

194.00

38,634.67

100.00

75,374.89

11,330.73

10,61 0.00

1,550.50

16,059.20

116,0r3.61

3,000.00

2,686.87

1,080.00

150.00

8,839.12 )

.00

1.13

.00

.00

.00

4.46

19.98

12.11

12.05

32.40

19.98
't 1.90

.00

20.86

19.98

11.45

17.13

14.43

19.98

5.77

.00

19.98

.00

.00

14.12

28.06

14.67

19.98

2.29

21.60

128.33

5.71

41.08

.00

1 9.98

22.40

17.89

.00

2.29

9.35

1 1.58

88.92

35.76

21.00

.00

17.33

.00

_00

.00

62,030.77 179,118.59 1,737,499.00 1,618,380.41 ooa

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED Ml01l2O14 O2:23PM PAGE:2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31,2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

SEWER DEPARTTVIENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS i LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALTTY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERLqTION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATIIIENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFIIS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDTTURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

1,711.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 93.43

I 6,332.58

6,170.4s

2,399.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

65.25

2,431.59

221.95

125.47

2,273.68

3,228.17

1,992.20

22.40

.00

u0.57
498.99

1,162.50

12.75 )
10,147.06

.00

2,913.44

.00

4,946.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

193.43

43,464.36

12,668.15

4,907.38

.00

4,554.30

.00

.00

699.58

8,826.41

977.68

3,117.02

8,301.48

7,405.75

8,488.24

56.00

.00

2,174.36

907.21

1,390.00

41,716.20

30,270.05

.00

4,864.68

.00

50,000.00

.00

312,850.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

225,000.00

62,500.00

30,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

26,000.00

27,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

38,678.00

1 00.00

1 00.00

77,138.00

1 1,900.00

16,000.00

54,000.00

214,140.00

500.00

49,700.00

.00

45,053.82

.00

312,850.00

239,082.00

.00

4,140.57

181 ,535.64

49,831.85

25,092.62

2,000.00

25,445.70

1 0,000.00

1,500.00

7,800.42

17,173.59

26,022.32

1 I,882.98

37,698.52

42,594.25

30,1 89.76

44.00

1 00.00

74,963.64

1 0,992.79

14,610.00

12,283.80

I 83,869.95

500.00

44.835.32

.00

9.89

.00

.00

.00

.00

4.46

19.32

20.27

I 6.36

.00

15.18

.00

.00

8.23

33.95

3.62

20.78

18.05

14.81

21.95

56.00

.00

2.82

7,62

8.69

77.25

14.14

.00

9.79

52,717.92 189,928.46 1,602,022.00 1,412,093.54 11.86

114,748.69 369,047.05 3,399,521.00 3,030,473.95 1 0.86

260,684.59 463,434.00 712,529.00 ( 249,09s.00 ) 65.04

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED Ml01l2O14 02:23PM PAGE:3



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

April1,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Wired April I Loan Payments
o StaffReport for Salary Resolution Presented to Council
o Annual PSC Report Filed
o Finance DirectorAttended CLA Meeting
o Met with Tricor Representative Conceming Flex Plan and HIPPA Training
o Determined Financial Software to be Recommended to Council
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
¡ Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Workers Compensation Audit
o Meet with DOT Conceming 2014 Airport Grant and Six-Year Plan
o Complete2}l3 TIF District Reports
o File TIF District Re,ports with Taxing Entities
o Process May I Loan Payments
o File Expenditure Restraint Budget Worksheet for 2015
o Tax Exempt Properties Report
o Continue Working on Finalizing 2013 City Financial Report
o Continue Working on 2013 Infrastructure and Fixed Assets
o Begrn Process to Close Out TIF District #8
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S Information on Cþ website
o Election Results on Next Page

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Managerlcitv CounciD

o N/A

COMMITTEE REPORT

o N/A







CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: April 4,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases
. Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in April and May,2014
o Continued to monitor TID #5 DWD Prevailing V/age litigation
o Continued to monitor Kallembach Rental Code litigation. Issues requiring Council direction

include whether to obtain Sheriffs Deeds for all lots, title issues, which lot(s) the City
intends to sell, possible relocation issues for tenants, if any, and the process to be followed
if lot(s) are to be sold. Tentative schedule is to present this for Council discussion on April
8,2014 and action on April 22,2014 if the properties are not redeemed by April 15,2014.

o Conferred with Police Chief on responding to records requests and complying with the
DPPA

o Attended phone conference with Attomey Pelletier and City Manager regarding
Kallembach Rental Code Litigation

. Responded to records request - Mr. V/inch
o Worked with Joe Carroll on drafting Development Agreement - Steve's Pizza
o Completed purchase of real estate from Mr. and Mrs. Harms for storm water detention pond
o Completed sale of Industry Park land to TJT Properties, LLC (Beebe)
o Reviewed advertisement for bids - new squad car

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Menaser/Citv Councilì

None

COMMMTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Gity Manager

March 18,2014 - March 31,2014

AGCOTIIPLISHMENTS
o Broadband Meeting in Fennimore
¡ Worked with League of Wl Municipalities to organize meeting of UW Gampus

Gommunities.
o SeveralconËrence calls re: Kallembach Houses
o Phone calls with Troy Hoekstra re Library Block Development proposal.
r Closed on sale of land to Vet Clinic in lndustrial Park
r Closed on Harms land purchase for Stormwater Basin.
¡ Attended RDA Meeting
¡ Various stafiand department head meetings.
¡ Attended meeting on forming an Angel Netwok at Nohr Gallery
o Organized Stafftraining on Bloodbome Pathogens with Tricor
o PCAN meeting
¡ Good Moming Platteville meeting
¡ Met with Second Street Bar Owners to discuss road closure.
o Woked on Project Pulse Fundraiser Planning .Boots vs. Badges"
r Attended Soup Dinner Fundraiser at Take 2

MAJOR OB.'EGTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH.
¡ Transition City Emailto Microsoft 365 cloud email service.
o Work on2014-2016 Staffing Plan.
o Drafting new Fire Agreements with Area Townships.
. Cleaning up office and paperwork filing.

¡ April 25*, Boots vs. Badges Donut Delivery Fundraiser at Dunkin Donuts.o May 25th, Benevento's Fundraiser for Project Pulse.

THINGS THAT NEED CITY COUNCIL ATTENTION
. C¡ty Council may desire to review the 2011 Downtown Development Plan and

revisit action taken by C¡ty Council on 4117112 removing projects from
consideration.

o State Residency LaWs impact on Platteville policies and handbook.
r Should the Ci$ contractwith hospital or build new EMS facility (Goal#2).
o Museum lmplementation Task Force Progress and Reporting.

REPORT OF PUBLIC CONCERN
. Complaint about dumpsters and appearance of properties on Mrgin Avenue.
. Complaint about dumpsters at DollarTree/Maurices property.
r Lots of questions about political signs for election.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

Week Ending: April 4,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

wtscoNsrN

o Continued working on the proposed design standards for signage in historic districts.
o Finalized the revision to the rental license fees and the rental inspection contract.
o Finalized the modifications to the zoning ordinance regarding building heigþt and

building setbacks.
o Worked on zoning code amendments regarding the R-LO district.
o Worked on organizing files in the office.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue working with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design
standards for signage in the downtown historic district.

o Work on a grant to assist with the Chicago's Best redevelopment.
o W'orking with a downtown building owner on a potential reconstruction project.
o Start developing a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.

PT]BLIC INFORMA'TION ITEMS

o A public hearing will be held at the April 22"d Council meeting regarding changes to the
zoting ordinance that would allow the creation of an R-LO overlay district in any of the
historic districts in the City.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Councill

o None

OTIIER INFORMA'TION

o None



Gity of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: 0l April 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for March - 93
. ALS Ambulance calls for March - 27
o Staff Meeting & Training
o Project Pulse Meetings
o Attended Department Meeting
o Good Moming Platteville Presentation
o Working on Community Foundation Grant forAutoPulses
o Working with Townships on finalizing Funding Assistance Program Application
o HIPfi,q revisions
o Ambulance calls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 - 245 (as of 03/31)

o ALS level calls - 76 (as of 03/31)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 280 (as of 03/31)

o ALS level calls - 75 (as of 03/31)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Councit)

COMMITTEE REPORT



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 1 of3

lmecelnsruo
EM S SERvIcE BRIDGE

Ambulance Run Data Report
Plattev¡lle Emergoncy Med¡cal Seru¡ce

From 03/01/14 To 03/31/14
fotal Number of Runs Basêd on Search Criteria: 93

Times of Call

T¡me Per¡od Sundãy
0000 - 0300 I
0300 - 0600 4
0600 - 0900 3
0900 - 1200 1

1200 - 1500 0
't500 - 1800 2

1800 - 2100 5
2100 - 2400 1

UnknoM 0

Monday Tuesday
20
vt
't0
60
23
41
21't0
00

Wednesday
0

1

4
4

1

2
2

0

Thursday
'l

0
3
0

Friday
2
I
2
0
2
2
2
'l

0

Saturday Total Percentage
2 I 8.60%
1 I 8.60%
0 '13 13.98%
't 12 12.900/0

2 't5 16.13Vo

1 15 't6.130/o

1 14 15.05%
0 I 8.60%
0 0 0.00%

1218,17

B of Times

't00%

% of Times

1't.830/0

25

?o

f5
lrl
5

3

Í6

ra

tz

r0

I
5

1

2

0

Cail Volume by Day ofweek

I Sundåy I Lbrøay I l!€rdðy I Wetruday ¡ TlÌ¡6d¡y ¡ Fnd¿y ¡ S¡tudry

SLúy t¡ondåy fh0Ed¿y Êfldây

¡m'on orc.ffi (re.{m m.lm rru.!s to.ræ tru.?ræ træ_?¡æ

Runs by Provider lmpression

Prov¡der lmpression
Abdominal Pa¡n/Problems
Allerg¡c Reacllon
Altered Level ot Con3c¡ousness
Back Pain (Non.Trâumaüc)
BehavloralrPsych¡akic Dlsorder
Card¡ac Arrest
Chest Pain/D¡scorfort
ETOH Abuse
General Mala¡se
Þlypèrtenslon
]lypotenslon
Nau8ea/Vom¡t¡ng (UnknoM Etiology)
No Apparent llhessrlnjury
Other
Other Abdomlnal/cl Problem
Pain
Pat¡ent Assist Only
PolsoningrDrug lngestlon
Resplratory Distress
Substance/Drug Abuse
Syncope/Fainting
Traumat¡c lnjury
Unconsclous

Runs by Response Reguêsf

Response Requæt
911 Response (Scene)
lnterfac¡l¡ty Transfer (Unscheduled)

2 2.'150/o

1 '1.080/0

1 1.08Vo

2 2.'l5yo
1 't.08vo

4 4.30%
't 1.080/0

1 't.080/o

1 't.08vo

1 't.080/o

4 4.30Vo

6 6.45%
4 4.30Vo

1 1.080/0

11 11.830/0

1 1.080/0

't 1.080/0

8 8.60%
1 1.08/0
1 1.O8ø/"

15 16.130/0

3 3.230/0
Weaknêss 7 7.53o/o

Unknou 4 4.30o/o

# of Times
77
15

% of Tims
82.80Vo

16.130/0

Call Volume by Hour of Day

4/l/201411:06:08 AM



Total

Runs by Díspatch Reason

Ambulance Run Data Report

Standby
UnknoM

Page 2 of3

I
0

1.08%
0.00%

Dispatch Reason
Abdominal Paln
Altered llentâl Statu3
Anaphylact¡c Reaction
Breath¡ng Probl€m
Chest Paln
Diabetíc Problem
Fall V¡cüm
Head lnjury
Medical Transport
Other
Overdose
Pain
Ssizure/Convul3ions
S¡ck Person
Standby
Strokê/CVA
Traff¡c / Transportãt¡on Accident
Transfer/lnterfacll¡ty/Palliative Car€
Traumatic lnjury
Unconsc¡ouslFaintlng
Unknom Problem/[,]ân Dom
Unknom

# of Times
2
7
1

8
2
1

12

1

1

4
1

3
4
þ
'l

2

14

17

2
J

1

0

100%

% of llmes
2.15%
7.53Vo
't.08%
8.60%
2.15%
1.08Vo

12.900/0

1.08Vo

1.08%
4.30%
1.08%
3.230/0

4.300/0

6.45%
1.08%
2..150/o

15.05%
18.28Vo

2.15%
3.23v.
1.08vo

0.00%
Tolal

Average Run Times

Enroute (Responding . Unit Notif¡ed D¡spatched)
Minutes # of Runs

93 100%

0-1
2-3 't1

% of Runs
6.45%

1'1.830/0

26.88Vo

53.76Vo
'1.080/0

% of Runs
73.'t20/o

23.66yo
0.00%
1.08Vo

2.'150/"

Response Time (Arrive Scene - Enroute)
llinutes # ofRuns

0-5 68
6-10 22

11-15 0
>'15 1

Unknffin 2

4-5 25
>5 50

UnknoM 'l

9393 100%

Yo of Runs
17.20Vo

59.14V.

12.90y.
5.38%
5.38%

100%

Scene T¡me (Depart Scene - Arrive Scene)
Minutes f of Runs

0-10 16

11 -20 55
2't - 30 12

>30 5
Unknown 5

Transport Time (Ar¡ve Hospital - Depart Scene)
Minutes

0-5
6-10

l1-15
> 15

Unknom

fl of Runs % of Runs
14 15.050/0

52 55.91%
3 3.230/0

9 9.68%
15 16.130/"

Total 100%

00:07:11
00:04:03
00:1 6;31

00:10:23
00:20:58

93 100% Total

Average Run Times

93

Enroute
To Scene
At Scene

To Destination
Beck ¡n Sêry¡ce

Hospital Time (Depart Hosp¡tal . Arr¡ve Hosp¡tal)
Minutes

0-5
6-10

11-15
> 15

UnknoM

# of Runs
10

19

14

35
15

% of Runs
10.750/o

20.430/0

15.050/0

37.63%
't6.13Vo 00:59:06

Total

Range of Times: Lowest = 0 and Highest = 1 13

Runs by Location Type

Location Type
Hêaltù Care Fåcil¡ty (cllnlc, hosp¡tat)
HomeiRældence
Publ¡c Bullding (s€hools, gov, ofñces)
Resldential lnst¡tuüon (nuß¡ng home, jail/pr¡son)
Steet or H¡ghmy
Trade or Seru¡ce (Buslne3a, bars, festaurants, etc.)
unknoM

# of Runs
24
27

6
11

17

I
0

% of Runs
25.81Vo

29.03Vo

6.450/0

11.83yo

18.28yo

8.60%
0.000/.

Total

Avercge Patient Age (basecl on Date of Birth)

Age
Lê33 Than l
1-4
5-9
,t0 - 11

# of Runs
0
2
4
0

% of Runs
0.00%
2.15%
4.30V"
0.00%

4/l/201411:06:08 AM



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 3 of3

il5-t9
,20.21
,25.3,1
35 . ¡l,l
¡!5- 5,1

,55 - 6¡l

|05-7¡l
i75.8¡!
85+
Unknom

7
3
5
4
9
I
6

20
20
4

7.53fo
3.230Á

5,3870

4.30ø/o

9.68%
9,680/o

6.459o

21.510/.
21.51o/n

4.300i6

A"9rag"J{!g!4qq ¡l

I Search Crltêdá

i Dates

I Serulce

lEMs shrfr

i 
st"tr

lUnlt
lGall Slgn
iZonorDlsklct
i lype of Sêdlce RequesÞd

i 
Paüênt DlspGltlon

l.Pl9yE9f_!lpl99!!qn

From 03/012014 To 03ß112014 (mñlddlyfry)
Plattsvlllê Emergency M€dical Service
Alt
AllActive
Alt
Alr

AI
Ail
Alt
Alt

4/I/201411:06:08 AM



4t1t2014 Vvisconsin WARDS State Bridge

m lnnnceTnrNo
1+I EMS SERvIBE BRIDGE

Response Code

Not Applicable

l',lo Lights and Sirens

Lights and Sirens

Gall Summary Report
From 03/01/14 To 03/31/14
Re port Printed Ont 04101 12014

#

1

31

61

%

1.08%

33.33%

65.59%
I Total
, Transport Code

llo Lights or Sirens

Lights and Sirens
: lnÍtial No Lights or Sirens, Upgraded to Lights and Sirens

Unknow n

93

#

68

I
3

14

100.00%

73.12%
8.60%

3.23%
15.05%

Total
Re s ¡rorrse Dis pos itiorr
Treated, Transported by EMS (BLS)

Treated, Transported by EMS (ALS)

Patient Refused Care

No Fatient Found

Dead at Scene

Cancelled

93

51

27

10

1

1

3

100.00%

%

54.Mo/o

29.O3Yo

10.75%

1.08%

1.08%

3.23o/o

Total
Res¡:onse Rerluest
Standby

lnterf acility Transf er (Unscheduled)

911 Response (Scene)

93

#

1

't5

77

,t00.00%

%

1.08%

16.13%

82.80%
Total

lRes¡roncling Unit

7433 I 230

7435 I 231

93

#

17

76

100.00%
o//o

1g.2go/o

81.72o/o

Total

Search Criteria
Dates

Service
Staff

iunit

Call Sign
ZonelDistrict
Type of Service Requested
Patient Disposition

From 03I0'l 12014 T o 031 31 1201 4 (nrr/dd/yyyy)
Hatteville Erergency l\4edical Service
All Active
AII

AI
Ail

Ail

Ail

93 100.00%

https://wvw.ensuards.org/resourcdintraneVreports/RV1/Frame.cfrn?ayor.rt=true



City of Pl-atteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

03 I 18 I 14 through 03 /3 1 I I 4

ACCOMPLISHMENT

The third Lyceun, The Rodha:n Mine: Its History and Underwater
Docr¡¡nentation. Presented by Tamara Thomsen, maritime
archeologist was well attended with 87 present.

Worked on collection storage in the Rollo Jamison Museum

Promotion for the RJM Winter Lyceum

Research for 2014 exhibit work

Exhibit work inthe RJM

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Work on collection storage in the Rollo Jamison Museum

lnterview LTE employees

Exhibit work in the RJM

Interior maintenance proj ects

Work onthemine hain

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

Week Ending: Saturday, March 2912014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Officer TonyVanderVelden is progressing ttuougþhis Field Training.
o Attendd the Good Moming Platteville discussion on Disaster Prepardness

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH.
o Continue with the process to establish a new hire eligibility pool.
o Complete leadership training for two members of the Senior Command Staff

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Community menrbers are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

s¡rstern.
o On April26ù the DEA sponsored Dmg Take Back Day will be held to ror¡nd trp unwanted

medications. The PD also has a dmg drop box which is available to the public 2417 inthe
Police Dept. lobby.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv M¡naser/Citv Council)
None

COMMITTEE REPORT
o d PFC meetìng v¡as held on March 4,2014 at the Platteville Police Deparünent. The

meeting minutes from the Febmary meeting were approved at the Marah 4,2014 mæting
and they have been postd on the website. The next PFC meeting is scheduled for April 1,

2014 at5:00 p.m. at the Police Departnent.



MONTHLY STATISICAL REPORT

March March March
2014 2013 2012

AMBULANC
AMBULANCE CALL 54 49 54
AMBTILANCE TRANSFER DISPATCH 21 12 I

TOTAL AMBT]LANCE CALLS 75 6l 62
CRIMINAT

AGGRAVATED ASSATILT (HANDS, FIST. 0 1 0
ALL OTHER -CRIMINAL 3 0 2
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (ALL OTHER) 2 6 1

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (CATS) 2 5 5
AMMAL COMPLAINTS OOGS) 16 18 22
BURGLARY (FORCED ENTRY) 2 4 1

BURGLARY (UNLAWFUL ENTRY) 0 0 4
CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 10 0 0
CURFEW VIOLATIONS 0 0 2
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (ALL OTHER) 29 18 52
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (FIGHTS) I 11 6

DISORDERLY CONDUCT NOISE) 16 19 32
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (PHONE CALLS) 4 4 7
DRUG POSSESSION 1 1 0

DRUGS -ALL OTHER 2 2 1

FORGERY.COUNTERFEITING 1 2 c
FRALID 3 5 7

INTOXICATION 0 7 I
LIOUOR VIOLATION 15 7 15
LOITERING 0 1 0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 I 1

OFFENSES AGAINST FAMILY. CHILDREN 2 3 2
RTINAWAYS 1 0 1

SEXUAL ASSAULT 2 2 1

SIMPLE ASSAULT 0 0 1

STIICIDES (ATTEMPTED) 1 0 2
STIICIDES ffHREATS) 3 5 5
SUSPICION 30 49 43
THEFT (ALL OTHER) 6 4 I
THEFT IBICYCLE) 0 0 1

THEFT (FROM A BI.IILDTNG) 2 4 3
THEFT (FROM VEHICLE) 0 6 2
THEFT (SHOPLIFTTNG) 4 4 7
THEFT (VEHICLE PARTS) 1 0 2
Truancv 6 0 0
WARRANT PICK UPS 6 I 4

TOTAL CRIMINAL CALLS 178 197 249



MONTHLY STATISICAL REPORT

FIRE
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY 4 6 10
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -OUT OF DISTRICT 2 0 1

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -RURAL 4 3 2
FIRE CALL.FALSE ALARM 2 0 5

TOTAL FIRE CALLS 12 o t8
PARIilNG

2AM TO 6 AM 1 0 4
ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING 10 I 1

EXCUSED PERMIT PARKING 1 0 0
HANDICAPPED PARKING I 0 6
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING 71 55 60
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING ruW-P) 2 0 0
OVERTIME PARKING 0 0 1

TOTAL PARKING CALLS 86 63 72
SERVICE

ALARM 12 12 7

ALL OTHER -SERVICE 73 50 93
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 3 1 1

CIVIL ASSIST -CHILD EXCHANGE 2 2 1

CryIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS 5 1 6

CryIL ASSIST -OTHER 10 12 30
CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT 13 14 13

CIVIL ASSIST -PAPER SERVICE 6 6 4
CIVIL ASSIST -PROBATION & PAROLE 2 0 0

COMMI.INITY POLICING 47 57 42
COMMLINITY POLICING SCHOOLS 10 25 3
E911 HANG-UP / Mis Dial I 7 5

ELEVATOR ASSISTANCE CALL 1 0 0

FALSE ALARM 2 3 6
FOOT PATROL 16 16 45
FOUND ARTICLE 16 12 18

LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSIST 19 32 '15

LOCKED VEHICLE/RESIDENCE AS SI ST 50 50 51

LOST ARTICLE 21 5 2
MOTORIST ASSIST 11 8 4

OPEN DOOR 7 0 €

POLICE ESCORT 5 3
RIDE ALONG I 6 I
SALVATION ARMY REOUEST 4 1 I
SECURITY CHECKS 65 52 94
SPECIAL PATROL 17 I 10

SOUAD/EOUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 64 63
TAVERN CHECKS I € I
TOWING 1 1 0



MONTHLY STATISICAL REPORT

TRAFFIC DIRECTION 18 15 20

WARRANT ENTRY 282 1 0

TRAFFIC
ALL OTHER -TRAFFIC 130 63 6€

EOUIPMENT WARNING 104 80 72

MOVING V/ARMNG 62 94 62
NON-HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO 3 36 19
OMVI -NO ACCIDENT 6 4 3

OTHER HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO 11 11 12
PDO ACCIDENT -NO ARRESTS 19 22 24
PDO ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS ARREST 1 0 0
PDO ACCIDENT -OMVI ARREST 0 1 0
PDO ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS 2 2 0
PI ACCIDENT -NO ARRESTS 2 2 0
PI ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS ARREST 0 0 2
RADAR/LIDAR OPERATION 30 39 25
TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 10 12 26



Cþ of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: April 1, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Broadway Preconstruction Meeting and Public Information meeting
o Assisted in providing GIS access to Voting Information on City website
¡ Provided Storrn water presentation to Common Council

I\{AJOR OBIECTTVES FOR TI{E COMING MONTH

o Begin Broadway project
¡ Continue work on GIS project
o Complete designs on other 2014 projects
¡ Meet with new manager at Emmi
o Bid Opening for VFD and joint repairs at pool
o APWA Meeting inMilwaukee-May | &,2

PTIBLIC INFORMA'TION ITEMS

o If weather permits, Broadway project will start the week of April 7.
o Platteville Human Powered Trails group is proposing to have a single track trail system in

Knollwood Park areas. The proposed location is marked with flags. The PFR Committee
will review and take public comment before forwarding to the Common Council for action.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv ùIanaser/Citv CounciD

¡ Conúact3-t4 SidewalkRepair forlnfo on4lSand Action on4l22
o Conûact lI-14 Swimming Pool Repairs for lnfo on4l22and Action on 5/13

COMMITTEEREPORT
¡ Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on February 17,

2014. The March 17,2014 meeting was cancelled. The next meeting will be April21,
2014.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee @FR): The last meeting was on March 17,
2014. The Platteville Human Powered Trails group has the proposed single track path
(like Mound View Park) posted with flags. Staff will send letters to nearby residents to
ask for their opinions at the next PFR Meeting. Staff updated the Committee on the
addition of the pathway in Mound View Park. Next meeting will be on April 21,2014.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

04/0]-/20l.4

PooI Boiler: ütrork is complete.
st,artup in May.

!{e are holding retainage until boifer

Pool iloint Repair & VFD Pu¡rf¡s: This project wilt repair the
construct.ion/expansion joints in the pool bottom and replace pumps
with Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) pumps Lo save energy. I¡¡e received
a grant (writt.en by T,uke Peters) to instal-l the energy saving pumps.
The bid opening for this project wil-l- be on ApriJ- 16.

Broadway: 2013 work is complete. tile are holding a smal_l_ amount to
ensure the grass gro\¡/s in the spring. Bids $iere opened on February
18, 2014 and awarded on March 11, 2014. The Contract will_ be to
reconstruct the street using concrete, do Al-ternate A - Grant Street
and Alternate D - Pedestrian/nike path in Mound View Park. We held a
Public Information Meeting on March 31. Íüe expect the cont.ractor Lo
start the week of April 7 - weather permit,t.ing - and be complete in
early November.

IÍater Street: DOT sent the questionnaires to property owners. The DOT
wifl- schedule the contract,or to come back in the spring of 2014 to
repair l-awn areas. There was a bank fail-ure near Melby Funeral Home.
ûle stabilized the bank and are working with DOT to determine if the
DOT wil-f make more permanent repairs.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 2014 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
fndustry Park Expansion area formerÌy owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4
funding wil-l- cl-ose in November 2014. trVe purchased the land for the
storm wat.er pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA.

EIm Street Lift Station & Force l.tain: This is a vüater & Sewer project
to rehabil-itate the pumps & el-ect.rical systems for the Lift Station at
the corner of North El-m Street and lfest Goff Drive. It will also look
at rehab or replacement of the force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the l-Íft statlon to the gravity sewer line on Ridge Avenue. This
is in design.



lÍal-l'lart Bike Path:
bike path at, Keystone
i-n front of 9lal-Mart.
l-ine bet,ween i¡lal--Mart

This is a 2014 project to connect the exist.ing
Parkway behind V'Ial-Mart to Progressive Parkway
The path will be on an easement along the lot

and Menards. It is in the design phase.

PCA Erai]- Paving & Lighting: The Common Council approved the total-
pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous pledge) and the City will
sponsor a grant request by the PCA to submit to the DNR for $600,000
of the approximately $1.2 mill-ion project. cost. The project would
pave and install- Iighting on the PCA trail- from the Chestnut Street
bridge out. to the end of the Plattevil-l-e - Bel-mont Trail- behind
Menards. This project - if awarded - woul-d take pJ-ace in 2015.

Plattevi]-].e - Belmont Erail: This woul-d finish the non-motorized
trail between Plattevil-l-e e Belmont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final- design,
environmental- reviews and land purchases,/swaps. Construction in 2015
No lighting. Angie lfright is working on a supplemental grant request
to complete funding for the project..



Oty of Platteville

DEPARIMUIT IROGRESS RMffiT

I¡¡ke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: April l, 2014

AM{ILNHMENTS
- Submitted our application as a Playful City USA
- Called all lifeguard applicants to setup interviews
- Composed a letter on the behalf of the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee to

solicit input regarding the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood Park
- Sent Alcohol in the Park ordinance proposal to the Licensing Committee
- Started working on aPlL report for all recreation programming
- Sent an email to the elementary school principal asking if students would like to be

involved in the.process for picking out new playground equipment for Mound View Park.
- Attended the 4ú of July Committee meeting
- Attended the Chamber of Commerce Tourism Committee meeting
- Attended the third meeting of the Community Leadership Alliance
- Since the last Progress Report we have collected $10,290.00 in registration fees.

MAIG. OBITIIVES FORTIIE OMII{G MONIII
- Meet with Maureen Vorwald to discuss working together on fitness programming
- Transport shelving from theater balcony to external storage facilities
- Continue to organize and take inventory of extemal storage facilities

Pt]Tfrc II\FORIVIAIION IIENÃS

THIIS TIIAI NFxr) ATTENrION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

M{IITTEREFMIS
- C-ommunitySafeRoutes C¡mmittee (CSRC): Theregularmeetingwas canceled. Next

meeting is Monday, April 21,2014.
- ParksrForesûy&RecreationCommittee: Next meeting is Monday, April 21,2074.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: March 29, 2014

ACCOMPLISIIME¡TTS
o St. Pahick's Day Celebration 3/17
o BP/SugarlævelChecks 3118
o MarchBirthdayParty& Bingo 3/19
o FunnyMoneyAuction3/24
o Craft Workshop 3/26
o Music'r¡¡ith Del Heins 3/28
o Meetings: Project Pulse 3/17, Common Council 3/25, Deparünent Head 3/26, Commission on

Aging 3/21
. Regular Activities: Music w/Vera 3119, 3126, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500/Solo,

Cribbage, Sheepstread What's in the Bag?

MAJOR OB.IECTTVES FOR TI{E COIVTING MONTH
o SC Polþ Development - ongoing
¡ Meal Siteftansitiontonewmanagpr

PTJBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Seeking nominations of outstanding older people in Platteville! Do you know someone (age 60 or

older) who has made a positiræ impact on your life andlor someone who gives back to the
community? In 300 words or less, tell us about your favorite older person. Submit nominations by
April l6t" to Platteville COA c/o The Platteville Senior Center. Winners will b€ announced in May
as a part of Older Americans Month. Questions? Call the center at 348-9934.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv ManegerlCitv Councin
Parking ordinance change requested to provide adequate space to parkthe bus orbusses without obsüucting
the alle¡ ease congestior¡ and allow for safe loadingfunloading of bus riders on Court Street at the Senior
Center.

COMMITTEEREFORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was forrned by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these
needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting \¡¡ill b€ held on fihursdqy April 17,2014 at the Platteville Senior Center @ 9am. þprovd
meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.orgleommissiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

X Original Update

Title:
Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement Resolution

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

Fire Chief is proposing adoption of new resolution to include fire protection as well as emergency medical services
as all references to fire protection were stricken from previous Resolution 08-05.

This updated Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement Resolution will allow the City of Platteville to be a
member of the Grant County MABAS Division 108 for both fire protection and emergency medical services.
MABAS is a state-wide and multi-state (WI, IA, MN, IL) mutual aid agreement which protects the interests of the
city while ensuring that the city is protected from charges and liability claims.

As with the current county level mutual aid agreement that the city has, this mutual aid agreement states that other
department resources we request will not be able to charge the city for those services and that any personnel who
provide services are covered under their own department's liability coverage. This also assumes the reverse in that
when available at the discretion of the Fire Chief or one of the Officers of the Fire Department, the city will not
charge for the use of equipment should a department in our surrounding area request it in an emergency situation
and should any personnel be injured while providing assistance to a department in a surrounding that they will be
covered under the City of Platteville's liability coverage.

Recommendation:

Fire Chief recommends adoption of updated Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement and Resolution.

fmpact Of Adontins Proposal:

The impact of adopting this proposal is added protection and resources becoming available to the city while
eliminating liability issues of resources coming from outside Grant County.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

There would be no long range fiscal effect.

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Fire Department

Prepared By: Chief Ryan Simmons Date: Marchl7.20l4



RESOLUTION NO. I4.I2

A RESOLUTION AMENDING ADDENDUM C OF MUTUAL AID BOX ALARM
SYSTEM (MABAS) AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute 66.0301(2) authorizes any municipality to contract
with other municipalities and with federally recognized Indian tribes and bands in this state for
the receipt or furnishing of services, such as fire protection and emergency medical services.
Such a contract may be with municipalities of another state, as provided in Wisconsin Statute
66.0303(3)(b); and

WHEREAS, the Vy'isconsin Statute, 323.13.(1Xd), provides that the standards for fire,
rescue, and emergency medical services shall include the adoption of the intergovemmental
cooperation Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) as a mechanism that may be used for
deploying personnel and equipment in a multi-jurisdictional or multi-agency emergency response
throughout V/isconsin and neighboring states; and

WHEREAS, the Attorney General of the State of Wisconsin must approve any
agreement between a Wisconsin municipality and a municipality of another state, and said
agreement was approved by the Attomey General of the State of Wisconsin on December 22,
2000; and

WHEREAS, said agreement was submitted to the governor of the State of Wisconsin for
his concurrence, which was obtained and later adopted under Wisconsin Statute 66.0303(3) (a)
and (b); and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin Common Council believes that
intergovernmental cooperation for purposes of public safety and protection should be encouraged
and that the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement would afford these benehts to
county residents by coordinating emergency medical services, as recommended in Resolution
08-05, July 29, 2008; and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville entered into the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System
(MABAS) Agreement to provide for the coordination of emergency medical services in the event
of a large scale emergency, natural disaster, or man-made catastrophe on JuIy 29,2008; and

V/HEREAS, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin Common Council also believes that
intergovernmental cooperation for purposes of public safety and protection should be encouraged
and that the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement would afford these benehts to
county residents by coordinating fire protection, in addition to emergency medical services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution14-12 Amending Addendum
C of the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement to include fire protection
services, a copy ofwhich is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is hereby
approved and the Common Council President and City Clerk, be authorized to execute the same
on behalf of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin.

Page I of2



PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the _ day of April, 20t4.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



MtlTtJ/tL AID BOX ALARM SYSTEM
AGREEMEN1'

This Agrecmcnt mâd€ and Ênrcred into thc dalc æt forth ¡tcxt to thc aignaturc of ¡he

fcÊpectivc ¡rartics, by urd berwccn the ¡¡niç of ttlcal govcrruDcnl nrbecribcd hercto

[herenflcr'tlnit(s)"t thnt h¡ve npproved this Agrecrnent md adoprcd ea¡ue in mamer ss

providcd by law u$d arc berc¡ll6¡ listcd at tbc e¡rd of this Agreement

IVHEREAS, lhc putics hcrcto h¡ve dctcrmined bec¿use of geographicll

consideratioûs ir ts imçronant for lllinoi¡ units nnd Wisconsin uni¡s to coordrn¡lc mutual

nid lhrough rtrc lr{utunl Ard Box Alann SystÊm for thr: cffective and cfficient provision of

Mutual aid. nnd

WI¡EREAS. it rs rccognir.crt antt acknowlcdgcd that cmcrgercics. n¡rtur¡l dis&cters,

and man-madc catsstrophcs &r not conform to dtsigrratcd tcrritorid limrts and srate

hrulrd¡ries. and

lvt¡ERËAS. the lVisc'onsin S¡rturc 6{¡'0301(z) authorizes any rmrnicipalrty lo

contract wrrh other munrcipalirres fin the receipt or fiurnishing of services. rucb ac Íire

prorection and e.mcrgc0cy me'rtical sen'iccs. Such a contr0ct may þ witb municiJnlities

of snother statc (Wis.Stas. (É.030¡(l)(b).)

r¡VHER-EAS. rhe Sra¡e of lllinois h¡rs provitlcd similcr provisionr undff tbc

*lntcrgovcrnmentål Cooperation Ac¡" of 5 ILCS 220/l cr sag'

¡yIIERßAS. l,Vi¡consi¡ Statutes 66.031?5 outhorizes fire dcpartment!¡ to engagc in

mu¡ual assist¡nce within a reqges*ing frrc deportmcnt's jurMiction; lnd

WüEREAS,2005 Wis. Acr Lq? anrendcd $ l(ú.03(2xa)3 of rhe Wiscon¡in Statutcs

rclatmg to star¡d¡rds fr¡r local emÊrgüçy msnsgcnpnl progr¡lns, rnd

P*ge I of 13



ITIIER¡:AS. pur$¡ånt thcrcto the Adjurnnt Gcnerst of tbe Dcpartmcnt of Military

Affar* of thc Stare of Wisconsin is autborized to ñ¡rnish guidurce. &vclop and

promulgate sta¡rd¡rds for cmcrgelcy mnmgcmcnt Frograms¡ ûnd

IVHER.EAST pur$¡tnt thcrcto thc sAndsrds for firc' rescgc and emergcncy mcdical

sËrvrces slrall fuælude rhe adopfion of tbc inlcrgovernmcntal coopcrction Mutual Aid Box

.Alarm Systcrn (MABAS) as a meclBni*¡n that may be uscd fo¡ deploying pcrsonncl and

equipnrcnt in n multi,jurisd¡*ional or multi-agenüy emergcncy resptrnsc; and

lVttEBflts. pursuant to such aurhority. $/is. .{dmin (lodc. Chapter ÞrEM I rvus

promulgated m ordcr tu cstablish stundsrds for the adoption of N{ÂBAS by locnl

governmcnts as ¡l mccha¡lism ro bc uscd for mutuat ¡id for fire rescue and cmcrgency

n¡edical s€rviccsl Ðnd

}VHËREAS. thc panres hscto hsve determined thst it is rn th'trir b*t lntcfe$s to

cntcr into this Agrecnrcil to s€cr¡re to Ëâch the bcnefits of nrutual sid in firc protection.

fÌrefìglrtrng ond the prolection of lifc and pro¡nrry frorn an cmcfgency or disaster: and'

II'IIEREAS, the partrca lËrelo håvc dercrmined tbs¡ it is in their bcst interests to

assoclatc to provide for conrmUticaltons procedurcs, training ¡nrJ other nc.cë$ary

functions to furthcr the provision of said prinection of lifc and prÛperr)' from sn

emergdncy or drs¡sleq

NOW. TIIEREIORE, ln considerarion of thc fortgoing rccitsls, thr: Unil's

membr,rship in rhc Mutunl Aid tlox Alarm Systtñ (hercinðftcr'À{ABAS') 6nd tbe

covclta¡lls contaiæd hcrc i n,

Pagc 2 of 13



TÍIE PARTIES llERËTO AGREtr ÂS FOLLOìTVS:

tiEcTloN oN[

g¡gtPels

¡l b rccogaizcd and acknowledgod th¡t in certain situ¡tions. $ucb ts, but not

limited to, enÉfgÊncic$, ndural disasters nnd ¡nan'msde cat'*stro'phes, the use of an

individutl Mcmbcr Unil's pcrmnncl and a¡uipmenl to perfiorm functions outside the

tcnitorisl hmrrs of fhc Mcmbcr Unil i¡ dcsirablc ¡nd tæcs*sary to prtscrl'c and p'rOect the

he¡lth, siufety anrJ rvclfarc of the publrc, lr is ft¡rrhcr exprcssly aukng*'ledged th¡t m

certnin situstions. such as ¡hc tforemcntioncrl. thc use of other Member tfnit's ¡rrsonnel

and equiprncnr ro pcrfonn funetrr¡ns withrn thc lerritorial limits of ¿ Membcr llnit ic

desir¡blc nnd nccc*sary to preserve anrl protrxt rhe hcalth, safety and wclfart of ¡bc

public Furt¡er, ir rs acknowledged ¡hnt cuordination ot'mu¡uul úd tbrough thc Mutual

Ai¡J Box Alsrm Systcm is tlesiroble for thc effectit'c atrd eflicient provision of mutrul ¡id

SESI'TON T\#O

Deflnitiqns

For fhe pufp<x€ of tltts Agrccmr'nt, thc fnllowmg terrns ss uçed in th¡s agrtrmrcnl

shall be dcñnctl as follows:

A. "Muunl Aid Bo¡. Al¡rm Systcm" (hereinafler rcfcned lo ¡s "MABAS"): r\

dcfinite ond prearrangcd plan wbcreby rÊsPgfisc and as¡isuncc ir pmvidcd to a

Stricken Unit þ rbc Àiding Udt(s) in sccordtncÉ wiÛ rtr systcm Éståbtish€d srd

msinraincd by rhc M^BAS Member Unirç nnd anendcd from timc to tinæ;

B. *Mcmbcr Unit": A unit of loc¡l govrrün€nt including but uot limitod to å courty'

oty, village, toçn, tribe or band, ernerycrry mcdical scrvices dis¡rict, Or firc

Page 3 of l3



protectlon di.st¡ct having o fire departrnãl rçcogrtizcd by the Stale of llinois' or

rl¡e SUæ of Wisconsin, 6¡' an intcrgovernmcntrl agcncy and tþ uniu of whish the

intergovcrrurcntel ûBensy is comprircd which b I perty to ùc MABAS

Agrccnrenr ånd hås ben rppropriatcly rutborized by tbe govøning body to cntcr

lnro n¡cb Egfremont. antl tç comply with tbc rulcc ald ægulations of MAB'{S;

*Strickcn Unit": A Membcr Unit or s noo*psrticipating kxal gov'crumcnt¡l unit

which requeslt aid in the cvent of nn cnrcrgcnc)'i

.,Aíding tJnit..: A ttlcmbcr llnit fumishing cquipmenl" pcmonncl, sndlor s¡rviccs

tu a Strickcn tjnit;

"EmcrgenCy": An occurrcnc€ ur condition in a StriCkcn Unit's tcnittrrill

jurisdiction ç'hich resuhs in ¡ situ¡rion of such magnitudc sndor ctlnscquencc th{l

it cmnot be adcquarely hnndled by rlu Strickcn Unit. so lhål ¡l rlctcrmines thc

ncccssity and ¡dvisôbility of rcqucsting aid-

F "Division": The geogrnphicnlll' åssoc¡Âtcd Member tjnits or Unit which have

l.

bccn groupcd fo¡ opcrarronal efficicncy and rePrescntation of thosc Membcr Units'

"1'ruining": 'fhc regutnr schcdulcd practicc of cmcrgenc¡' procedures during non'

crrlÈfgctrcy drills to imptemcnt thc ncccssary joint oJrcruliont of MABAS.

'-ExecutivË BrJard'.: Thc s¡¡¡tL'widc ovcrsight boâfd of MABAS which i¡

urrnprLscd of Divisron rcpr€sslltatl ves

"N{ABAS or'Mutusl Ai{ Box Alarm Sy$cm' reg¡o¡l* fnesÑ the WEM rcgional

Ëre¡s a3 idcîtifiËd by the Adjutant Cüoeral undor æ. 166.03(216.(b)1.' St¡¡¡'

,thicf Ofüccr' mesni rhc highcsr nrùi4 oilìccr witbin s firç, rçscuê or

crnergËtrcy nndical servicæs uni¡.

c.

D.

E,

0

il

,,

Ptgc 4 of ll



K. ..lncidgnf Commsnd Systen" has thc mcaning spccified in s' lé6.0!(6m)' St¡t3'

and follows thc guidclincs of thc Nafionnt lncidsnt Man¡gcrntmt Syrtcm' also

knovm as NIMS,

SECflON THREE

AutÞqrltv ¡n4 Actlon to Ef[ect.Mulu¡l Ald

Tlrc tvîcmbcr Ururs lrcrcby suthorize rnd direct the ir rcs¡æctivc Chicf OfÏiccr ar

his derigncc to take ncccgtsry and proper action lo rendcr ¡nd/or roquest mutual

aid liom the othcr Mcmbcr Units in nccorclance with thc policics and procedures

csrablisbed snd mainraincd by thc MABAS Memtrg Units. Ttrc ricl rcndcrcd

rhnll hc to the extcnt of avnilable pcrsonnel and cquiprncnt nol rquired for

edèquatt: protcction of the temtonal timits of the Aiding Unit. Thc judgment of

rbc chicf officer, trr his dcsigrree. of tlìe Aithng tjnir shsll be lin¡l at to thc

¡rersonnel and eguipment availablc to render aid.

\\,'hcnever iln cmergenc! tr.-cure ¡nd corditirrns üe such that the (:hief OfÏicer.

lncrdcnt Comm¡nrlcr or his desigrcc. of thc Strickcn tJnit dstermincs it

advisablc ro rcqucst aid pursuant to this Âglecment hc shall notify tbc Aitling

Unit of fhe n¡ture ar,.l locsfion of fhc cmerEcncy and tlre t!?€ ¡nd ¡mount of

cquipmcnt and ¡xrsonucl and/rr strïicc¡ reguestËil frorn thc Aiding unit.

The Chief Oflicer, çr his dsrgncc. of thc Aiding tjnir shall take th follorving

sction imnediately u¡nn bcing re$¡csted for rid:

l. Determin€ wtr.tt equþmcnt, Pertonncl rndor ¡crviCcs is requcStcd uCCording

to thc system mainLûind by the MABAS.

l\,

C.

Pagc 5 of l3



2. Dctennine if fhc rcqucstcd cquipmenl. pcrsomcl. and/or serviccs csn be

committed in reipnsc to the rcguest from the srickcn unit;

3. Disprtch immcdintcly thc rcquestrd equipmenL personocl and/or scfvicef, lo

thc exlglrt lvailable, to thc locslion of tbc ctn€rgcncy rcpQded by thc Stricken

Uni¡ in nccordance wi¡h thc prrx'cdures of thc MABÂS;

1. Noti$' thc Strickeo Umt rf åny or all of the rÊquc$ted cquipmcnt. ¡rrsonncl

and'or scrvices cânnol bc providcd-

SÞ]CTI0¡\I FOUR

JurlsdictlRn Oyer Personqc.t rnd Eouloment

Pcrsonnel tlisparchct! to aid ü ¡xrty pur$ujmt to this Agreemcnt shsll rcmain

employees of rlre Aidrng Unir. Personnel r¡f the Aùlrng Unit shall rtfxlrl t'or direction ancl

ossignmcnr år rhe s('ene of thr. cme rgency l¡r thc Firc Chief or tncident Com¡nande r t}f the

Sr¡ickcn Unrr. I-hr. Aiding t Inil sball at all trnres have the riglrt ro withdraw any nnd lll

aid upon thc ordcr of irs ('hief ()fiiccr or his desig¡nce. prrrvided however' that th¿ Aiding

Unit wirhrtrawtng such aitl shull notrfu the lncrdenl ('amm¡¡rder or his dcsignc"e of tltc

Stricken t lnit of thc ç'ithdrawsl of sut:h aid sod tbc cxtenl of zuch rvithdrarval

SECTTON FIVE

Cq{nPcn¡atlon for AIll

Lr¡uiprnenr, pcrsonnel. súd/or serriçcs pmvidcd ¡r¡¡rsusnt to this Agræmcnt shall

be at no charge to thc strickcn ljniu howevcf, åny cxpcnscs rocoversbls frorn third

parties and rcspoæiblc Fanies ¡blll be equrtabty dictfitrurcd mrong Aiding Unis'

Nothtng hsein thall o¡rcmtc to bnr nny recover¡ of funds from any slâte or fedcra¡

sgency undcr any existing stale and fbderal laws

Pageóofl3



sEcrtoN slx

tsEs¡essÊ

Ear.-h ¡urt hercto shall prcrcure ¡nd m¡intair\ rt its sole and c¡clusivÊ Ëxpcn$e'

insurnnce covcrûgc. inr:luding: comprchcnsive liabititv, personal injury, proFcrty diln¡;ge'

tvofker's comSænsation. End, if appliCoble, cmergcncy mcdicAl servicc pofe*sional

liobiliç-. with minimum limits of $1.000,000 auto and $1,000.000 combincd single limit

general liabilrry and professiorul liabitiry. No ¡nrty hcrelo sb¡ll havc eny obligation lo

provitlc or cxtcnd insur¡u¡ue coveragc for any of ttrc item-c enuncrated hcrein kr rny othcr

part¡,hererrr or its ¡xrsÜnnel. The obligationsof the Scction may be satisfìed by a party's

membc6hi¡ in a stlf-insufånËe pool. a sclf-insuronce ptan of nrflngcmcnt with ¡n

insumncc provider approvcrl tr¡- the íatc of jurisdiction' Thc MAIIA'S nray requirc that

copies or otlrcr cv¡dcnce of conçliance with rhe provisions of this Sectitu bc provitlcd to

rhc MAIIAS- U¡rr;ln requcsl. Memher Unirs shall pruvidc such evidcnce as hcrein

provided lo lhe MAtsÂS lnembers

SECTION SEVEIIi

I4flemnlfic¡tlon ljabtlltv rnd lürh'er of Clriug

F:ch parry herctrr ¡lgle63 fo waivc ¡ll cl¡ims f,gÂ¡nst all oùcr panics hcrçto for

any loss. damagc, ¡rcrsonal rnjur' or death occqnirq in consequcnce of thc prformance

of thrs Agreemenr; providat, bûwevcr. tbst n¡ch cl*im is nol å resull of willñ¡l or rcckl€ss

mi¡conducr by a party hcrcto or irs pcrsonncl. Tþc Stricke¡r Uoit haeby cxprcsrly ågxËes

to bold h¡rmless¡. indcrnnify ðnd defÈrd rtrc Aiding Unir ¡nd its pcrsonncl from any nnd

all ctaims, tkrn¡nds, liability. losses, ircluding åttffiÌey fces md costs. suits in law or in

Page ? of 13



cqui¡y which ¡¡e made by a third party th¡t may risc from provirJing nid pufst¡¡¡nl to tbir

Agreenrcnt.

All cmployec bcncfitC wage nnd disnbility psymsnts. pcnsions and worker's

compc¡.s¡lr¡ûtr chims, shall be tbc sole s¡¡d exclusive rcs'fìürsibiliry of ctch prrty for its

own cmployecs providecl, however, thtt such clai¡n is not ¡ result of willfr¡l or rcckless

misconduct by a party hcreto or its ¡rcrsonnel.

SECTIOI{ ETGTTT

frion-l,itblll$ for }:rllurc to Rqnder ôld

Thc rcndcring of ¡ssist¡ncc under thc terms of rhrs Agrecmcnt sh¡ll no¡ bc

mandntory and thc Arding Unit may refi¡.se if locul condttions of tbc Aiding Unit prohibit

rcsponsrt. lt is the responsibility of rhe Àittrng Unlr m tmmedralely notify tbc Strit'ken

LJnit ol'the Aiding l-Jnit's inabilit¡.to rcspund. horvcver. failurc ttr immedi¡¡tcly noti[¡ the

Strickcn Unit of sr¡ch innbrlity to rcspûnri stull not constirutc cvidcnce of noncompli¡ncc

wirh rhe cnru of tbis sect¡on and uo liability ms.v bc aerigncd.

No linbility of any kin¡l or nrirur€ Èhell trc annbuFd to trr be assumc4 wbethe¡

exprcssly or implicd. hy a party hersto. its duly authorizerl cßÈnls and personnel' for

fiilu¡e or refusal lo rerulcr sid. Nur shall there tte an) tiabilir¡'of a party for withdr¡rsal

of aid once providctl pursuant ¡o tlrc tcrms of this Agrcement

SECTTON NTNE

Terryt

Tlris Agreenænr shåll bc in effec¡ for s tcrm of one ycar fronr tbc daæ of signature

hcroof üd ¡båll su¡oústicålty rencw t'or succcssivc onc year tenus unlcst tcrmin¡ted in

uccord¡¡tcc with this Stxtiou-

Page I of l3



Any prry krcto may termirratc its particif¡ûtaon in thig Âgrccment at my timc.

pmvidcd rh*r rlrc prty wishing to rcrmin¡rc irs prricipation in ¡hi¡ Agrecrnmt rhall givc

wrirrn noricc ro rbe Bon¡d nf rhcir Divisim u¡d to tbc Erecutive Bo¡rd qrccifying thc

d¡tc of tcrmin¡tion. n¡ch not¡cc to bc gtvcn tt lc¡st 90 c¡lcodaf dayr prior to the rycciftcd

daæ of tcnninarion of participation. Tbe writtcn notice pmvi&d hcrcin shall be givcn by

pcrsonal delivery. registered mait or certrfied mail' ln Wisctmsiq å copy of such nolice

shall also be de¡roaircd wirh rhc Fire Scrvicc Coordinntor (FSC), Wisconsin Emergcmy

Managcment, 2d00 Wright Strcct. Room 213. P.O' Box 7865, Madison. l'Vl 5l?00-78ó5'

tclephone ( 608) ?2{1,6û19.

SECT¡O!\ TEII{

EfÍcctlvcnc*s

Ihis r+rgrc"cnænt shall be in full forcc ffid efÌectivc uPon ¡pprovìill by thc psrtie$

hercto in thc msnncr providcd hy lnw end upon proper cxctution hcreof' ln Wisconsin' n

ccpy of such a¡¡rccment shnll bc depc-tiæd wirh the Firc Serv¡¡:cs C<xrnltnator (FSC).

Wisconrin Emergcncy Mnmrgemcnr, ?400 Wngbr Street, Rrxrm 2lJ, P,('' Box 7865'

Madison, Wl 53700-?8(i5, telcplÞnc (608) !10{049

SECTION ELE\¡EÑ|

BlndinqEffe€l

This Agreeme¡¡ sh¡ll bc brnding uprn and inu¡c to thc bcncfit of nny succÈs3or

cnt¡ty which rnay ôsrufnc ürc obligUiqtlr of any pûfty hefçto' Providc{ howevcr' that

thlr Agrocmcnt may nor bE rssrgned by u Mernber Unit withor¡ prior wriUen conscnt of

th parties krcto.

Fage I of l3



SECTTON TTVELVE

YtlldftY

Thc invalidity of any provicioo of this Agrtßmçnl Éhsll not rcndc¡ intalid any

other pmvirim. tf. for üry rcåsoo, rny provisitxr of tbig Agroemcrt ir dcænnimd by I

cor¡rr of coil{,ctent juriedicrion to bc i¡v¡lid or uncnforccablc, thst provisíon ¡hall bc

dÊ€t¡ad ævcrablg m{t rhi¡ Agrcæcnt ¡¡uy þ6 cnforccd with th¡t provisioo ævcrcd or

modiñel by coutt ordcr.

SECTTON THIRTEEN

f{oücqq

All ¡oticcs hcreundcr shatl be in writing a¡d shåll be scrvcd pcr:onally, by

regísæred mail or ccrtified mail to tk prrties nt such adrcsscs 85 rnsy bc dæignstGd

from timc to timc on the MÀBAS maiting list¡ or. lo olhcr ¡uch rddrcsscs ¿s shrll bG

agrced upøt,

SECTTON FOURTEEN

C'ovcrnlng l"rw

This Agreenrent Êhsll bc governed, intcrpotod ¡nd constn¡cd k¡ accordst¡cc with

thc law¡ of ¡åc Slslc of \rJifi:on¡in.

SECTION FTFTEEN

E eeutlon ln Cou¡tsurts

This Agr€ø¡ßnt mðy bc cxccutod b multiplc cormrcrPûrß or ûrylicrtt origind+

each of which shall constitute ¡nd bc dcGücd 8s otr€ üd tbë t¡me doCuncnt'

Fcgß l0 of l3



SECTION SIXI'EEN

E¡Fcullvo Bo¡rd of IùIABâS

An Executivc Board rs hercby csr¡blistßd ro consi¡lcr, adopt urd amerul from timc

¡o timc as nccdpd rulcs. procedurü¡, by-laws and any othcr m¡t¡eñ decmed ncccssary by

rh¿ Member tjnits. The Execu¡ive Boa¡d sbsll consi¡t of a mcmbcr clectcd from cecb

Divi¡ion wirhin M BA^S who shatl servc as the voring rcFres€ntâtivc of cåid Divisian on

MÂB/\S matlers. and mny apprint a designec to servc tcmprarily in his ste¡d' Such

dcsig¡16e shsll be Êom wirhin rlrc res¡rectiçe divls¡on a¡¡d shall have all rights and

privileges nnendant to a represcnt¡rtivc of that N{embcr tJnit. In Wisconsin. the Executivc

Board sh¡ll hc constituted å-s s€r ftrrth in the Wrsconsin Sto¡c Administrstive Codc

Chapter rcfereneed aboue.

A Fresitlenr anrl Vice Presidsnt sh¡ll tn clectcd frnm thc reFrÊ5cntåt¡ves elf thc

Mcmber Units and sh¡U sr:rvc wirhout compensstton. The hcsident and s¡ch othcr

çff¡c*¡s Ès ôre provrdctt for in the by laws sh¡ll coortlin¡fe thc sctiYiries of tlrc M^BAS'

SECTION SET'ENTEEN

Dutiel of the Elqsutive Bo¡rd

Tbc Executivc Bo.ard shull r¡ær regularly fo cr¡nduc¡ busincsq a¡rd to concid€r r¡rd

publish rhe rules. proccdures and by t¡ws of rbe MABAS' which ehall govcrn the

E¡ceutivc Boflrrl rucctings and such other rclevant m¡rtters as thc Execu¡ivc Boârd sbal¡

dcem necessnry,

Pegellofll



SECT¡OT\ EICHTEEN

Rulcr ¡Td Proccdure

Rules. procedurcs snd by taws of the MABAS sh¡ll bc established by thc Member

Units via thc Erccutivc Bo¡rrt os dcemcd ncccsssry Èom tinre o timc for tlæ purpotc ot

¡dmrnisrråtivc fr¡ncfrons, lhe exchange Of inform¡fion snd thc common wclfare of the

MABAS. tn \[ i¡consin, Membcr Units slull alvr comply with all rcguiremcnts of WEM

I currently in cffcc¡ and ss nmcnded lio¡n timc to rimc tn Wisconsin. MAIIÂS policres

and gcneral ofteraling procedures shall bc avaihble on rcqufft without charge from lltc

Fre Sen'ices Ccordiruuo¡ (FSC), Wisconsin Emergcncy M¡nagtment' 240() Wrrght

SrrÈç¡, Room ltj, p.(l. Box 7Ë63. M¡rdrsnn. Wt 537m-78ó5. tctcphonc (f'08) 220'6o4q'

þlABAs ¡xrlicies nnd proccdures nray alro be rccessed from the wiscunsin Emergency

Manngemeut rvebpage :rt bnfi:i$nrcrge@'

SECT'IO¡Í Tì¡INT'TEEN

.4mendments

'prir Agrecmcnt ¡n¡y only be nmÈndÈd by u'rttten consenl of all thc ¡ralies hcrcto'

Tlús slrall oot prccludè thc nmcn¡frncnt of rulcs. proccdure¡ and by lsws of thc MAAAS

as cs¡rblirhcd þ fhc Executivc Bgürd t¡r this Agrcemcnt. Tbc undersigncd unit of locsl

goverrunËtrl or public tgcltf:y hercby lns dopted. and subçcribes to and approves this

MUTUAL AID B()X ALARM SYSTEM Âgre€menr ¡o which this ilgnarure page *'ill bc

attacbcd, and agrrrx fo bc a party thcrcto and bc bouttd by thc tcrms ùßrcof'

This Sigrutory ccnificc ¡her th¡s Murusl Aid Box Aþrm Syncm Agreenænt hut

bccn adopted and a¡rJnoved by ordinanee, rcsolution, or other mlfllÊr approvcd by law' a

copy of which docutrlÈnr is altached berelo'

Pagc 12 of 13



Signsture Ptgc for MABAS Agrcerncnt

July 2e.2-008 -.

1@
Kinrtrcrly Lowcry, Deputy City Clerk

Julv 29.2008

Pagc l3 of t3



AI}DENDTNT A TO MUTUAL ATD BOX ALARM SYSTDM AGTÉEMSNT

Non-Dircrlmin¡üon

ln thc pcrform¡nce of tha scrrlic€s r¡ndcr thic Agrccmcnt creå party lgr€es not to

disimin¡æ ag¡insr any cmpto¡æe or rpplicarrt bec¡use of racç, rc{igion' ffiit¡l dttus' ågÊ'

color. serq båndi$p. rcion¡l origin or ¡nccsry, inconc lcvcl ar sol¡ltc of incomg ürcsl rçcüfd

or conviction rccord, lcs$ tban honarablc di*harge, physical sppGtfs¡tce' s6utt orien¡rtion'

political bctisfs, ø studenr sratus. Each party furtlær 0g16 not to discriminåtc agrinst my

subcontractor of pcrson who offers Ûo subconbu:r on this conhl€t becar¡sc of race, religion'

color, age, disability, scx, or oeriond origio-



ADDENDUM C TO MUTI,,AL AID BOX ALARIYI SYSTEM ACRI EMENT

RESOLUTION NO. 08-05_

lryHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute ó6.0301(2) authorizes any municipality to conrracr
with other municipalities and with federally recognized lndian tribes and bands in this state for the
receipt or furnishing of scrvices, such as emergency medical services. Such a contract may be
with municipalities of another state, as provided in Wisconsin Statute 6ó.0303(3)(b): and

IVHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute, 166.03(2)(a) 3, provides that the srandards for frre,
rescue, and enrergency medical services shatl include the adoption of the intergovernmental
cooperation Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) as a mechanism that may be used for
deploying personnel and equipment in a multi-jurisdictionator multi-agency emergency response
throughout Wisconsin and neighboring states; and

IVHER.EAS, the Attorney Cencral of the State of Wisconsin must approve any agrecnrenr
bctween a Wisconsin municipality and a nrunicipality of another statc, and said agreement was
approved by the Attorney Ge¡reral of the State of Wisconsin on Decemb er 22,2000; and

WIItsREAS, said agrecment was submitted to thc governor of the State of Wisconsin for
his concurrence, whiclt was obtained and later adopted untler Wisconsin Statute 6ó.0303(3) (a) and
(b); and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin Clonrnron Council bclicves that
intergovemmental cooperation f'or purposes of public saf'cty and protection shoutd be encouragcd
antl that the Mutual Aid llox Alarm (MABAS) Agreenrent rvould afford these benetìrs ro counry
residents by coordinating enrergency nredical scrvices, as recommended in Resolution 08-05, Jt¡ly
29.2008: and

WIIEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Plattevillc Wisconsin to enter into thc
proposed Mutual Aid Box Alarm systenr (MABAS) Agrcenrent to provide for the coordinarion of
emergency medical services in thc evcnt of a largc scalc enìergency, natural disaster, or nran-made
catastroplre.

Nolry' THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Mutual Aid Box Alann System
(MAtsAS) Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto ancl incorporated herein by reference, is
hereby approved and the Common Council President and City Clerk, be authorized to execute rhe
same on behalf of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin.

L)ated this 29d' clay of Julv ,

atteville, Wi

By:
I President

ClerkKimberly Lowery, Deputy



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Extend Term of Housing Authority Member

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

The Housing Authority monitors the administration of the Federal Rent Supplement Program for the City of Platteville to ascertain
that the program operates within the rules and regulations set forth by the Dept of Housing and Urban Development. The Housing
Authority consists of five members, one of which is the Council representative. Currently members are limited to two consecutive
five year terms.

At the March 25,2014 Council meeting, Marilyn Gottchalk, on behalf of the Housing Authority, requested the Council to extend the
term of Housing Board member Deb Faherty by another five years for continuity purposes. This would be her third consecutive term.
The Authority has a new director and with one member resigning, another member term up in 2015, the board is left with only one
experienced community member. This would be a one-time request.

Recommendation:

Action is recommended to extend the term of Housing Authority Board member Deb Faherty for an additional five year term.

Imnact Of Adonting Proposal:

To allow for continuity on the Housing Board.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_x_ No fiscal eflect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue acçount

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_x_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Clerk
Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: March 31.2014



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title:
Resolution 14-13 Authorizing the Salaries of Full-Time Personnel, Excluding Library Personnel, City Clerþ and

Manaqer for the Year 2014

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Bffective January lr20l4 this Resolution authorizes the 2014 salaries of the full-time employees of the City of
Platteville except for the library personnel, the City Clerk, and the City Manager. The library personnel are
approved by the Library Board. The Council approved the City Clerk's salary on a previous resolution. Budget
amendments for Resolution 14-13 and for the City Clerk are shown at the bottom of this page and on the next
page.

Salary Resolution 14-13 (Version A) is the result of two Closed Sessions held by the Council. These amounts
require an additional transfer of funds in the amount of $3,279.83 from the Communications budget.

Salary Resolution 14-13 (Version B) is a second Resolution that is slightly under the amount budgeted and the
amount charged to the Water & Sewer Department.

Recommendation:

Approve Salary Resolution 14-13 (Version A) or Salary Resolution 14-13 (Version B) and the budget amendments
as presented.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

CouncÍl takes formal action on the 2014 pay rates of full-time salaried employees excluding library personnelo City
Clerþ and City Manager and allocates funding for these salaries.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
)t Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_ No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

X Budset amendment required
Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thi¡ds

NarratÍve/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

2014 salaried amounts for full-time personnel excluding library personnel, City Clerk, and City Manager and 2014 budget
amendments are formallv adopted bv the Platteville Citv Council.

rv
Budset Amendment No. 4 No Budset Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund Account Obiect Sub
100 48900 870 000 Water/Sewer Charges 215,475.00 2,545.31 218,020.31

100 5r410 419 000 Employee Merit 22,589.00 22,589.00 0.00

100 5t4tl 120 000 Communications Other Wages 37,889.00 3,279.83 34,609,17

r00 sL420 City Clerk Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 6,172.96 (4 Accts)



r00 51451 Dir. Of Adm. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 2,284.81 (4 Accts)

100 51s10 Finance Dir. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,318.48 (4 Accts)

100 52100 Police Salaries/Wages & Fringes (ó Accts) 9,850.91 (6 Accts)

100 s2300 EMS Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,625.29 (4 Accts)

100 53100 Street Adm. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 2,248.94 (4 Accts)

100 53301 Street Maint. Salary & f,'ringes (4 Accts) ssO.32 (4 Accts)

100 53320 State Highway Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 137.58 (4 Accts)

100 53441 Storm Sewer Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 68.79 (4 Accts)

100 s363s Recycling Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 68.79 (4 Accts)

100 s4910 Cemetery Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) ssO.32 (4 Accts)

100 55120 Museum Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 577.07 (4 Äccts)

100 55300 Recreation Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,094.09 (4 Accts)

100 56900 Comm. Plan. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,865.79 (4 Accts)

Totals 28,414.14 28,414.14

h
Budger Amendment No. 4 No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Change

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund Account Obiect Sub
100 48900 870 000 Water/Sewer Charges 215,475.00 2,043.04 217,518.04

100 51410 419 000 Employee Merit 22,589.00 22,059.54 529.46

100 51420 City Clerk Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 6,172.96 (4 Accts)

100 51451 Dir. Of Adm. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,854.88 (4 Accts)

r00 51510 Finance Dir. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,031.85 (4 Accts)

100 s2100 Police Salaries/Wages & Fringes (6 Accts) 8,270.42 (6 Accts)

100 s2300 EMS Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) t3s4.4t (4 Accts)

100 53100 Street Adm. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 7,817.64 (4 Accts)

100 53301 Street Maint. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 412.74 (4 Accts)

100 53320 State Highway Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 103.19 (4 Accts)

100 53441 Storm Sewer Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 51.59 (4 Accts)

100 53635 Recycling Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 51.59 (4 Accts)

100 54910 Cemetery Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 412.74 (4 Accts)

100 55120 Museum Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 251.30 (4 Accts)

100 ss300 Recreation Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 864.79 (4 Accts)

100 s6900 Comm. Plan. Salary & Fringes (4 Accts) 1,452.48 (4 Accts)

Totals 24,102.58 24,102.58

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: April1,2014



RESOLUTION NO. 14-13 (Version A)

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALARIES OF FULL-TIME PERSONNEL, EXCLUDING LTBRARY
PERSONNEL, CITY CLERK, AND CITY MANAGER, FOR THE YEAR 2014

WHEREAS, The Common Council of the City of Plattevile, Grant County, authorizes the salaries of full-time
personnel with this Resolution, excluding library personnel, City Clerk, and the City Manager, for the year 2014.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the base salary of the full-time officers and permanent employees of the City
of Platteville for the year 2014 (January 1 - December 31) shall be hereinafter set forth:

Salaried Emplovees
Title

Police Chief

Public Works Director
Director of Ad ministration
Community Planning Director
Police Lieutenants

Utility Superintendent
Street Superintendent
Police Office Manager, Computer Specialið

Museum Director

Finance Director
EMS Administrator
Recreation Coordinator

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Platteù¡îe this 8th day of April, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Base Rate

s83,ZSZ.Sg

577,t99.73
s76,992.86

$73,726.29

56s,47 o.z4 & 568,305.99

564,Lr4.97

S61,2oo.oo

56t,oot.tz
5s7,33L.27

$51,150.00

548,67L.t6
s40,9s4.29

Page I of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 14-13 (Version B)

RESOLUTION AUTHORTZING THE SALARIES OF FULL.TIME PERSONNEL, EXCLUDING LIBRARY
PERSONNEL, CITY CLERK, AND CITY MANAGER, FOR THE YEAR 2OI4

WHEREAS, The Common Council of the City of Plattevile, Grant County, authorizes the salaries of full-time
personnel with this Resolution, excluding library personnel, City Clerk, and the City Manager, for the year 2014.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the base salary of the full-time officers and permanent employees of the City
of Platteville for the year 2014 (January 1 - December 31) shall be hereinafter set forth:

Salaried Emplovees
Title Base Rate

Police Chief 582,9s2.79
Public Works Director ^ 576,923.54
Director of Administration ^/, \ 576,617 .96
Community Planning Director ,/ / \ \ 579,365.79
Policelieutenants (( j I n 565,156.25&567,973.31i,:1ffiïJïTi:;:..', \s1rÀ "',"3;"1åi"';
Street Superintendent ./ irY ) 560,900.00
Police Office Manager, Computer Sneciali$/ f / -^ 560,704.47

i.îî:J,',,::.i:' várJU .r\. llllÍlål

UtilitySuperintendent \.- /.f /\\ 563,804.34

s50,900.00
EMsAdministrator i//(tJA. S48,434.8s
Recreation Coordinator '" { l\.) \\ 540,754.29

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Platte e this 8th day of April, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

- lj,

Page 1 of 1



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title:
Conditional Use Permit Plan - Iverson Construction

Ana Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The subject property is a rock quarry owned by Rosemeyer Properties LLC, which is located at 1190 E. Mineral Street. Iverson
Construction has operated an asphalt plant on the property since 1993. Section 22.0511(C) lists "asphalt plants" as a Conditional Use
in the M-2 District. No changes are requested in the operation from previous years.

The City has received complaints in the past about dust coming from the roadway leading to the plant. In response, the applicant
paved the driveway leading to the quarry, and has provided dust control through chemical spraying.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit with the following conditions:
a) The Conditional Use Permit shall expire at the end of the asphalt-producing season.
b) The permit shall apply only to the subject properfy.
c) The applicant provides dust control as needed along the driveway where it intersects with Mineral Street.

The Plan Commission will consider this request at thei¡ April 7th meeting.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

Approval will allow the asphalt plant to operate for the upcoming season in the same manner as in previous years.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

_Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
This is an annual request, which will have no fiscal impact.

Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Plaruring & Development
red By: Joe Canoll Date: March 18.2014



FEB/25/2014/IUE 09: 23 AM

APPLICATION FOR

FAX No, P 001/001

yionaeúng lW¿¿'n
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
CITY OF PLATTEVILLq WISCONSIN wtscoNslN

General lnformation (pte"". type or print ctearty)

icantl
Name

Address

Phone

Fax

A nt Owner

/*rsoo á^rd'o,4n ,4*o*0, ?^*rlrs u
lo êor /Ln ,4r/r, /,¿' .f?r/)

f

/rq{ /a, /4 s/ //ø-/ L
fuç {áe ?4??

Io( 4c 3/22

{Ír;

Propefty I nformation (Rttacn additíonat sheets Ìf necessary)

Address of Proposed Use: //¿a ¿;t ' ¿r t Orr, . Ptattevilte, Wl

Legal Desoription:

Zoning of Property r' ',- (
Comprehensive Plan Designation:

Gurrent Use of Property:

Proposed Use of Property:

SignatUres The undersigned person(s) heroby petition the Common Council of the City of
Platteville, Wisconsin, to Conditional Use Permit as described above.

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT:

o¡r:e. . /- /fr//

oFFIcE usi 1NLY â r ' '| File Numþen PC lt¿'Ct'l'rlt -o¡
Date Applícation Filed: 3 - I ' lV r"" euijiñåffi
PlanGbmmissionert¡offi
Conditions:
CouncilAction & Date:
Conditions:

Permit lssued On (date/by whont):
Permit Expires On;



AD DRESS: lt 00

MINERAL SI

APPLICAN T:

IVERSON CONST

E.

PROPERTY lN QUEST.ION¡

LOCATI OI\ IVAP



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AI{D FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Ordinance 14-XX - Amendine the Official Traffic Mall - Senior Center

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And AnalvsÍs Of Proposal:

The Senior Center has requested the following changes to the Official Traffrc Map.

Designate both parking spaces on Court Street in front of the Senior Center at 55 South Court Street as "Restricted Parking
Only- 9:30 AM to 3:00 PM."

In 20 l0 the Common Council approved Ordinance l0- 17 restricting parking in just one of the spaces. Since then, they have found that
with the large bus that the Senior Center uses, plus the similar size bus that ADRC uses, they need both stalls open for use.

Recommendation:

Adopt the enclosed Ordinance authorizing the installation of Signs designating both parking spaces on Court Street in front of
the Senior Center at 55 South Court Street as ..Restricted Parking Only - 9:30 AM to 3:00 PM".

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

It will create the legal authority to make necessary changes in the signage.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increasesexpenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budget Effect:
L Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment requfued
Vote Required:
LMajority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptÍons About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Signs normally last 7 - l0 years without vandalism. We will have additional signs that will need replacement over the
years.

Account Number

Department: Public Works/Senior Center

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. / Connie Steinhoff

Date: March 27,2014



ORDINA¡ICE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL TRAFFIC MAP

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. In accordance with Section 38.02 (2) (d) the Official Traffic Map is amended as follows:

Designate two (2) parking spaces on Court Street in front of the Senior Center at 55 South Court Street
as "Restricted Parking Only - 9:30 AM to 3:00 PM".

Section 2. All other terms and provisions of Section 38 shall remain in fulI force and effect unless
specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as
required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of _ to _ this
_ day of April, 2014.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Published:



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Room Tax Ordinance

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Recently the City Council revisited the idea of increasing the City's Room Tax. This conversation was referred to the City's Tourism
Committee. After several meetings, they have decided to recommend a lo/o increase in the City's room tax, Funding from this
increase will follow the City's Ordinances and be split with 70o/o goingtoward the Room Tax Entity, 28Yo to the City of Platteville
General Fund, and 2Yoto the lodging institutions to cover administrative costs. Enclosed is a letter from the lodging institutions.

At one point there was discussion about this additional funding being used to support the City's Museum budget. That would need to
be accomplished through the Room Tax Entþ's budget that is annually approved by the City's Tourism Committee.

Recommendation:
Council to approve proposed Ordinance to increase the City's Room tax by l% starting on January 1,2015.

Impact Of Adontine Proposal:
Proposal would increase the amount of funding available to the Room Tax Entity and to the City's General Fund.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnly)
No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

------.- Increases expenditures

X Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_X_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Long Term, the Cþ's lodging institutions will be collecting more in room tax revenue to support room tax generating activities. This
could also impact their abilþ to compete with lodging institutions in other communities..

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Cþ Manager

Prepared By: Lawrence F. Bierke,
Date: April 1,2014



ORDINANCE NO.

AMEI\DrNG SECTTON 3.35(b) TMPOSITION ON ROOM TAX

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Sçction 1. Section 3.35(b) is hereby amended as follows:

3.35 ROOM TAX.

(b) Imposition of tax. A tax is hereby imposed on the pri
lodging to transients by Hotelkeepers, Motel
accommodations that are available to the public,
required for the use of the accommodations.
Receipts. Such tax shall not be subject to the
Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 2. All other temrs and provisions of
effect unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall

Approved and adopte4 by the

_to_this_dayof -e.,2014.

atretail, rooms or
persons furnishing

membership is
be at of SVo of the Gross

imposed 77.52Q)@)1,

after Januar.v l. 2015.

of Platteville on a vote of

OF PLATTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Jan Martin, City C

Published:



City of Platteville Tourism Committee
Wednesday, March 26, 201.4

Present: Deb Jenny, Kathy Kopp, Terry Malliet, Larry Bíerke, Steve Kleefisch, Matt Zielinski.

Jenny called the meeting to order. Malliet moved to approve the minutes from the January 30,2Ot4
meeting and ZielÍnski seconded. Motion carried.

The recommendation to the Council regarding a possible room tax increase was discussed. The
committee received a letter from the hotel owners/managers stat¡ng they would be in agreement with a

l.% íncrease with some guidelines including that the rate would be raised effective January 1, 2015 so

they have time to negotiate contracts at the new rate; that the proceeds be allocated to additional
marketing; that the proceeds would be spent with the aim of increasing overnight stays which would
have a positive impact on the entire community; and that the city be encouraged to spend their portion
of the increase on promotion of tourism. A copy of the letter is attached to these m¡nutes. Malliet
moved to adopt the recommendations and forward them to the Council. Zielinski seconded and motion
carrled.

Kopp presented the Tourism Entity report which is attached. Kopp also distributed copies of the 2013
annual reportto the members.

Bierke presented a request from the Council for a donation for the bike trail paving. The committee
decidednottoactonthisrequestatthistimebecausethebudgetforthisyearisalreadyinplace. This

would have to be considered for 2015.

Bierke reported on the Boots vs Badges fundraiser on April 25th. Proceeds will be matched by Alliant and

also the Masonic Lodge and will be used to purchase defibulators. Kleefisch reported that Jully 4ih

planning is moving forward and the Historic Reenactment contracts have been sent out.

The next meeting will be April 23, 20L4 at 4:00.

Malliet moved to adjourn and Zielinski seconded. Carried.

D f o,Ç+ l\\ n'uf ¿s



March 26,2014

TO: The City of Platteville Tourism Committee

RE: Room Tax

Dear Members of the City Tourism Committee:

The issue of raising the current room tax rate of 4%has been discussed over the past yeat or so. After much

conversation, we are in agreement that a 1% increase in the room tax would be agreeable within the following
guidelines:

1, The rate would be raised from 4% to 5% effective January 1, 2015;

2, The proceeds of this increase would be allocated to additional marketing (advertising, event planning

and slgnage) through the Tourlsm Entlty;

3. The proceeds of this increase, as all room tax garnered, would be spent with the alm of increasing

overnight stays, which will have a definite positive impact on the entire community such as resteurants, retail

and general tax båse; and

4. The City to be encouraged to spend their portion of the increase on promotion of tourism for the
community,

This decision has been made knowing that it could have a negative impact on our sales as one of our

bargaining points has been that the City of Platteville has the lowest room tax rate in the region. That being

said it is our hope that this increase, if our øiteria is met, should prove to be a positive for not only our

businesses but the entire community as well.

ffiW J*¡
Ron Holl, Super 8 Hotel Terry Milliet

fil_tlef_ùÍ-
, Country lnn & Suites



1.

TOURISM ENTITY REPORT
TO TI{E CITY OF PLATTEVILLE TOURISM COMMITTEE

March 26,2014

Plans continue fo¡ the next edition of Discover Wisconsin on Motorcyclìng ìn Wísconsín. The show will debut in
May of 2014. Plans are being made to host a premiere on Saturday, May 3d. A number of activities are being
planned: premiere at the Avalon, special parking for motorcycles in the downtown, live music, food, fundraising
ride to encourage motorcyclists to start and e,nd in Platteville and tow southwest Wisconsin, art show featuring
artisans who are veterans and vintage car show. Event is called"Kick Start Tourßm" and will be encompassing
travel whether by car, motorcycle or bicycle. Incorporated also is the "Dríftless Summer Ride" for which a card
can be purchased for $10 that identifies a number of businesses (mostþ in platteville) and 3 for each community
in the Southwest TVisconsin ChamberAlliance @rairie du Chien, Cuba Cþ, Lancaster, Fennimore, Dodgeville,
Mineral Point & Darlington). This ride will run from May 3d to July 19th (Hometown Hog Roast). When you
visit these businesses, you get i1 sfamped. When turned in, you will be eligible for some great door prizes.

Final report for the "First Impressions" visit to Baraboo is due soon.

T\e2014 Platteville Community Guide has gone to print. The publication will be ready for distribution by the
end of March.

4' The Governor's Conference on Tourism was held fiom March 2nd-5th in Lake Geneva.

Chamber's new website is currently being developed and witl include many features for the be,nefit of visitors.
Anticipate most of it to be completed within the next few weeks.

The next Good Morning Platteville program will be held on Thursday, March 27ú a|Take 2 Restaurant from
7:30-8:304M. This month we will be featuring presentations about our coÍrmunity emergency plan. Reps from
the City, IIW-P, public schools, Southwcst Health Center and Grant County Emergency Management will be
giving a short presentation. Event is open to the public. Complimentary coffee and rolls will be served,

Financial rçort through March 2014

8. 2013 AnnualReport

2.

3.

5.

6.

7.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original

to Chapter 22: Zontng Code - Limited Occupancy Overlay District

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Council previously adopted a Limited Occupancy Overlay District, which places restrictions on the number of occupants that are
permitted to live in a residential housing unit. The ordinance reduces the maximum number of un¡elated individuals that can live in a
dwelling unit from 4 to 2. There is no limit on the number of related individuals that can live in a dwelling unit, but the ordinance
clarifies the definition of "family''. This ordinance is intended to reduce the negative impacts that often come with rental properties,
particularly near IfWP. The other existing underlying zoning requirements would remain the same. The ordinance includes a process
that allows individuals or neighborhoods to petition for the creation of an RLO District in their neighborhood. To be considered, the
petition must have the signatures of a minimum of 7 5% of the property owners within the proposed district. If the petition has less
than 100% of the signatures then the district requires a favorable 3/q vote of the Council to be approved.

As currently written, the overlay district is only an option for property that is zoned R-l Single Family Residential or R-2 One and
Two Family Residential. The change that is being proposed would also allow an overlay district to be created on property that is
located within any local or state/national historic district ia the City, regardless of the existing underlying zoning. The West Main
Street historic district, the Division Street historic district, and the Main Street Commercial Historic district include properties that are
zoned R-3 Multi-FamilyResidential, B-2 Central Business and CBT Central Business Transition. The change would allow an overlay
district to be created in these historic districts.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission will consider this request at their April 7ú meeting.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow ths creation of an RLO overlav district in anv of the historic districts.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checlVcircle all that applyl
__¿_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue acÇount

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment reouired

Vote Required:
x Majoriry _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

The code changes should not have a fiscal impact.

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
By: Joe Carroll Date: March 31.2014



December 79,2013

To: City Manager Larry Bierke

Fronr: Ken Kilian

Re; Overlay District on Two Historic Districts

Numerous residential historic districts in the United States have a limit on the number of unrelated
persons that may live in a home. The Platteville City Code (22.0514'tdoes allow the placement of limits
in the R-L and R-2 residential districts. The Rountree-Bayley Historic District is located in R-2 zoning and
thus the residents have the opportunity to petition for an overlay district.

However, the Division Street and the West Main Street Historic Districts are located in R-3 zoning. These
areas were changed from R-1 and R-2 to R-3 due to their proximity to the University. The original
lrouses in these districts were single-family. Changing single family homes to student housing has had
r-lnclesirable effects upon the neighborhoods. Furtherconversion willcontinue to degrade these areas,

Goal 3 of the housing section of the Smart Growth Comprehensive Plan states "protect the historic
character of historic homes and neíghborhoods". Establishment of overlay zoning for the two historic
districts wotllcl provide the opportunity to protect the historic character of the homes and the
neighborhoods,

Recommendation

Please initiate action to change 22,0514(A)to read "The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited
Occupancy Residential Overlay D¡strict is to protect, preserve, and enhance low-density single-family
housing in the residential historic districts and areas zoned R-l Single-family Residential and R-2 One &
Turo-family in the City.

Thank you.



(A)

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDTNANCE REpEALtNc AND RECREATTNG SECTTON 22.0514(A)
LIMITED OCGUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTR¡CT

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

section 1. section 22.0514 is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

22.0514 R.LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT

PURPOSE AND INTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay
District is to protect, preserve, and enhance low-density single-family housing in
areas zoned R-1 Single-family Residential and R-2 One & Two-family
Residential. and within the Local or State/National residential historic districts in
the City.

This district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness,
desirability, and privacy of residential neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of
occupants permitted in residential properties and limiting the types and numbers
of rental properties, and thereby preclude the deleterious effects on a
neighborhood with regard to property deterioration, increased density,
congestion, noise and traffic levels, and reduction of property values. The goal of
the overlay district is to allow the City and the owners of property within
residential neighborhoods to control the number of occupants and the types of
rental properties that are permitted in one-family dwellings within their
neighborhood. lt is also the purpose of the district to achieve the following
objectives:

(1) To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion, and
nuisance impacts;

(2) To maintain an attractive community appearance and to provide a
desirable living environment for residents by preserving the owner
occupied character of the neighborhood;

(3) To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods.

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 22 shall remain in full force and effect
unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and publication as required by law.



Approved and adopted by the common council of the city of Platteville,
on a vote of _ to _ this _ day of 2014.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Gouncil President

Attest:

By: Jan Martin, City Clerk



lot5l -rl
..-1, (Ðt

l=l
_r\J

*..*l

e80l
ãâel5rË1Ði col)l- ryJ
ING ST-T- cJ-{ cnl
i.__:l

f,r-ro I
lL-:l

-t--ñ.l

/=-

WP

so5 "'lö

Ò
IDÌ

e00

-*JÊ-,
sótt itïèt
(Yà

€11
/ù¡--

,,rye

ia
8t

195

-t
i
,
t
I
I

1

I
t

I
I
¡
j

l- I iË¡r r iuli

!: L -i"iirl-l

I li

UV

cf
\o

tn
c,0.f

F-
(,)

û1
Ev
L)
l<
:tr
(/)

Ð
75

i*'r-
il"llV
¡@lr'.
icrt I a

iöj-iöïn iõli0f"!q.Oi$¡ni
i..S-is-LY ¡Sl",i

lJù rt ¡-ìi ¡-\J

oq,
'\,vl

lrt--_l;
- 

<l- 
- -,r 

î.r r=li
I .;;t|

r¡l <>iæ
__-e?--

Dlstricf Boundrry Linc

Non{onffbutlng

RIUNTREE
APARTMENTS

V)nn

X
O
$
$

tn
?q o\!r\,, $

tn^"-*-
E

fl O*ner-occupied Residential



iñ sî*
;r;;1ea
elhiffiþs1

'w'
t
5

l1
î-
/{
' lrtl
¡---
e10

t"å
L^-'--

,,çþ1
'ua#

+*izo
.l ,rõ',

-*r-_*"/

/'./'-/'/
¿ j:^-

'l 
i1s

/¡

ire
'¡ L'-*

J50

s0i r
;i,¿{5
r..frî I

I

I
I

ffo
Ð

þJr

/{\{Lg\

"/ --\
tss

--
65
\-I\*ïj

\\¿r--
>/

y/
?60

Io
I /ì^

t.trr"¿fi
4ìq'L-

ffi
\A

&/

!a¿l8l/ ,'(blQ

i

*#¡
ü$:t{

t-,-
çr)

nffiés[ 1' aB0

300
350

?Y

14ß ¿JJÐY ,.'ciE-
_-q{

314
'j ({.

Jí
I \,, -T vt

¡t

iszs
340 Fu

E
CJ
I(/)

N.
365

ies,
370

')\
tr' f*^.-u! ¡.I iID ¡j /\

1 \Ê'

380/ Ä:
--" I liI,

I

/405 I
?onË
400

/æ
4i0

¿,J

c
uì

440

i*ii¡
üi,
l-sûs I
isss i

iî6s I
B.{YLEYÄ

IZÞ
35

(f,
c0
ru

IO
iFlrru

tJTinl
O!
oll

i-j
f ol.=
I olr-tl -iìFÇ

460 4 EJ U v
450

480
/\
4ss 4

tn
CU
CU

tnl
rol
sri

n
n
r.J

H"Ë
æ !u)

h'.tEf 500 islil
lsso i530

550
=*lG-.L-iO

ru
ru

\o
ru 580 HE

t
ñl tgo ÌSJ*--' ir'

I,lt
lt,'

lü¿

Ë

rà
q

-JI

HARRISDN
PARK
740

HARRTSNN AVE

O Non'contrlbutlng

Dlcdct BoundarX Llne

r'

_.._-.
_-__...- \*

-\.-\\

I
lø/9 

1(t

ÉiË,-tÈi i-' l>
L_L_i:

¡soo¡

\IENT.IE EISTORIC DISTRICT

Plrftøvillg Grant Co,, WIFi
I

640 
i
I

670 i¡ va v IL---lI 2301r-,. ,11¿J\.,¿
,;<:<¡-'-=- {

{{r
luo:_j LgU'l .r=.!f 2'^ iI ses ii 660 i

.al|.el
GRIDLEY AVE

Nof to Sc¡le



îi3 islso io lc] i-ír i !-

\-ÞÉÞ\ Y.äí i'
I * "Þt"?..i, î-, -

i st:_)r,'t,,p
''{:=:::*_:"ïÞ"-: -*-

[n:ngî'.${
rl;;ü;l_J:i I c_r

:iëË,'kl=il|-" -'i,:

åffi:jïie

n
rr¡
-rrl
v)
-.1

U\
CfI

¡F-
UI

r*
l(¡)l!
rc>

l\L) I l¿
lul !u
H---
I t¡ !c^¡
io'luliO¡Oii
!..* -- í.-_. ,

il ll Hr
=-*-L==ll irri]'',î},ii,_,ff

ial'í ø "--ri:.:'-'.-.

'*'-o-:' I iøil"'

iqläiqi*i -Ël 
l=

iËiìiiiii sJ i?

"''\ 
i -t

i*-q- , -'-".1-1,"'8
iHP "i-,... 'r'-..iun"-i'.b.-,_-¿ì¡,S

ieiaL?,i $j i.

I I 'T'---'--'-'a

i rulc
i G)i- f-Tl
I olc | * I

1."--*l-- oll€
=o

'Tl -r T

'== : O' TV 9.FoZÇo-t14åoit¿. vt Ito-eog
J=
-gl'-*"-" õ' 6e

¡-
r¡lí\(];i(>
l¡ ! e'
.l i I ¡ iH
, r-__._._i.__. __ j.___-.-..t*"-_...) tzt

llñilgj
' I c¡i,c{ í

{æej
*a_Þ_Þi.

eeÞ_J*
a05,1I
i--*'*'-f¿

ires,,ñ,i iqi
i-*-.-¡ *fi-
i175r ii,j i
iflI
i-**'l i-^jlc¡ ticlr- ll (

l'| lil--il

"----J at
{..*--.

" "eÞ
_?3

a0
i"-*
i18
I
,
t

I

ilTi
r1 Iu
^) lc>
-r lC)
.""_... _i.-.,._-.-

**--i -***
t

JI IU]
îìa

t
I

'.-.J-..-----

ö-"rni
¡--/
Il

s t-llck
.1.- ".. 5-î* û5* | !ei*" 

_l

H¡$¡ïruj
ut --:. t',SYJË -.---i--l**"-1

^;-iøä'"''=iìä,r-.#33 
j

i,.,

h]-* -:..1trà,'t:iøz.,

* in is *;:u.ìg' #í iú il lA"¡---- 
'\'(

I i i ut iÀ ftDl,j\ r-,i l i iurc¡[o'i\
_*í i i licnicn\-.-*i iiii ffi)
:;i--""i__ .j__ i_i _i 

-¡"3

ì iÈ iÈi:jiië jË 
lu iu. S CT]URT ST"'ælïrl 

,i" gJ H,]*l l-"ö;
¿s; t-rì;:.dffi



ì'.îùr

-:t x
o
¿

F
fz
ts
U
Iu
¿

F
lz
t--
ú)
lJ
I
U

Y

o
,l;úi i

ú)l r

Main Sheet ! I'Commercial Hi$oric D istrict
rt Â,rrtYtttþ..GnÂiT coul rT,, tvl,

Main Street
Commercial HiSoric District

prArrf vr rrr, t9r& cRA ilI c 0ulrTI lll

tege nd f] coorrrburre¡ N [ø-ør,¡!-d¡r
fNld I o¡ 2

f_:_:l

H
irñ
N

F
c()

z

, rl-l
3lr'lfu1
zlll

\
(

Lì:'j

l!
UVTt

'ld

¡.lfY\:

-lvufNln'

z
ú)
z
d]

llfih--lIT Fl,-.J

i'fi

NIAUI

NlvYl /v\

L_

IÉ
v)

ll¡

J
J
;
t¡lÌ-
t--

t¿_
t\l '"t '-

rI

3)vNùnl 3

'tvË3Nlf't M

@ O*ner-occup¡ed Residential
fNld M



CHAPTER 22 Zoning
6lq,I\\p4

and Heat. There shall be no reflection or , directly or
or glare or heat beyond the property line if it uld constitute a

(5)

nuisance,
Provided,

or be recognized by a n as offensive.
, that nothing in this se shall prohibit night

illumination of a within the district.

(6) Vibrations, There be or activity which would cause
ground transmitted vibra of the limits set forth in the table
below beyond the boundary under any conditions, nor beyond
the property line if it would adve affect any other use within the district.

Ground Transmitted Vib
Maximum Permitted Di

0-10
10 to 20
20 to 30
30 to 40

40 and over

no
in e

is

.0008

.0005

.0002

.0002

.0001

22,0514 R.LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT.

(A) PURPOSE AND TNTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District
is to protect, preserue, and enhance low-density single-family housing ín are",
zoned R-1 Single-family Residential and R-2 One & Two-family Resideñtial in the
City,

Ïhis district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness,
desirability, and privacy of residential neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of
occupants permitted in residential properties and limiting the types and numbersof rental properties, and thereby preclude the deleterious effects on a
neighborhood 

. with regard to property deterioration, increased density,
congestion, noise and traffic levels, and reduction of property values. The goal óf
the. overlay district is to allow the City and the 

.ownerõ 
of property wittrin

residential neighborhoods to control the number of occupants anO ine iypes of
rental properties that are permitted in one-family dwellings withiñ' their
neighborhood. lt is also the purpose of the district to achie* tf,e following
objectives:

per Boundaries (ln I

30 As of 1 0/30/1 3



(B)

CHAPTER 22 Zoning

(1) To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion, and
nuisance impacts;

(2) To maintain an attractive community appearance and to provide a
desirable living environment for residents by preserving the owner
occupied character of the neighborhood;

(3) To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods.

OVERLAY DISTRI CT RESTRI CTIONS

ln the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District the definition of "family"
as set forth in Platteville Municipal Ordinance Section 22.15 Definitions shall be
modified within the overlay district boundary. This definition is used to determine
the allowable number of persons that can legally reside in a dwelling unit. The
definition to be used within the district is set forth below.

"Family" shall mean one of the following groups of individuals, but not more than
one group at a time:

(1) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood,
adoption, marriage or legal guardianship, along with up to one roomer or
boarder not so related, living together in one dwelling unit as a single
housekeeping entity; or

(2) Not more than two (2) persons who are not related by blood, adoption, or
marriage, living together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping
entity; or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them living
as a single-housekeeping unit.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related" shall mean a spouse,
parent, child, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece,
great-grandparent, and great-grandchild. The term "related" does not include other,
more distant relationships such as cousins.

The definition of family includes up to two guests if the guests live and cook
together with the family in a single dwelling unit and do not pay rent or give other
consideration for the privilege of staying with the family, The definition of "guest"
under this section is defined as a person who stays with a family for a period of less
than thirty days within any rolling one-year period and does not utilize the dwelling
as a legal address for any purpose.

USES PERMITTED(c)

31 As of 1 0/30/1 3



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

Permitted uses are all specified or conditional uses in the underlying zoning district
except as they pertain to the allowable occupancy of a dwelling unit. The
restrictions set forth herein are in addition to the restrictions and requiréments of the
underlying district applicable to a particular property. lf there is a conflict between
the restrictions and requirements associated with the district, those most restrictive
to the use of the property shall apply.

(D) OVERLAY DtSTRtCT CREATTON

The R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be established over
designated areas of the City of Platteville.

(1) lNlTlATlON. The designation of an overlay district may be initiated by the
Common Council or Plan Commission, or by a petition of one or more of the
owners of property within the area proposed to be included in the district.

(2) PETIT|ONS

(a) A petition requesting an overlay district that meets the following
requirements must be submitted to the City Clerk.

1. Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns
property within the proposed district and be signed by the
circulator.

2. The petition must contain the signature and address of a
minimum of seventy five perce nt (75%) of the parcel owners
within the proposed boundary of the overlay district,
exclusive of public property. Jointly owned parcels will be
considered owned by a single person for purpose of
petitioning and any co-owner may sign a petition for such
parcel. lf a person owns more than one parcel of property
within the proposed district, they may sign the petition once
for each parcelthey own.

3. Each person signing the petition must also enter, on the
petition, adjacent to their signature, the date that the person
signed the petition.

4. The petition must accurately advise the signer of what
restrictions would be imposed on the property if the overlay
d istrict were established.

5. The properties to be included in the proposed overlay district
must be described in the petition by address and the parcels
within the proposed district must be contiguous.

32 As of 1 0/30/1 3



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

6. When submitted, no signature dated earlier than six (6)
months prior to the time the petition is filed with the City
Clerk shall be counted in determining the validity of the
petition.

7. Petitions shall also contain a map drawn to a scale of not
less than 1:300 showing the area proposed to be included in
the district.

L An application fee in an amount as set from time to time by a
resolution of the Common Council shall be submitted to
cover the rezoning costs of establishing the district.

(b) Upon presentation to the City Clerk for review, the Clerk shall
determine whether the petition is in conformity with the conditions
of this section.

1. lf the petition is not in conformity with the requirements of
this section, the clerk shall reject the petition and return it to
the person who filed the petition with a written explanation as
to why the petition does not meet the requirements of this
section.

2. lf the petition is rejected for failure to comply with the
boundary requirements, it may be resubmitted with the
proper boundary lines if it is accompanied by certification
that a copy of the petition and written notice was mailed to
each property affected by the change, notifying them that
their property was either added to or deleted from the
petition and if by the correction of the boundary line the
petition still meets all other requirements of the code.

3. lf the petition is rejected for an insufficient number of valid
signatures, it may be resubmitted with the additional
signatures necessary to have it comply as long as the other
signatures remain valid.

4. lf the petition is determined to be in conformity with the
requirements of this section, the Zoning Administrator shall
draft an appropriate ordinance and submit the ordinance for
approval following the procedures set forth in this code.

(3) RECOMMENDATIONS. The Plan Commission shall review all proposed
changes and amendments and shall recommend that the district be

33 As of I 0/30i1 3



CHAPTER 22 Zoning

approved as requested, modified, or denied. The recommendation shall be
made in writing to the Common Council.

(4) HEARINGS. The Common Council shall hold a public hearing upon each
recommendation after publication of a Class 2 legal notice in accordance
with Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes, listing the time and place, and
the changes or amendments proposed, The Common Council shall also
give at least ten (10) days prior written notice to the Clerk of any municipality
within 1,000 feet of any land to be affected by the proposed change or
amendment and shall mail a notice of the public hearing to owners of ali land
within the proposed dístrict at least ten (10) days prior tó the public hearing,

(5) COMMON COUNCIL ACTION. Following such hearing and after careful
consideration of the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Common
Council shall vote on the passage of the proposed district. lf the petition
described in Section 22.0514(DX2) is signed by the owners of a minimum of
seventy five percent (75%) but less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
parcels within the proposed overlay district, such district shalt not become
effective except by the favorable vote of three-fouñhs (3/4) of the entire
membership of the Common Council. lf the petition is signed by one
hundred percent (100%) of the property owners within the profosed overlay
district, such district shall become effective upon a simple majority vote. lf
approved, the distríct boundaries must be shown on the Zoning Map. Any
ordinance that is not adopted within síx (6) months of its introduclion shall bð
deemed denied.

EFFECT OF OVERLAY DISTRICT ORDINANCE

(1) Upon introduction of an ordinance to create an overlay district and at all
times while the ordinance is pending final decision, there shall be a
moratorium on the issuance of initial rental unit licenses to the extent that
no initial rental housing license shall be issued within the proposed overlay
district to the owner of a one family dwelling unit, unless the license was
applied for prior to the to the close of business for City Hall on the day of
the meeting when the Plan commission considers the ordinance.

(2) Upon passage of an ordinance by the Common Council establishing an
overlay district, it shall be unlawful to use or allow any property to be used
except in conformity with the requirements of the underlying zoning district
and overlay district. Any property in the overlay district that has an existing
rental housing license, or has had a rental housing license within one year
of adoption of the overlay district, shall be allowed to continue its use and
occupancy in accordance with the law existing prior to the date of the
adoption of the overlay district. An existing rental housing use or
occupancy in an overlay district that does not meet the standards of the
district shall be considered to be a legal nonconforming use as the result

(E)

34 As of 1 0/30/1 3



(F)

CHAPTER 22 Zoning

of adoption of an overlay district, and shall be subject to the requirements
of Section 22.12(A)(6). The use may continue unless the owner
surrenders an existing license, allows, either intentionally or
unintentionally, a license to remain expired for more than one year or the
rental license is suspended or revoked for a period in excess of one year,
and upon such occurrence, any subsequent use of the property shall be
subject to the restrictions imposed by the overlay district.

OVERLAY DISTRICT REMOVAL

(1) An existing R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be
removed or rescinded following the same procedures established in Section
22.0514(D).

5I5 WELLHEAD PROTECTION AREA OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR CITY WE

(B)

)

PURPOSE.

. This ordinance shall be known, cited,

users of the City of Plattevifle water supply sys

and referred to as the

ted in the

Ordinance (WHPO)" for CityWell#5.

City of P depend exclusively on ground water for a drinking water
supply. Certain se practices and activities can seriously or degrade
ground water quality.
and restrictions to p

g purpose of the WHPO is to i d use regulations
he City of Platteville muni water supply and to

promote the public health,
Platteville.

, and generalwelfare residents of the City of

(C) APPLICABILITY. The regulations WHPO shall apply within the
Wellhead Protection Area Overlay District City of Platteville. No new use or
change in use of any structure, land ôr\ater shall be located, extended
converted, or structurally altered, and

lvvu\vVI

develobment shall commence without full
compliance with the terms of ht is and oth\applicable regulations.

(D) DEFtNTTtONS.

22

(A

(1)

(2)

Aquifer - A , permeable, geologic formation contains and will
yield sign quantities of water.

Fíve r Time of Travel (5 Year TOT) - The 5 Year TOT is the
g and up gradient of Well #5, the outer boundary of whi

or estimated that ground water and potential contaminan
take five years to reach Well#5.

down
ritis
Hwill

35 As of 10/30/13



City of Ptatteville
STAFF REPORT AI\D FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Contrrct 3-14 Sidewalk

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

This project involves the repair of sidewalk areas throughout the City and grinding trip hazards on city sidewalks that aren't replaced.
The Council approved the budget of $40,000 for the total project. Søff opened four bids on April 1,2074. The bid tabulation is
enclosed. Low bidder for replacement of sidewalks is J and T Concrete Construction with a bid of $27,956.50.

The low bidder for the gdnding of the sidewalk is Sidewalk Savers, LLC for 163 grinds for $6,683.00.
Recommendation:

Staff recommends award of Contract 3-140 Sidewalk Repair, to J and T Concrete Construction with a bid of
$27,956.50, and awarding the grinding of sidewalk of trip hazards to Sidewalk Savers LLC for a maximum of
$6,683.00.

Impact Of Ailoptins Proposal:

It will allow the City to repair sidewalks throushout the Citv.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
)t No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates ne\À/ revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
This proiect is part of our CIP and will help us get back on track with Sidewalk Repairs

Account Number

Prepared Bv:
Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: April1,2014



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Department of Public Works
Bidders'List

Contract: 3 - L4 Sidewalk Repair
Bid Opening: Tuesday April 1, 2OL4 LO:OO a.m.

Lawinger Brothers Construction J and T Concrete Construction Sidewalk Savers, LLC Safe Step LLC

275 Lilly Street 425 W. Florence St. 2658 Pasadena Blvd. P.O. Box 411
Platteville, Wl 53818 Livingston, Wi Wauwatosa, Wl 53226 Hortonville,Wi.ï4g44
608/348-4s46 608/34L-9997 4L4/6s9-7283 e2O/2O2-Oss4

Sidewalk Repair: S 35,233.80 s 27.9s6.s0 s

Grinding: S

Total Price Quote: S gS.Zgg.gO 27.956.50

s 6683.00 5 7824.00

s ooss.oo 5 7824.oo



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: X'inancial Software

Polic Anal Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The City and Water & Sewer offtces are in need of an upgrade to their current finance/utility billing software. Civic, the software
currently used was installed in 2003 and is becoming obiõlete.

Inthe 2014 W&S and City budgets, there is a total of $51,800 allocated for the implementation of new software. We received quotes
from three vendors and narrowed it down to two in which we viewed demos. Afteì viewing these demos from our current vendãr,
Civic, and a new vendor, BS&4, staffrecommends that the Council move forward with BS&A software. BS&A software does cost
more than Civic as we are replacing an entire software system; however, we believe the functionalities and time-savings opportunities
that BS&A software offers a¡e worth the extra expense and will be a smart investment for the City to make. BS&A's tãtalþoposed
cost for the new software is $95,873; however, they are offering the City a two-year no interest pãyment plan.

Other costs associated with this transaction will include costs from our IT Contractor, Compunet Inc. This includes Compunet's costs
for the implementation as well as any hardware costs that will need to be upgraded before t|e software can be installed.

1) Server Hardware, Operating System and such: $g,263.g9
2) Implementation: $5,500.00

The server proposed is sized to replace the existing Civic Server. Compunet considered keeping our curent server; however, our
culTent server runs a few other cþ functions so there would be an incieased risk of failure utrA-nign"r costs in the long-terrn.
Implementation costs include getting the servers up and running to BS&A's specification and mañaging the other iterãs on the
seryer. It also includes supporting BS&A during the implementation.

In total, the new software and hardware packages combined will cost $109,636.g9.

Since we have $51,800 budgeted for 2014, we would need an additional $57,836.89 in 2015. We would pay BS&A 538,036.11 in
2074 and $57,836.89 in 2015. This expense would be split between the Cþand Water and Sewer Depaãents which would roughly
equal $28,919 each.

Recommendation:
Approve the two-year contract with BS&A Software for $95,873 and the purchase of additional hardware totaling
s109,636.89.

Imnact Of Adoptins Proposal:
Electronic storage, empìoyee efficiency, new up-to-date and current software, better reporting and readity available and
accessible information for an unlimited number of users-

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnlv)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account
X Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget am endment reouired

Vote Required:
X Majority

_Two-Thirds

Narrutite/assumptioos About Loog Raoge Fiscal Effe
Electronic storage, employee efficiency, new up-to-date and current software, better reporting and information will be more
readily available for all users.

Budset Amendment No. No Eudget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to Debit Credit

Amended
Budoef



Chanse
Fund cc Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Finance
Prepared By: Valerie Martin Date: April 9th,2014


	Agenda 4-8-14
	III. A. Minutes - Council Meeting 3-25-14
	III. B. Payment of Bills
	III. C. Financial Report for March
	III. D. Boards and Commissions Vacancies
	III. E. Licenses
	III. F. 1. Walk-Run Permit - Southwest Health Center
	III. F. 2. Walk-Run Permit - UWP May 3
	III. F. 3. Street Closure - Chamber 5.3.14
	V. A. 1. Minutes - Aging Commission 2.21.14
	V. A. 2. Minutes - Historic Preservation 3.11.14
	V. A. 3. Minutes - Museum Board 2.19.14
	V. A. 4. Minutes - RDA 2.24.14
	V. A. 5. Minutes - Tourism 10.17.13 11.21.13 1.30.14
	V. B. 1. Airport Financial March 2014
	V. B. 2. Attorney Statement
	V. B. 3. Water & Sewer Financial March 2014
	V. B. 4. Department Progress Reports
	Header Page
	Administration
	City Attorney
	City Manager
	CP&D
	EMS
	Museum
	Police
	Public Works
	Recreation
	Senior Center

	VI. A. Resolution 14-12 Mutual Aid Box Alarm System MABAS Add Fire Protection
	VI. B. Extend Term of Housing Authority Board Member
	VI. C. Resolution 14-13 Authorizing Salaires of Full-time Personnel with Exceptions for 2014
	VII. A. Conditional Use Permit - Asphalt Plant Iverson Construction
	VII. B. Ordinance Amending Traffic Map -Senior Ctr Restricted Parking
	VII. C. Ordinance Ameding the City Room Tax
	VII. D. Zoning Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Overlay District
	VII. E. Contract 3-14 Sidewalk Repair
	VII. F. Financial Software Package

	Return to Agenda: 


